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Current and other assets $ $

Capital assets

Total assets $ 0 $ 0

Other liabilities

Long-term debt outstanding

Total liabilities $ 0 $ 0

Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net assets $ -                   $ -                  

Statement of Net Assets

(in thousands)

Total

June 26, 2009
Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached is the Annual Fiscal Report (AFR) packet developed by the Division of Administration, Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy (OSRAP). This format is required for reporting the results of operations of the State’s colleges and universities, hereafter referred to as universities, to OSRAP for the fiscal period ending June 30, 2009. The entire packet, except for the Schedule 8s, which will be forwarded at a later date, was developed as a Word document; however, the financial statements and tables within the notes to the financial statements were developed in Excel and embedded in the document. The user can enter financial information in the financial statements and tables by double clicking on the statement or table to get to the Excel format.  This packet is available on OSRAP’s website at www.doa.la.gov/osrap (select “AFR packets” and then “college packet”).

The financial information for each university system will be included in Louisiana's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The financial statements and schedules should be prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the full accrual basis of accounting, as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements No. 34 and 35 (GASBs 34 and 35).  The deadline for submitting the AFRs is September 21, 2009.  While this reporting packet is the template for each university, we are requiring only University System reports for inclusion in the CAFR.  No extensions of due dates will be considered because of CAFR deadlines.
According to GASB 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units, certain organizations (e.g. foundations) warrant inclusion as part of the primary government’s financial reporting entity because of the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government (e.g. colleges and universities), including their ongoing financial support of the primary government or its other component units.  For purposes of determining if a component unit is significant, OSRAP has set a threshold that the component units should meet to be included in the primary government’s financial statements; i.e. the assets of the component unit (e.g. foundation) must equal 3% or more of the assets of the university system.  This determination should be made using the university system’s financial statements ending 6/30/08, or 12/31/07 if the component unit’s fiscal year is based on the calendar year.  Also, if your foundation’s financial information was included in your system’s financial statements last year, include it again this year unless the component unit has been included in the systems report for 3 consecutive years and currently does not meet the threshold for reporting. 
Eliminating entries between the universities and their blended and discretely presented component units should be included in your System’s AFR.  The financial statements include a column to report component units as well as a column to report eliminations.  There are separate lines or tables in certain notes in the AFR to report the applicable component unit information.  The embedded Excel spreadsheet in the capital asset note contains three tabs or three spreadsheets (university, component unit, and total spreadsheet).  You must select the appropriate tab to enter information and print the spreadsheet.  The total spreadsheet is linked and should calculate the totals automatically.  Each of the spreadsheets must be printed separately to obtain a complete hard copy.  
The bond, note, and contract schedules located in the back of the packet should include the component units’ data.  Also, please include an amortization schedule for each new bond issuance for the component units included in the university’s financial statements.  Templates for the Statement of Net Assets (SNA) and Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets (SRECNA) are provided in the packet behind the applicable system financial statements.  The templates list the account lines from the foundation’s financial statements next to the corresponding OSRAP account line, where the foundation’s financial information should be placed.  We suggest that the universities discuss the templates with representatives from the component units (e.g. foundations) and set a due date for the component units to submit the required information to the university, so the university can submit the AFRs by OSRAP’s deadline.
Because of recent actions by the GASB, Pell Grants are now considered non-exchange and non-operating revenues and are to be reported on the SRECNA as Non-operating federal grants in the Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) section of the statement.  To enable the universities’ statement to be more consistent with the other component units presented in the CAFR, two account lines have been added to the current liabilities section of the Statement of Net Assets, “Amounts held in custody for others” and “Other liabilities”.
GASB Statement No. 45 – Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB) was implemented last year.  OPEB includes medical, dental, vision, and life insurance for retirees.  If the university entity subsidizes OPEB insurance premiums for your entity’s retirees, then your university has an OPEB plan. Consistent with last year, annual OPEB cost should be reported as an expense and the net OPEB liability should be reported on the Statement of Net Assets on the OPEB payable account line.
The State of Louisiana Office of Group Benefits Post-Retirement Benefit Valuation Report under GASB 45 as of July 1, 2008, Expense development for fiscal year ending June 30,2009 is on OSRAP’s website.  To access this report, go to www.doa.louisiana.gov/osrap/index.htm, select “AFR packets”, then scroll down and select “GASB 45 OPEB Valuation Report as of July 1, 2008, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2009”.  The OPEB actuarial valuation report lists the annual required contribution (ARC) for all CAFR entities.  The report is as of July 1, 2008, and should be used for the 2009 fiscal year.  Information on how to calculate the annual OPEB expense and the net OPEB obligation can be found on page two of the actuarial report and in Appendix E of this packet.
In the OPEB note disclosure, Note R, report the amounts used to compute the June 30, 2009, net OPEB obligation if your OPEB plan is administered by OGB.  You can obtain your entity’s beginning net OPEB obligation balance (amount used for the CAFR last year) from the spreadsheet “OPEB Liability Spreadsheet for FYE June 30, 2008” on OSRAP’s website. Add the ARC and the interest on the beginning net OPEB obligation, subtract the ARC adjustment, subtract your entity’s 2009 retiree costs (e.g., OGB retiree group insurance premiums) and add or subtract related adjustments, if any, to arrive at the June 30, 2009 net OPEB obligation for your entity.  If OGB is the only administrator of your OPEB, then the retiree costs and adjustments should equal the amounts paid by your entity to OGB.    

If your healthcare plan is administered by a group other than OGB or if your entity prepares separately issued financial statements in accordance with GAAP, your entity should make the note disclosures required by GASB Statements No. 43 and 45.  A summary of the note disclosure requirements are listed in Note R of this packet. If your only healthcare and life insurance provider for retirees is OGB, your entity will have no additional note disclosures for OSRAP, except for the OPEB calculation in Note R, section (1).  For more information relating to GASB 43 and 45, see Appendix E in the back of this packet and see OSRAP memos 06-26 and 09-05 on OSRAP’s website.   
Several new GASB Statements (GASB Statements No. 49, 52, 55, and 56) are being implemented for this fiscal year end.  GASB Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations, requires all governments to account for pollution remediation obligations in the same manner and requires the reporting of pollution remediation obligations that previously may not have been reported.  Pollution Remediation Obligations are obligations that address the current or potential detrimental effects of existing pollution by participating in remediation activities. When one of five obligating events identified in the GASB statement occurs, the components of the expected pollution remediation outlays must be estimated and a determination made whether the outlays should be accrued as a liability or capitalized when goods and services are acquired, as appropriate.

Pollution remediation liabilities must be measured based on the pollution remediation outlays expected to be incurred to settle these liabilities.  It must be based on “reasonable and supportable” assumptions of future events that may affect the eventual settlement of the liability, and should be measured and reported at current value.  The current value of the liability should be based on applicable federal, state, or local laws or regulations that have been approved, regardless of their effective date and the technology expected to be used for the cleanup. 

Pollution remediation costs (or revenues, in certain situations) should be reported in the statement of activities and in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net assets.  These costs should be reported as program or operating expenses (or revenue), a special item, or an extraordinary item, as appropriate.  Pollution remediation outlays should be capitalized in the fund statements in certain specific circumstances.  Note II--Pollution Remediation Obligations—provides a sample disclosure.  For more information, see OSRAP Memo 09-24.

GASB Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments, requires that permanent and term endowments including permanent funds report their land and other real estate investments at fair value as opposed to historical cost.  The fair value note disclosures in Note C, Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments, apply to these investments.  See OSRAP memo 09-21 for more information relating to GASB 52.
GASB Statement 55, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments, incorporates the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for state and local governments into the GASB authoritative literature.  GASB Statement 56, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards, incorporates certain accounting and financial reporting guidance previously only contained in the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ auditing literature into the GASB authoritative literature for state and local governments.  These two statements are intended to provide a single source for governmental GAAP and make it easier to identify and apply relevant accounting guidance. Neither of these two statements will cause any changes in the AFR (financial statements or notes to the financial statements).
Certain universities are using nonprofit corporations for the purpose of financing the acquisition, purchase, or construction of buildings on their campuses.  The universities lease these buildings from the nonprofit corporations when the buildings are completed. Nonprofit corporations, such as these, must be reported on the face of the financial statements and eliminating entries performed, if needed.  OSRAP realizes that these nonprofit corporations are separate entities; however, the university statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as prescribed by the GASB and must include these nonprofit corporations in the institutions’ financial statements to comply with GASB standards. In the case of these nonprofit building corporations, GASB Statement No. 14 dictates inclusion. Consequently, financial statements from these nonprofit corporations must be submitted timely so the university system can blend these statements in the system’s financial statements to be submitted to OSRAP by the September 21st deadline.

Consistent with last year, OSRAP requests that the university systems include the university, foundation(s), eliminations, and total expenses for each individual institution as supplementary information (see Schedule 4). OSRAP uses this information to prepare the Statewide Indirect Cost Allocation Plan (SWICAP). Schedule 4 should agree to the expenses shown on the Simplified Statement of Activities. 

Major revisions and additions in the packet have been bolded.  Also, a template for Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) has been included in the packet; however, it is only a sample and should be modified as necessary for your university.  A sample note disclosure for OPEB has been added to Appendix E, Other Postemployment Benefits.  
The university system’s AFR must be forwarded under separate cover to the Division of Administration, OSRAP (P.O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095) and to the Legislative Auditor's Office (P.O. Box 94397, Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70804-9397).  OSRAP’s physical address is: 1201 N. Third Street, 6th Floor, Suite 130, Baton Rouge, LA  70802. The Legislative Auditor's Office will not send out separate affidavit forms.  Be certain that copies of all reports, statements, and schedules are included.  Please note that the affidavit sent to OSRAP must be the original, signed and notarized document.  The Legislative Auditor’s office will accept a copy of the affidavit.
There is a college and university Q&A section located on OSRAP’s website (www.doa.la.gov/osrap/library/gasb34/College_QA.pdf).  The library book capitalization policy as well as other university information can be found there.  
Should you have any questions concerning the information requested, please contact Ms. Sue Seab or a member of my staff at (225) 342-0708.  Your continued assistance and cooperation are greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Afranie Adomako, CPA 

Director

Enclosure
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AFFIDAVIT
Personally came and appeared before the undersigned authority,_______________________ (Name) ____________________________ (Title) of _____________________________ (Agency) who duly sworn, deposes and says, that the financial statements herewith given present fairly the financial position of _______________________________ (Agency) at June 30, _______ and the results of operations for the year then ended in accordance wIth policies and practices established by the Division of Administration or in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  Sworn and subscribed before me, this ______ day of _________________, 20____.
___________________________________________ 
 __________________________________
Signature of Agency Official


NOTARY PUBLIC

Prepared by: ________________________________

Title: ______________________________________

Telephone No.: ______________________________

Email address: _______________________________

Date: ______________________________________
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AFFIDAVIT
Personally came and appeared before the undersigned authority,_______________________ (Name) ____________________________ (Title) of _____________________________ (Agency) who duly sworn, deposes and says, that the financial statements herewith given present fairly the financial position of _______________________________ (Agency) at June 30, _______ and the results of operations for the year then ended in accordance with policies and practices established by the Division of Administration or in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  Sworn and subscribed before me, this ______ day of _________________, 20____.
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NOTARY PUBLIC

Prepared by: ________________________________

Title: ______________________________________

Telephone No.: ______________________________

Email address: ______________________________

Date: ______________________________________
This MD&A is only a sample and should be modified as necessary.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis of _______________’s (system) financial performance presents a narrative overview and analysis of _______________’s (system) financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2009.  This document focuses on the current year’s activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts in comparison with the prior year’s information.  Please read this document in conjunction with _______________’s (system) financial statements, which begin on page ____.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
_____________’s (system) net assets changed from $___ to $___ or __ % from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009.  The overall reasons for this change included:

· List reasons

· New facility

· New capital lease

· New endowments

· Increase in fees and tuition

· Reduction of program

· Reduction of staff

Enrollment changed from ___ to ___ from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009, a change of ___%.  The reason for this change is attributed to:

· Reasons

· Example - New programs

_______________’s (system) operating revenues changed from $__ to $___ or __ % from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009.  Operating expenses, however, changed by __% to $___ for the year ended June 30, 2009. The changes in enrollment as discussed above and ______ are the primary reasons for this change.

Non-operating revenues (expenses) fluctuate depending upon levels of state operating and capital appropriations.  The change to $___ in 2009 from $___ in 2008 is attributed to ___________.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The following graphic illustrates the minimum requirements for Special Purpose Governments Engaged in Business-Type Activities established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments.
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Land $ $

Infrastructure

Buildings 

Equipment

Library materials

     Totals $ -                     $ -                    

Capital Assets at Year-end

(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)
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General Obligation Bonds $ $

Revenue Bonds and Notes

     Total $ -                   $ -                  

Outstanding Debt at Year-end

(in thousands)
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Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note C) $ $ $ $ -                     

Investments  (Note C) -                     

Receivables, net (Note D) -                     

Pledges receivable -                     

Due from State Treasury  -                     

Due from Federal Government (Note D) -                     

Inventories -                     

Deferred charges and prepaid expenses -                     

Notes receivable -                     

Other current assets -                     

Total current assets -                      -                      -                      -                     

Noncurrent Assets

Restricted assets: 

   Cash and cash equivalents (Note C) -                     

   Investments (Note C) -                     

   Accounts receivable, net  (Note D) -                     

   Notes receivable, net  -                     

   Other -                     

Investments (Note C) -                     

Pledges receivable -                     

Notes receivable, net -                     

Capital assets, net (Note E) -                     

Other noncurrent assets -                     

Total noncurrent assets -                      -                      -                      -                     

Total assets$ -                      $ -                      $ -                      $ -                     

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $ $ $ $ -                     

Due to State Treasury -                     

Due to Federal Government -                     

Deferred revenues -                     

Amounts held in custody for others -                     

Other liabilities -                     

Current Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities:

Compensated absences payable (Note I) -                     

Capital lease obligations (Note I) -                     

Claims and litigation payable (Note I) -                     

Amounts held in custody for others (Note I) -                     

Notes payable (Note I) -                     

Contracts payable (Note I) -                     

Reimbursement contracts payable (Note I) -                     

Bonds payable (Note I) -                     

Other current liabilities -                     

Total current liabilities -                      -                      -                      -                     

Long-term Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities

Compensated absences payable  -                     

Capital lease obligations  -                     

Claims and litigation payable -                     

Amounts held in custody for others  -                     

Notes payable  -                     

Contracts payable  -                     

Reimbursement contracts payable -                     

OPEB payable -                     

Bonds payable  -                     

Other noncurrent liabilities -                     

Total noncurrent liabilities -                      -                      -                      -                     

Total liabilities -                      -                      -                      -                     

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt -                     

Restricted for:  Nonexpendable  -                     

                         Expendable  -                     

Unrestricted -                     

Total net assets -                      -                      -                      -                     

  Total liabilities and net assets$ -                      $ -                      $ -                      $ -                     
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Operating Revenues System Units Eliminations* Total

Student tuition and fees  $ $ $ $ -                  

Less scholarship allowances  -                  

Net student tuition and fees -                    -                   -                  -                  

Gifts received by foundations (comp. units only) -                  

Endowment income (comp. units only) -                  

Federal appropriations -                  

Federal grants and contracts -                  

State and local grants and contracts -                  

Nongovernmental grants and contracts -                  

Sales and services of educational departments -                  

Hospital income -                  

Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note HH for

revenue amounts pledged as security for bonds) -                  

Less scholarship allowances -                  

Net auxiliary revenues -                    -                   -                  -                  

Other operating revenues -                  

Total operating revenues -                    -                   -                  -                  

Operating Expenses

Education and general:

Instruction       -                  

Research       -                  

Public service          -                  

Academic support       -                  

Student services -                  

Institutional support -                  

Operations and maintenance of plant -                  

Depreciation -                  

Scholarships and fellowships -                  

Auxiliary enterprises -                  

Hospital -                  

Other operating expenses       -                  

Total operating expenses -                    -                   -                  -                  

Operating income (loss) -                    -                   -                  -                  

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

State appropriations       -                  

Gifts       -                  

Federal nonoperating revenues (expenses) -                  

Net investment income (loss)       -                  

Interest expense        -                  

Payments to or on behalf of the university       -                  

Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)       -                  

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) -                    -                   -                  -                  

Income (loss) before other revenues,  -                    -                   -                  -                  

expenses, gains, losses

Capital appropriations       -                  

Capital grants and gifts       -                  

Additions to permanent endowments       -                  

Other additions, net       -                  

Increase (decrease) in Net Assets -                    -                   -                  -                  

Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated

Net assets at the end of the year $ -                    -                   -                  $ -                  

*Enter eliminations and allowances as a negative number.
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Operating Capital Revenue and

* (-) Charges for Grants and  Grants and  Changes in Component ( - ) Combined 

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Net Assets Units *  Eliminations Total

System $ $ $ $ $ -                       

Component Units  -                       

*  Eliminations -                       

Combined Total $ -                $ -                   $ -                    $ -                      $ -                       

$ $ $ $ -                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

Extraordinary item - loss on impairment of capital assets -                    

Transfers -                    

-                        -                   -                   -                    

-                        -                   -                   -                    

Net assets - beginning  -                    

 $  -                         $  -                   $ -                   $ -                    

* Enter in spreadsheet as a negative number.

Program Revenues

General revenues:

State appropriations

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

Change in net assets

Net assets - ending

Interest

Miscellaneous

Special items

Total general revenues, special items, and transfers


These financial statements consist of three sections - Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this section), the basic financial statements (including the notes to the financial statements), and required supplementary information.

Basic Financial Statements
The basic financial statements present information for the ____________ (system) as a whole, in a format designed to make the statements easier for the reader to understand.  The statements in this section include the Statement of Net Assets (SNA); the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets (SRECNA); and the Statement of Cash Flows.

The SNA (pages __ - __) presents the current and long-term portions of assets and liabilities separately.  The difference between total assets and total liabilities is net assets and may provide a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the ____________ (system) is improving or deteriorating.

The SRECNA [pages __ - __] presents information showing how __________’s (system) assets changed as a result of current year operations.  Regardless of when cash is affected, all changes in net assets are reported when the underlying transactions occur.  As a result, there are transactions included that will not affect cash until future fiscal periods.

The Statement of Cash Flows (pages __ - __) presents information showing how ______________’s (system) cash changed as a result of current year operations.  The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method and includes the reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities (indirect method) as required by GASB 34.

The financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about ________’s (system) overall financial status.  The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data.  The statements are followed by a section of other supplementary information that further explains and supports the information in the financial statements.

_____________ (system) financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units.  Under this basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned, expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred, and depreciation of assets is recognized in the SRECNA.  All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the System are included in the SNA.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
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Name of individual university and agency no.: 

Amount Amount Eliminations Total Expenses

1)  $ $ $ $ -                   

2) -                   

3) -                   

4) -                   

5) -                   

6) -                   

7) -                   

8) -                   

9) -                   

10) -                   

   Total $ -                $ -             $ -             $ -                   

* Should only include foundations that are included 

in this AFR packet


This schedule is prepared from the __________ (system) SNA as shown on page ____, which is presented on an accrual basis of accounting.  Significant SNA changes from 2009 include:

The ___% increase/decrease in net assets restricted for debt service and other purposes is due to capital leases for _________.

Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the amount of outstanding indebtedness attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.  Restricted net assets represent those assets that are not available for spending as a result of legislative requirements, donor agreements, or grant requirements. Conversely, unrestricted net assets are those that do not have any limitations on what these amounts may be spent.
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Operating Revenues:

   Student tuition and fees, net $ $

    Federal appropriations

   Grants and contracts

   Sales and services of educational departments

   Auxiliary enterprises, net

   Hospital income

   Other

Total operating revenues $ -           $ -            

Operating Expenses:

   Education and general:

Instruction $ $

Research  

Public service  

Academic support  

Student services

Institutional support

Operations and maintenance of plant

Depreciation

Scholarships and fellowships

  Auxiliary enterprises

  Hospital

  Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses -           -            

Operating income (loss) $ -           $ -            

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

   State appropriations $ $

   Gifts

   Federal nonoperating revenues (expenses)

   Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)

       Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) -           -            

         Income (loss) before other revenues, exp, gains, losses    $ -           $ -            

   Capital appropriations $ $

   Capital grants and gifts

   Additions to permanent endowments

   Other additions, net

Change in Net Assets $ -           $ -            

Net assets at the beginning of the year 

Net assets at the end of the year $ -           $ -            

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

(in thousands)


Non-operating revenues increased/decreased by ____% to $___ million, primarily attributable to______

_________________________________________________________________________________.

State appropriations changed from $______ to $_________ million due to _______________________
_________________________________________________________________________________.
The __________’s (system) operating revenues increased/decreased by $ _________ or ___%.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2009, _________ (system) had invested approximately $_____ in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation.  This amount represents a net increase/decrease (including additions and disposals, net of depreciation) of approximately $____ or ____% over the previous fiscal year.  More detailed information about the system's capital assets is presented in Note E to the financial statements.
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         Budgeted to Budget Budget Favorable 

Original Final Actual Basis Basis (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Appropriated by Legislature:

   State General Fund (Direct) $ $ $ $ $ $

   State General Fund by Self-

      Generated Revenues

   State General Fund by 

      Interagency Transfers

Interim Emergency Board

Federal Funds

Statutory Dedications

Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Program Expenditures

Unallotted Expenditures

Total Expenditures

UNEXPENDED APPROPRIATION

 -CURRENT YEAR

$ $ $ $ $ $

        


This year’s major additions included (in thousands):

Debt

The _____________ (system) had $ ________ in bonds and notes outstanding at year-end, compared to $_________ last year, an increase of ____ % as shown in the table below.
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Certificates Other

Cash of Deposit (Describe) Total

Deposits per Statement of Net Assets (SNA) $ $ $ $ -               

Deposits in bank accounts per bank $ $ $ $ -               

Bank balances of deposits exposed to 

custodial credit risk:

a.Uninsured and uncollateralized $ $ $ $ -               

b.Uninsured and collateralized with securities

held by the pledging institution         -               

c.Uninsured and collateralized with securities held

by the pledging institution's trust department

or agent, but not in the entity's name         -               

New debt resulted from ______________________________________________________________.

See Notes I and P for details relating to changes in and the composition of long-term liabilities and capital leases.

ECONOMIC FACTORS THAT WILL AFFECT THE FUTURE

The following currently known facts, decisions, or conditions are expected to have a significant effect on financial position or results of operations:

· List any significant factors such as:

· Increases in current enrollment

· Changes in tuition or fees

· Changes in state appropriations

· Changes in federal grant programs

· Significant new or additional capital appropriations

CONTACTING THE ________________’S (SYSTEM) MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the _____________’s (system) finances and to show the _____________’s (system) accountability for the money it receives.  If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact ______________ at ___________.
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1. $

2.

3.

4.

Total $ -                                



STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (TEMPLATE)
Account lines from the foundation’s statements are listed below in the right hand column next to the corresponding account lines from OSRAP’s Statement of Net Assets (where the foundation’s account lines should be placed). If the foundation’s account line was the same or equivalent to OSRAP’s account line, it was not listed again. For example, cash was not listed in the foundation account line column because OSRAP has an account line for it.

	OSRAP ACCOUNT LINES
	FOUNDATION ACCOUNT LINES

	
	
	

	ASSETS
	
	

	 Current Assets:
	
	

	  Cash and cash equivalents
	
	

	  Investments
	 Deposits w/trustees
	

	  Receivables, net
	 Due from affiliates
	

	  Pledges receivable
	 Unconditional promises to give

 Contributions receivable
	

	  Due from State Treasury
	
	

	  Due from Federal Government
	
	

	  Inventories
	
	

	  Deferred charges and prepaid 

   expenses
	
	

	  Notes receivable
	
	

	  Other current assets
	 Lease receivable

 Administrative fee receivable

 Other receivables
	Other securities

Bond issuance cost

Accrued interest receivable

	Total current assets
	
	

	
	
	

	 Noncurrent Assets:

  Restricted assets:
	
	

	       Cash and cash equivalents
	Temporarily restricted cash and cash equivalents

Board designated cash & cash equivalents

Endowments-cash

	       Investments
	Deposits w/trustees

Investments held by trustees

Investments – permanently restricted
	Endowments-investments

State matching funds

	       Accounts receivable, net

       Notes receivable, net

       Other
	
	

	   Investments
	Real estate held for investment
	

	   Pledges receivable
	Unconditional promises to give

Contributions receivable
	

	   Notes receivable, net
	
	

	   Capital assets, net
	Fixed assets

CIP

Land improvements

Land

Museum collection
	Buildings

Equipment

Plant assets

Art and collectibles

	   Other noncurrent assets
	Lease receivable

Other receivables

Accrued interest receivable

Other securities
	Bond issuance cost

Pooled investment trust

Administrative fee receivable

Life insurance policy

	Total noncurrent assets
	
	

	Total Assets
	
	


	Liabilities:

  Current Liabilities:
	
	

	   Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
	Sales taxes payable

Payroll taxes payable
	Tickets and parking payable

Due to Affiliates

	   Due to State Treasury

   Due to Federal Government
	
	

	   Deferred revenues
	Deferred membership dues

Prepaid rent
	

	   Amounts held in custody for others


	Funds invested for others

Refundable advances

Funds held as agent
	Escrow-coaches accounts

Funds held in custody 
Agency Funds

	   Other liabilities
	
	

	  Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities
	
	

	**Compensated absences payable
	
	

	   Capital lease obligations
	
	

	   Claims and litigation payable
	
	

	   Amounts held in custody for others


	Funds invested for others

Refundable advances

Funds held as agent

Agency Funds
Funds held in custody
	Escrow-coaches accounts

Annuities liability

Deferred compensation

8g funds invested

	   Notes payable
	
	

	   Contracts payable

   Reimbursement Contracts Payable
	
	

	   Bonds payable
	
	

	   Other current liabilities
	Managed cash overdraft

Accrued interest payable
	Retainage payable

	Total current liabilities
	
	

	
	
	

	  Noncurrent Portion of Long-term Liabilities:
	
	

	**Compensated absences payable

   Capital lease obligations
	
	

	   Claims and litigation payable
	
	

	  Amounts held in custody for others

	Funds invested for others

Funds held as agent

Agency Funds
8g funds invested
	Escrow- coaches accounts

Funds held in custody

Annuities liability

Deferred compensation

	   Notes payable
	
	

	   Contracts payable

   Reimbursement Contracts Payable

   OPEB Payable
	
	

	   Bonds payable
	
	

	   Other noncurrent liabilities
	Managed cash overdraft

Deficit of subsidiary
	Retainage payable

	Total noncurrent liabilities
	
	

	
	
	

	Total liabilities
	
	

	
	
	

	Net Assets

   Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
	Applicable amount should be extracted from unrestricted

             net assets on foundation’s stmts. 

	
	
	

	   Restricted for:
	
	

	     Nonexpendable
	Permanently restricted
	

	     Expendable
	Temporarily restricted
	

	   Unrestricted
	Includes designations
	

	Total net assets
	
	

	
	
	

	Total liabilities and net assets
	
	


**Applicable amount should be extracted from the foundation’s statements
.
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$

Total $ -                                


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Template)
Account lines from the foundation’s statements are listed below in the right hand column next to the corresponding account lines from OSRAP’s Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets (where the foundation’s account lines should be placed).  If the foundation’s account line was the same or equivalent to OSRAP’s account line, it was not listed again.

	OSRAP ACCOUNT LINES
	FOUNDATION ACCOUNT LINES

	Operating Revenues:

  Student tuition and fees

    Less scholarship allowances

Net student tuition and fees
	

	  Gifts received by the foundation
	Contributions (unrestricted and temporarily unrestricted)

Donations (unrestricted and temporarily unrestricted)

Scholarships, assistants, awards

	   Endowment income
	Interest on endowments

	   Federal appropriations

   Federal grants and contracts

   State and local grants and contracts

   Nongovernmental grants and contracts
	

	   Sales and services of educational departments
	Ticket sales                            Endowment mgt. fee income
Aircraft services                     Dues, memberships

Merchandise revenue           Fees

	   Hospital income

   Auxiliary enterprise revenues

Less scholarship allowances

Net auxiliary revenues
	

	   Other operating revenues
	In-kind revenue                    Programs

Sponsorships                      Credit card royalties

University club and LSU     Fundraising

Rental income                    Royalty income

Other income                     Service charges

	Total operating revenues
	

	
	

	Operating Expenses:

  Educational and general:

          Instruction

          Research

          Public service

          Academic support

          Student services

          Institutional support

          Operations and maintenance of plant

          Depreciation

          Scholarships and fellowships

   Auxiliary enterprises

   Hospital
	

	   Other operating expenses
	All operating expenses in the Natural Classification

	Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)
	


	Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):

   State appropriations

   Gifts   
   Federal non-operating revenues (expenses)  -  

        FEMA (revenues and expenses) and Pell Grant 
       revenues (Pell grant expenses are part of tuition 
       discounts and allowances)
	

	   Net investment income (loss) 
	Gain (loss) on sale of investments

Gain (loss) on sale of real estate                 

	   Interest expense

   Payments to or on behalf of the university
	

	   Other non-operating revenues (expenses)
	 

	      Net non-operating revenues (expenses)

      Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses, gains, and loses

	   Capital appropriations
	

	   Capital grants and gifts
	Capital gifts (buildings, etc)

	   Additions to permanent endowments
	Gifts (permanently restricted)

Donations (permanently restricted)

Contributions (permanently restricted)

	   Other additions, net
	Net assets released-restrictions

Changes in value of split-interest agreements

Cooperative endeavor

	   Extraordinary item – loss on impairment of capital             assets
	Extraordinary items

	Increase (decrease) in Net Assets

Net assets at the beginning of the year

Net assets at the end of the year
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Type of Debt Investment Value Than 1 1 - 5 6 - 10 Than 10

U.S. Government obligations $ $ $ $ $

U.S. Agency obligations

Mortgage backed securities

Collateralized mortgage obligations

Corporate bonds

Other bonds (describe)

Mutual bond  funds

Other

Total debt investments $ -                 $ -                 $ -                 $ -                 $ -                



Investment Maturities (in Years)


Descriptions of account lines for the Simplified Statement of Activities:

Expenses - include all expenses

Charges for services - include revenues based on exchange or exchange-like transactions.  These revenues arise from charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from the goods, services, or privileges provided.  Revenues in this category include fees charged for specific services. (Example: tuition that the student pays)

Operating grants and contributions - consist of revenue arising from mandatory, exchange, and voluntary non-exchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are restricted for use in a particular program.  (Example: Endowment if it is restricted to a program)

Capital grants and contributions - grants and contributions which consist of assets or resources that are restricted for capital purposes-to purchase, construct, or renovate capital assets associated with a specific program.

Note: Federal appropriations should usually be reported in either of the two above categories (Operating grants and contributions or Capital grants and contributions).

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets = Program revenues minus expenses

General Revenues:

State appropriations - include warrants drawn during the fiscal year and the 13th period plus warrants drawn in the 14th period, if applicable.

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs - revenue arising from mandatory and voluntary non-exchange transactions with other governments, organizations or individuals that are not restricted to a specific program.  (Examples: Pell Grants; earnings from endowments that finance “general fund programs” or “general operating expenses.”  Some federal grants, such as those through FEMA or ARRA, may fall into this category.)
Interest - any interest earned from general revenue.

Miscellaneous - any revenues that are not specified under one of the categories listed on this page.

Special items - are significant items subject to management’s control that meet one of the following criteria:

1) Unusual in nature - possessing a high degree of abnormality and clearly unrelated or only incidentally related to the ordinary and typical activities of the entity.

2) Infrequent in occurrence - not reasonably expected to recur in the foreseeable future, taking into account the environment in which the entity operates.
Extraordinary items – are both significant in nature and infrequent in occurrence.
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, (SRECNA) is printed on the following page.  Next to each SRECNA line item is the corresponding line item for the Simplified Statement of Activities where the amounts in the SRECNA line items should be placed.

	SRECNA to Simplified Statement of Activities

	
	

	Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes to Net Assets
	Corresponding line items for the Simplified Statement of Activities

	OPERATING REVENUES

	Student tuition and fees
	

	
Less scholarship allowances



Net student Tuition and fees
	Charges for services

	Gifts received by the foundation

	Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

	Endowment income
	Interest

	Federal appropriations
	Operating grants and contributions

	Federal grants and contracts
	Operating grants and contributions

	State and local grants and contracts
	Operating grants and contributions

	Nongovernmental grants and contracts
	Operating grants and contributions

	Sales and services of educational departments
	Charges for services

	Hospital income
	Charges for services

	Auxiliary enterprise revenues, including revenues pledged as security for bond issues
	

	

Less scholarship allowances




Net auxiliary revenues
	Charges for services

	Other operating revenues
	Miscellaneous

	

Total operating revenues

	OPERATING EXPENSES

	Educational and general
	

	
Instruction
	Expenses

	
Research
	Expenses

	
Public service
	Expenses

	
Academic support
	Expenses

	
Student services
	Expenses

	
Institutional support
	Expenses

	
Operation and maintenance of plant
	Expenses

	
Scholarships and fellowships
	Expenses

	Auxiliary enterprises
	Expenses

	Hospital
	Expenses

	Other operating expenses
	Expenses

	

Total operating expenses

	


Operating income (loss)

	NON-OPERATING REVENUES AND (EXPENSES)

	State appropriations
	State appropriations

	Gifts
	Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

	Federal non-operating revenues (expenses)

	Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

	Net investment income (loss) Interest
	Interest 

	Interest expense
	Expenses

	Payments to or on behalf of the university
	Expenses

	Other non-operating revenues (expenses)
	Miscellaneous

	

Net non-operating revenues (expenses)
	

	


Income before other revenues…..
	

	Capital appropriations
	Capital grants and contributions

	Capital gifts and grants
	Capital grants and contributions

	Additions to permanent endowments – 
	

	if endowment is restricted
	Operating grants and contributions

	if endowment is not restricted
	Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

	Other additions, net
	Miscellaneous

	Extraordinary Item–loss on impairment of capital assets
	Extraordinary items

	


Increase (decrease) in net assets
	

	Net assets at beginning of year
	

	Net assets at end of year
	


[image: image45.emf]Debt Investment Fair Value Terms

$

Total $ -                     
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Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

-                          

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year $

-                          

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)

   

$

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash

     provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense

Changes in assets and liabilities:

   (Increase) decrease in accounts receivables, net

   (Increase) decrease in inventories

   (Increase) decrease in deferred charges and prepaid expenses

   (Increase) decrease in notes receivable

   (Increase) decrease in other assets

    Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities

    Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

    Increase (decrease) in amounts held in custody for others

    Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

    Increase (decrease) in OPEB payable

    Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities: $

-                          

Noncash Investing, Noncapital Financing, and Capital and 

Related Financing Transactions

   ____________________________________________ $

   ____________________________________________

   ____________________________________________

   ____________________________________________

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to the Statement of Net Assets

   Cash and cash equivalents classified as current assets $

   Cash and cash equivalents classified as noncurrent assets

Total Cash and cash equivalents

$

-                          


A.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and local governmental entities.  In July of 1984, the GASB issued Statement No. 1, which provided that all statements and interpretations issued by the National Council on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) continue as generally accepted accounting principles until altered, amended, supplemented, revoked or superseded by subsequent GASB pronouncements.

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments. This was followed in November 1999 by GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for Public Colleges and Universities.  As a component unit of the State of Louisiana, ______________ (university or system) is required to report its financial statements in accordance with GASBs 34 and 35 as amended by GASBs 37 and 38. The financial statement presentation required by GASBs 34 and 35 provides a comprehensive, entity-wide perspective of the institution’s assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, expenses, changes in net assets, and cash flows, and replaces the fund-group perspective previously required.

GASB Codification Section 2100 has defined the governmental reporting entity to be the State of Louisiana. Therefore, the accompanying financial statements of the university/system contain sub-account information of the various funds of the State of Louisiana.  As such, the accompanying financial statements present information only as to the transactions of the programs of the university/system as authorized by Louisiana statutes and administrative regulations.

2.
REPORTING ENTITY

_________________ is a publicly supported institution of higher education.  Using the criteria established in GASB Statement 14, The Financial Reporting Entity as amended by GASB 39, the institution is reported as a discrete component unit of the State of Louisiana since it is legally separate from and is financially accountable to the State.

Annually, the State of Louisiana issues a comprehensive financial report, which includes the activity contained in the accompanying financial statements.  The Louisiana Legislative Auditor audits the basic financial statements.

3.
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

For financial reporting purposes, the university/system is considered a special-purpose government engaged in only business-type activities.  Accordingly, the institution’s financial statements have been presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred.  All significant intra-agency transactions have been eliminated.

The institution has the option to apply all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, unless FASB conflicts with GASB.  The institution has elected not to apply FASB pronouncements issued after the applicable date.

The financial statements of the university/system have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, except_________________________________________________________________________________ _______________________________________________________________________________________ ______________________________________________________________________________________.
(Describe exceptions above, e.g. annual and sick leave recognized when paid, summer school tuition and fees and faculty salaries and related benefits for June are not prorated, but are deferred to succeeding year, etc.)

4.
CASH EQUIVALENT 

The institution considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
5.
INVESTMENTS

The institution accounts for its investments at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools.  Changes in the carrying value of investments resulting in unrealized gains or losses are reported as a component of investment income in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets.  

6.
INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market (specify any other) on the weighted average basis   (specify any other).  The institution accounts for its inventories using the consumption method.

7.
NONCURRENT CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments that are externally restricted to make debt service payments, maintain sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital or other noncurrent assets, are classified as noncurrent assets in the Statement of Net Assets.

8. 
CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets are reported at cost at the date of acquisition or their estimated fair value at the date of donation. For movable property, the institution’s capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life greater than one year.  Renovations to buildings, infrastructure, and land improvements that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized. Routine repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense is incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets, generally 40 years for buildings and infrastructure, 20 years for depreciable land improvements, and 3 to 10 years for most movable property. Library collections regardless of age, with a total acquisition value of $5,000,000 or more will be capitalized and depreciated.
9.
DEFERRED REVENUES

Deferred revenues include amounts received for tuition and fees and certain auxiliary activities prior to the end of the fiscal year, but are related to the subsequent accounting period. Deferred revenues also include amounts received from grant and contract sponsors that have not yet been earned.

10.
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Noncurrent liabilities include (1) principal amounts of revenue bonds payable, notes payable, and capital lease obligations with contractual maturities greater than one year; (2) estimated amounts for accrued compensated absences and other liabilities that will not be paid within the next fiscal year; and (3) other liabilities that, although payable within one year, are to be paid from funds that are classified as noncurrent assets.  

11.
NET ASSETS 

The institution’s net assets are classified as follows:

(a)
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT

This represents the institution’s total investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt obligations related to acquisition, construction, or improvement of those capital assets.  

(b)
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS – EXPENDABLE

Restricted expendable net assets include resources that the institution is legally or contractually obligated to spend in accordance with restrictions imposed by external third parties. 

(c)
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS – NONEXPENDABLE

Restricted nonexpendable net assets consist of endowment and similar type funds for which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift instrument, that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of producing present and future income, which may either be expended or added to principal.

(d)
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Unrestricted net assets represent resources derived from student tuition and fees, state appropriations, and sales and services of educational departments and auxiliary enterprises.  These resources are used for transactions relating to the educational and general operations of the university, and may be used at the discretion of the governing board to meet current expenses and for any purpose.  

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, the university’s policy is to first apply the expense towards unrestricted resources, and then towards restricted resources.  

12.
CLASSIFICATION OF REVENUES
The institution has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues according to the following criteria:

(a)
OPERATING REVENUE - Operating activity include activities that have the characteristics of exchange transactions, such as (1) student tuition and fees, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, (2) sales and services of auxiliary enterprises, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, and (3) most Federal, state, and local grants and contracts and Federal appropriations. 

(b)
NON-OPERATING REVENUE – Non-operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of non-exchange transactions, such as gifts and contributions.

13.
SCHOLARSHIP DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported net of scholarship discounts and allowances in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets.  Scholarship discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated charge for goods and services provided by the institution, and the amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments on the student’s behalf.  

14.
ELIMINATING INTERFUND ACTIVITY

Activities between ____________ (university/system) and the institution’s service units are eliminated for purposes of preparing the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets, and the Statement of Net Assets.
15.
COMPONENT UNITS 

Blended Component Units

List each blended component unit, including the following general information: 

· a brief description of the component unit; 

· its relationship to the primary government; 

· a discussion of the criteria for including it; 

· how it is reported; and

· the nature and amount of significant transactions between the primary government and 
the component unit.

________________________________Foundation(s) is a legally separate, tax-exempt organization supporting _____________________ (university) ______________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

Complete financial statements for the _________ Foundation(s) can be obtained from___________________________________ or from the ____________ Foundation’s website at www. ______________________________________________.
Discretely Presented Component Units

List each discretely presented component unit, including the same information listed above for blended component units.

________________________________Foundation(s) is a legally separate, tax-exempt organization supporting _____________________ (university) ______________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the _________ Foundation made distributions of __________ to or on behalf of the University for both restricted and unrestricted purposes.  Complete financial statements for the _________ Foundation can be obtained from___________________________________ or from the ____________ Foundation’s website at www. ______________________________________________.

[IF APPLICABLE] The following foundations report under FASB standards, including FASB Statement No. 117, Financial Reporting for Not-for-Profit Organizations:  (list each). As such, certain revenue recognition criteria and presentation features are different from GASB revenue recognition criteria and presentation features.  With the exception of necessary presentation adjustments, no modifications have been made to the foundation’s financial information in the university’s financial report for these differences.

B.
BUDGETARY PRACTICES

The annual budget for the General Fund of the university is established by annual Legislative action and by Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes.  The submission of the budget for approval by the Board of Regents and the Legislative budget process is required. Budgets of the university’s/System’s other funds, although subject to internal budgeting, are not required to be submitted for approval through the Legislative budget process.

State law provides that appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year with the exception noted in Note H, General Fund.  In compliance with these legal restrictions, budgets are adopted on the accrual basis of accounting with some exceptions.  The following is a list of exceptions, but is not all inclusive, (1) depreciation is not recognized; (2) leave costs are treated as budgeted expenditures to the extent that they are expected to be paid; (3) summer school tuition and fees and summer school faculty salaries and related benefits for June are not prorated but are recognized in the succeeding year; and (4) certain capital leases are not recorded.  

BUDGETARY COMPARISON


The following is an appropriation budgetary comparison for current year General Fund appropriation: 

Original Budget – should equal Act 19 of the 2008 Regular Session of the Legislature (the budget appropriated by the Legislature)

Final Budget – Act 19 plus or minus approved BA-7s 
Actual – Actual revenues and expenses that relate to the operating budget on GAAP basis.  (Note: This will be the GAAP numbers as the start-off point to convert to non-GAAP or actual on budget basis presentation.)
Adjustment to Budget Basis – Calculate the adjustments to move from an actual basis, GAAP to a budget basis.  For example, depreciation, payroll accrual, compensated absences, etc. should be treated as adjustments to budget basis.
Actual on Budget Basis – “Actual” plus or minus “Adjustment to Budget Basis”

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) – “Final” minus “Actual on Budget Basis”
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C.
DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS
1.
Deposits with Financial Institutions

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time deposits, and certificates of deposit.  Further, the university/system may invest in time certificates of deposit in any bank domiciled or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana; savings accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks; and share accounts and share certificate accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Net Assets presentation (see appendix reference), all highly liquid investments (including negotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) and deposits (including nonnegotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents. 

As reflected on the Statement of Net Assets, the university/system had deposits with financial institutions totaling $____________ at June 30, 20__.  Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market.  Under state law these deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank.  The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent.  These pledged securities are required to be held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of safekeeping receipts held by the state treasurer.  

GASB Statement 40, which amended GASB Statement 3, requires only the disclosure of deposits considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk. An entity’s deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if the deposit balances are either: 1) uninsured and uncollateralized, 2) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 3) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent, but not in the entity’s name.

The deposits at ___________________, 20___, consisted of the following:

[image: image47.emf]Foreign Currency Bonds Stocks

$ $

Total $ -                                  $ -                                

Fair Value in U.S. Dollars

Note: The “deposits in bank accounts per bank” will not necessarily equal the “Deposits per SNA” due to outstanding items.  
Cash in State Treasury and petty cash must not be reported in the note disclosure.  However, to aid in reconciling amounts reported on the SNA to amounts reported in this note, list below any cash in treasury and petty cash that are included in the SNA.

	Cash in State Treasury
	$
	

	Petty cash
	$
	

	Investments with a maturity of less than 3 months when purchased
	$
	


The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, *account number, and amount of the “deposits in bank accounts per bank” balances shown above:

[image: image48.emf]Beginning Ending

List the type of short term debt: Balance Issued Redeemed Balance

$ $ $ $ -                   

 

-                   


* Account numbers are not required.  However, if you have more than one account at a single institution, you should identify each account separately, such as “Account A”, “Account B”, or some similar designation that does not involve the actual account number.
2.
Investments
The __________________________________ does (does not) maintain investment accounts as authorized by __________________________________ (note legal provisions authorizing investment by the agency). 

Custodial Credit Risk

Investments can be exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities underlying the investment are uninsured, not registered in the name of the entity, and are held by either the counterparty or the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the entity’s name.  Repurchase agreements are not subject to credit risk if the securities underlying the repurchase agreement are exempt from credit risk disclosure.  Using the table below, for each investment type, disclose the carrying amount, market value, and applicable category of risk.
GASB Statement 40 amended GASB Statement 3 to eliminate the requirement to disclose all investments by the three categories of risk.  GASB Statement 40 requires only the separate disclosure of investments that are exposed to custodial credit risk.  Those investments exposed to custodial credit risk are reported by type in one of two separate columns depending upon whether they are held by a counterparty, or held by a counterparty’s trust department or agent not in the entity’s name.  In addition, the total reported amount and fair value columns must be reported for total investments regardless of exposure to custodial credit risk.
[image: image49.emf]Beginning Ending

Balance Issued Redeemed Balance

Line of credit $ $ $ $ -                   



3.
Derivatives

The university/system does/does not (circle one) invests in derivatives as part of its investment policy.  Accordingly, the exposure to risk from these investments is as follows:

Credit risk ____________________________________________________________________________
Market risk ___________________________________________________________________________

Legal risk   ____________________________________________________________________________
Technical Bulletin 2003-1 requires certain note disclosures for derivatives that are not reported at fair value on the Statement of Net Assets.  See Appendix A for more details and disclose any of these required note disclosures below, if applicable.  

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________
4.
Credit Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Concentration of Credit Risk, and Foreign Currency Risk Disclosures  

A.
Credit Risk of Debt Investments 

Disclose the credit risk of debt investments by credit quality ratings as described by rating agencies as of the fiscal year end, including the rating agency used (Moody’s, S&P, etc.).  All debt investments regardless of type can be aggregated by credit quality rating (if any are un-rated, disclose that amount).
[image: image50.emf]FY2015- FY2020-

Nature of lease FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2019 FY2024

a. Office space $ $ $ $ $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

d. Other

Total minimum

  future rentals $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -         


B.
Interest rate Risk

Disclose the interest rate risk of debt investments by listing the investment type, total fair value, and breakdown of maturity in years for each debt investment type.  (Note – This is the prescribed method, segmented time distribution, for the CAFR.  Also, total debt investments reported in this table should equal total debt investments reported in Section A – Credit Risk of Debt Investments.)
[image: image51.emf]Minimum lease Remaining  Remaining 

payment interest to  principal to 

Date of lease receivable end of lease end of lease

a. Office Space $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

Less: amounts representing executory costs ( )( )( )

Minimum lease payment receivable -                  -             -          

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts ( )( )( )

Net minimum lease payments receivable -                  -             -          

Estimated residual values of leased property

-                  -             -          

Less: unearned income ( )( )( )

Net investment in direct financing leases $ -                  $ -             $ -          

University/System

Composition of lease


List the fair value and terms of any debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates due to the terms of the investment (e.g. coupon multipliers, reset dates, etc.): See Appendix A for examples of debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates.

[image: image52.emf]Minimum lease Remaining  Remaining 

Component Unit(s) payment interest to  principal to 

Composition of lease Date of lease receivable end of lease end of lease

a. Office Space $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

Less: amounts representing executory costs ( )( )( )

Minimum lease payment receivable -                  -             -                 

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts ( )( )( )

Net minimum lease payments receivable -                  -             -                 

Estimated residual values of leased property

-                  -             -                 

Less: unearned income ( )( )( )

Net investment in direct financing leases $ -                  $ -             $ -                 


C.
Concentration of Credit Risk

By issuer and amount, list investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total investments (not including U.S. government securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools).

[image: image53.emf]Future minimum lease receivables:

Year ending: University/System Component Unit(s) Total

2010 $ $ $ -                           

2011 -                           

2012 -                           

2013 -                           

2014 -                           

2015-2019 -                           

2020-2024 -                           

2025-2029 -                           

Total $ -                            $ -                            $ -                           

D.
Foreign Currency Risk
Disclose the U.S. dollar balances of any deposits or investments that are exposed to foreign currency risk (deposits or investments denominated in foreign currencies).  List by currency denomination and investment type, if applicable.
[image: image54.emf]Office

  Space Equipment Land Other

2010 $ $ $ $  

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015-2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

Total minimum

future rentals $ -          $ -             $ -          $ -           

5.
Policies
Briefly describe the deposit and/or investment policies related to the custodial credit risk, credit risk of debt investments, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk disclosed in this note. If no policy exists concerning the risks disclosed, please state that fact.
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
6.
Other Disclosures Required for Investments
a.
Investments in pools managed by other governments or mutual funds___________________________
b.
Securities underlying reverse repurchase agreements _______________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
c.
Unrealized investment losses __________________________________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
d.
Commitments as of June 30, 20__, to resell securities under yield maintenance repurchase agreements:

1.
Carrying amount and market value at June 30 of securities to be resold ____________________ _____________________________________________________________________________

2.
Description of the terms of the agreement ___________________________________________ _____________________________________________________________________________
e.
Losses during the year due to default by counterparties to deposit or investment transactions ________ __________________________________________________________________________________
f.
Amounts recovered from prior period losses that are not shown separately on the SNA _____________ __________________________________________________________________________________
Legal or Contractual Provisions for Reverse Repurchase Agreements
g.
Source of legal or contractual authorization for use of reverse repurchase agreements _____________ __________________________________________________________________________________
h.
Significant violations of legal or contractual provisions for reverse repurchase agreements that occurred during the year _____________________________________________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
Reverse Repurchase Agreements as of the SNA Date

i.
Credit risk related to the reverse repurchase agreements (other than yield maintenance agreements) outstanding at the SNA date, that is, the aggregate amount of reverse repurchase agreement obligations including accrued interest compared to aggregate market value of the securities underlying those agreements including interest_____________________________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
j.
Commitments on June 30, 20___, to repurchase securities under yield maintenance agreements________________________________________________________________________
k.
Market value on June 30, 20___, of the securities to be repurchased ___________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
l.
Description of the terms of the agreements to repurchase ____________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
m.
Losses recognized during the year due to default by counter parties to reverse repurchase agreements __________________________________________________________________________________
n.
Amounts recovered from prior period losses that are not separately shown on the operating statement __________________________________________________________________________________
Fair Value Disclosures

o.
Methods and significant assumptions used to estimate fair value of investments, if fair value is not based on quoted market prices _________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________
p.
Basis for determining which investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost___________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
q.
For investments in external investment pools that are not SEC-registered, a brief description of any regulatory oversight for the pool ________________________________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
r.
Whether the fair value of your investment in the external investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares _____________________________________________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________

s.
Any involuntary participation in an external investment pool __________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
t.
If you are unable to obtain information from a pool sponsor to determine the fair value of your investment in the pool, methods used and significant assumptions made in determining that fair value and the reasons for having had to make such an estimate ___________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________
u.
Any income from investments associated with one fund that is assigned to another fund ____________ __________________________________________________________________________________
Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investments by Endowments (GASB 52)

v.
_________________________ (agency/entity) owns land or other real estate held as investments by endowments (yes/no).  Land or real estate held as investments by endowments is reported at fair value in the entity’s financial statements and any applicable fair value note disclosures are reported in the preceding fair value disclosure section.
D.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable are shown on the SNA net of an allowance for doubtful accounts as follows:


[image: image4.emf]List Types

Accounts  

Receivable

Doubtful           

Accounts

Net Accounts   

Receivable

Amounts not 

scheduled for 

collection within          

one year

Student tuition and fees $ $ $ -                         $

Auxiliary enterprises -                        

Contributions and gifts -                        

State and private grants

     and contracts

 _____________________ -                        

 _____________________ -                        

Total $ -                       $ -                    $ -                         $ -                            

Due from Federal Government $ $ $ $



-                        


Ensure that all federal receivables are reported on the Statement of Net Assets as “Due from Federal Government”.
E.
CAPITAL ASSETS

[The electronic version of this note contains three spreadsheets.  After double clicking on the table, there will be three tabs at the bottom of the spreadsheet (one for the university, one for the component units and a total sheet).  Enter the university’s information on the university tab and then select the tab for the component units and enter the component units’ information.  The total spreadsheet is linked and should total automatically.  Each of these sheets must be printed separately to obtain a complete hard copy.]
Capital assets and assets under capital lease activity for the year ended June 30, 20__ were as follows:

[image: image5.emf]SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

(schedule includes capital leases)

Total

Balance 

6/30/2008

Prior Period 

Adjustments

Restated 

Balance 

6/30/2008 Additions *Transfers

**Retire-

ments

Balance 

6/30/2009

Capital assets not depreciated:

Land $ -                        $ -                        $ -                        $ -                   $ -                        $ -                    $ -                       

Non-depreciable land improvements -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Capitalized collections -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Livestock -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Construction in progress -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total capital assets not depreciated$ -                        $ -                        $ -                        $ -                   $ -                        $ -                    $ -                       

Other Capital Assets

Infrastructure -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total infrastructure -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Depreciable land improvements -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total land improvements -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Buildings -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total buildings -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Equipment -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total equipment -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Library books -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total library books -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total other capital assets $ -                        $ -                        $ -                        $ -                   $ -                        $ -                    $ -                       

Capital asset summary:

Capital assets not depreciated $ -                        $ -                        $ -                        $ -                   $ -                        $ -                    $ -                       

Other capital assets, at cost -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Total cost of capital assets -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                        -                        -                   -                        -                    -                       

Capital assets, net $ -                        $ -                        $ -                        $ -                   $ -                        $ -                    $ -                       

* Should be used only for those completed projects coming out of construction-in-progress to fixed assets.

**Enter a negtive number except for accumulated depreciation in the retirement column.
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[image: image6.emf](schedule includes capital leases)

Adjustments 

to AFR after 

submitted to 

OSRAP

Restate-

ments

Adjustments 

to AFR after 

submitted to 

OSRAP

Restate-

ments

Adjustments 

to AFR after 

submitted to 

OSRAP

Restate-

ments

Total Prior 

Year 

Adjustments

Capital assets not depreciated:

Land $ $ $ $ $ -                        $ -                  $ -                      

Non-depreciable land improvements -                        -                  -                      

Capitalized collections -                        -                  -                      

Livestock -                        -                  -                      

Construction in progress -                        -                  -                      

Total capital assets not depreciated$ -                       $ -                  $ -                      $ -                  $ -                        $ -                  $ -                      

Other Capital Assets

Infrastructure -                        -                  -                      

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                  -                      

Total infrastructure -                       -                  -                      -                  -                        -                  -                      

Depreciable land improvements -                        -                  -                      

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                  -                      

Total land improvements -                       -                  -                      -                  -                        -                  -                      

Buildings -                        -                  -                      

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                  -                      

Total buildings -                       -                  -                      -                  -                        -                  -                      

Equipment -                        -                  -                      

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                  -                      

Total equipment -                       -                  -                      -                  -                        -                  -                      

Library books -                        -                  -                      

** Less accumulated depreciation -                        -                  -                      

Total library books -                       -                  -                      -                  -                        -                  -                      

Total other capital assets $ -                       $ -                  $ -                      $ -                  $ -                        $ -                  $ -                      

Capital asset summary:

Capital assets not depreciated $ -                       $ -                  $ -                      $ -                  $ -                        $ -                  $ -                      

Other capital assets, at cost -                       -                  -                      -                  -                        -                  -                      

Less accumulated depreciation -                       -                  -                      -                  -                        -                  -                      

Capital assets, net $ -                       $ -                  $ -                      $ -                  $ -                        $ -                  $ -                      

14

University/System Component Unit(s) Total by Category

Recap of Adjustments to Beginning Balance of Capital Assets



F. 
COLLECTIONS (WORKS OF ART and HISTORICAL TREASURES)

____________ (university or system) does not capitalize collections.  These collections include the following: ______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

The (university or system) does not capitalize the collections for the following reasons:

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

G.
NOT USED
H.
GENERAL FUND

At June 30, 20__, the General Fund had an unexpended appropriation of $ ________________ due to the State Treasury (Included in Other Liabilities - SNA). This amount, after adjustment, should be remitted to the State Treasury.

I.
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Current and Noncurrent Portion)

The following is a summary of bond reimbursement contracts and other long-term debt transactions of the university for the year ended June 30, 2009: (The column “Balance at June 30, 2009” is the total amount of debt for that line item.  The noncurrent portion is not listed separately, but can be determined by subtracting “Amounts due within one year” from “Balance at June 30, 2009.”)  


[image: image7.emf]University/System Year ended June 30, 2009

Balance  Balance Amounts

June 30, June 30,  due within

2008 Additions Reductions 2009 one year

Notes & bonds payable:  

   Notes payable $ $ $ $ -               $

   Bonds payable -              

      Total bonds and notes payable  -                 -               -                -               -              

Other liabilities:

   Compensated absences payable -              

   Capital lease obligations -              

   Claims and litigation payable -              

   Amounts held in custody for others -              

   Contracts payable -              

   Reimbursement contracts payable -              

   OPEB payable -              

   Total other liabilities -                 -               -                -               -              

      Total long-term liabilities $ -                 $ -               $ -                $ -               $ -              

Balance  Balance  Amounts

Component Units June 30, June 30,  due within

2008 Additions Reductions 2009 one year

Notes & bonds payable:  

   Notes payable $ $ $ $ -               $

   Bonds payable -              

      Total bonds and notes payable -                 -               -                -               -              

Other liabilities:

   Compensated absences payable -              

   Capital lease obligations -              

   Claims and litigation payable -              

   Amounts held in custody for others -              

   Contracts payable -              

   Reimbursement contracts payable -              

   OPEB payable -              

   Total other liabilities -                 -               -                -               -              

      Total long-term liabilities $ -                 $ -               $ -                $ -               $ -              

Combined Total Balance  Balance Amounts

June 30, June 30,  due within

2008 Additions Reductions 2009 one year

Notes & bonds payable:   $

   Notes payable -                 $ -               $ -                $ -               $ -              

   Bonds payable -                 -               -                -               -              

      Total bonds and notes payable -                 -               -                -               -              

Other liabilities:          

   Compensated absences payable -                 -               -                -               -              

   Capital lease obligations -                 -               -                -               -              

   Claims and litigation payable -                 -               -                -               -              

   Amounts held in custody for others  -                 -               -                -               -              

   Contracts payable -                 -               -                -               -              

   Reimbursement contracts payable -                 -               -                -               -              

   OPEB payable -                 -               -                -               -              

   Total other liabilities -                 -               -                -               -              

      Total long-term liabilities $ -                 $ -               $ -                $ -               $ -              


(Send OSRAP a copy of the amortization schedule for any new debt issued.)

J.
SHORT-TERM DEBT

The _______________________ (university/system) issues short-term notes for the following purposes: _____________________________________________________________________________________.
[image: image55.emf]Account title Amount

$

    Total $ -                   

Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20__, was as follows:

The ________________________ (university or system) uses a revolving line of credit to finance ___________________ prior to the issuance of related bonds.  Short –term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20__, was as follows:

[image: image56.emf]Segment #1 Segment #2

Assets

   Current assets $ $

   Due from other funds

   Capital assets

   Other assets

      Total Assets -                                  -                                 

Liabilities

   Current liabilities

   Due to other funds

   Long-term liabilities

      Total Liabilities -                                  -                                 

Net Assets

   Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

   Restricted net assets - expendable

   Restricted net assets - nonexpendable

   Unrestricted net assets

      Total Net Assets $ -                                  $ -                                 


K.
COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Employees accrue and accumulate annual and sick leave in accordance with state law and administrative regulations.  The leave is accumulated without limitation; however, nine-month faculty members do not accrue annual leave, but are granted faculty leave during holiday periods when students are not in classes. Employees who are considered having non-exempt status according to the guidelines contained in the Fair Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave (K-time) earned.

Upon separation or termination of employment, both classified and non-classified personnel (or their heirs) are compensated for accumulated annual leave not to exceed 300 hours.  In addition, academic personnel or their heirs are compensated for accumulated sick leave not to exceed 25 days upon retirement or death. Act 343 of 1993 allows members of the Louisiana State Employees’ Retirement System, upon application for retirement, the option of receiving an actuarially determined lump sum payment for annual and sick leave that would otherwise have been used to compute years of service for retirement.  (Specify other uses of uncompensated leave, e.g., upon retirement any sick or annual leave not compensated for is used as credited service in either Louisiana Teachers’ Retirement System or Louisiana State Employees’ Retirement System.)

Upon termination or transfer, an employee will be paid for any time and one-half compensatory leave earned and may or may not be paid for any straight hour-for-hour compensatory leave earned.  Compensation paid will be based on employees’ hourly rate of pay at termination or transfer.

The liability for unused annual leave, sick leave, and compensatory leave at June 30, ______, computed in accordance with the Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards Section C60.104 – C60.105, is estimated to be $____________________, $____________________, and $________________ respectively.  The leave payable is recorded in the accompanying financial statement.  

The _______________________ (university’s/system’s) liability for compensated absences (annual, sick, and compensatory leave) at June 30, 20___ is as follows:


[image: image8.emf]Current liability – estimated to be paid within one year 

Long-term liability

Total liability for compensated absences - $                         


L.
ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS FOR FRINGE BENEFITS AND SALARIES

On-behalf payments for fringe benefits and salaries are direct payments made by one entity to a third-party recipient for the employees of another, legally separate entity.  On-behalf payments include pension plan contributions, employee health and life insurance premiums, and salary supplements or stipends.  For example, a nongovernmental fund-raising foundation affiliated with a governmental university may supplement salaries of certain university employees.    Those payments constitute on-behalf payments for purposes of reporting by the university if they are made to the faculty members in their capacity as employees of the university (GASB 24). [On behalf payments from foundations are not limited to the foundations presented for GASB 39 purposes.]

The amount of on-behalf payments for fringe benefits and salaries included in the accompanying financial statement for fiscal year 20__ is $_____________.  The following on-behalf payments that are contributions to a pension plan for which the university/system is not legally responsible are:

Contributor





Pension Plan

__________________________________

____________________________________________

__________________________________

____________________________________________

__________________________________

____________________________________________
M.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

GAAP requires that the notes to the financial statements disclose any situation where there is at least a reasonable possibility that assets have been impaired or that a liability has been incurred along with the dollar amount if it can be reasonably estimated.  Do not report impaired capital assets below as defined by GASB 42, rather disclose impaired capital assets in Note FF.  Losses or pending litigation that is probable should be reflected on the Statement of Net Assets.  The ____________ (university or system) is a defendant in litigation seeking damages as follows.  The probable outcome and estimated liability are reported based on legal counsel’s opinion.

[image: image9.emf]Date of General Probable Estimated Insurance

Action Description of Litigation Outcome* Liability** Coverage

$ $

Totals $ $ -                 

*  Probable, reasonably possible, or remote


[image: image57.emf]Segment #1 Segment #2

Net cash flows provided (used) by:

   Operating activities

$ $

   Noncapital financing

   Capital and related financing 

   Investing activities

      Net increase (decrease) in cash -                                    -                                 

Cash - Beginning of the year

Cash - End of the year

$

-                                   

$

-                                 

**Note: Liability for claims and judgments should include specific, incremental claim expenses if known or if it can be estimated.  For example, the cost of outside legal assistance on a particular claim may be an incremental cost whereas assistance from internal legal staff on a claim may not be incremental because the salary costs for internal staff normally will be incurred regardless of the claim. (See GASB 30, paragraph 9) 

Those agencies collecting federal funds, that have been informed that certain of their previously claimed costs were disallowed, should disclose the requested information in the schedule shown below. Show each possible disallowance on a separate line in the chart.

	Program
	Date of Disallowance
	Amount
	Probability of Payment*
	Estimated Settlement Amount

	1.____________
	___________
	$__________
	___________
	$__________

	2.____________
	___________
	  __________
	___________
	  __________

	3.____________
	___________
	  __________
	___________
	  __________

	4.____________
	___________
	  __________
	___________
	  __________


  * Remote, reasonably possible, or probable 
Only answer the following questions for those claims and litigation not being handled by Office of Risk Management (ORM).

Indicate the way in which risks of loss are handled (circle one):

(a)
Purchase of commercial insurance,

(b)
Participation in a public entity risk pool (e.g., ORM claims)

(c)
Risk retention (e.g., Use of an internal service fund is considered risk retention because the entity as a whole has retained the risk of loss.)

(d)
Other (explain) ____________________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________
For entities participating in a risk pool (other than ORM), describe the nature of the participation, including the rights and the responsibilities of both the entity and the pool ___________________________________ ______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
Describe any significant reductions in current insurance coverage from prior year coverage by major categories of risk.  Also, indicate whether the amount of settlements exceeded insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. ______________________________________________________________ ______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
Disclose any cases where it is probable that a liability has been incurred, but the effect of the liability has not been reflected in the financial statements because it cannot be estimated ___________________________ ______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
Disclose any guarantee of indebtedness even if there is only a remote chance that the government will be called on to honor its guarantee. ___________________________________________________________ ______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

N.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

FASB 57 requires disclosure of the description of the relationship, the transaction(s), the dollar amount of the transaction(s) and any amounts due to or from that result from related party transactions.  List all related party transactions. ________________________________________________________________ ______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

O.
VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAL OR CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS 

At June 30, 20__, ____________________ (university/system) was not in compliance with the provisions of ____________________________________________ that requires ______________________________. The institution corrected this deficiency as follow: _________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________..

P.
LEASES
NOTE:  Where five-year amounts are requested, please list the total amount (sum) for the five-year period, not the annual amounts for each of the five years.
Lease agreements, if any, have non-appropriation exculpatory clauses that allow lease cancellation if the Legislature does not make an appropriation for continuation during any future fiscal period.  

Operating Leases
Total operating lease expenditures for fiscal year 2008-09 amounted to $                                . (Operating leases are all leases that do not meet the criteria of capital leases.)  The annual rental payments for the next five years are presented as follows: (Note: If lease payments extend past FY2024, please create additional columns and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.) 

[image: image58.emf]Percentage of 

ID of the plan covered salaries University's / System's

Name of retirement  (A, B, C, or D that employees Employer Contributions

system or plan  see below) contribute During Fiscal Year 2008/2009

$

$

$


Rental revenue/expense for operating leases with scheduled rent increases is based on the relevant lease agreement except in those cases where a temporary rent reduction is used as an inducement to enter a lease.  In those instances, rental revenue/expense is determined on either a straight-line or interest basis over the term of the lease and not in accordance with lease terms as required by GASB 13.

Capital Leases

The university records (does not record) items under capital leases as an asset and an obligation in the accompanying financial statements.

Capital leases are defined as an arrangement in which any one of the following conditions apply (1) ownership transfers at the end of the lease, (2) the lease contains a bargain purchase option, (3) the lease term is 75% of the asset life, or (4) the discounted minimum lease payments are 90% of the fair market value of the asset.

Report all capital leases [including LA Equipment Acquisition Fund (LEAF) leases] in effect as of 6/30/09 in the schedule below.  

[image: image10.emf]UNIVERSITY/SYSTEM CAPITAL LEASES 

       Gross Remaining Remaining

   amount of  Last interest to principal to

Date of  leased assets  payment end of end of

Nature of lease lease (historical cost) date lease lease

a. Office space $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

Total assets under cap. lease $ -                     $ -                   $ -                      



[image: image11.emf]COMPONENT UNIT CAPITAL LEASES

       Gross Remaining Remaining

   amount of  Last interest to principal to

Date of  leased assets  payment end of end of

Nature of lease lease (historical cost) date lease lease

a. Office space $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

Total assets under cap. lease $ -                 $ -               $ -               


The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of June 30, 20___: (Note: If lease payments extend past FY2029, please create additional rows and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.)

[image: image12.emf]University/ Component

Year ending June 30: System Unit Total

2010 $ $ $ -                

2011 -                

2012 -                

2013 -                

2014 -                

2015-2019 -                

2020-2024 -                

2025-2029 -                

  Total minimum lease payments -                   -                  -                

     Less: Amounts representing executory costs -                

  Net minimum lease payments -                   -                  -                

     Less: Amounts representing interest -                

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ -                   $ -                  $ -                


Lessor Direct Financing Leases
A lease is classified as a direct financing lease (1) when any one of the four capitalization criteria used to define a capital lease for the lessee is met and (2) when both the following criteria are satisfied:

· Collectability of the minimum lease payments is reasonably predictable. 

· No important uncertainties surround the amount of the unreimbursable costs yet to be incurred by the lessor under the lease.
The following lists the components of the net investment in direct financing leases as of June 30, 2009:

[image: image59.emf]Uninsured,

*Unregistered,

and Held by

Uninsured, Counterparty's Reported

*Unregistered, Trust Dept. or Amount

and Held by Agent not in on Fair

Type of Investment Counterparty Entity's Name SNA Value

Negotiable CDs $ $ $ $

Repurchase agreements

U.S. Government Obligations  **

U.S. Agency Obligations

Common & preferred stock

Mortgages (including CMOs & MBSs)

Corporate bonds

Mutual funds

Real estate

External Investment Pool

Other: (identify)

Total investments $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

*unregistered – not registered in the name of the government or entity

* * These obligations generally are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are backed by the full faith

     and credit of the U.S. Government.  (See Appendix A for the definition of U.S. Government Obligations)

Investments Exposed

to Custodial Credit Risk Custodial Credit Risk Exposure

All Investments Regardless of


[image: image60.emf]2009

Cash flow from operating activities

   Tuition and fees $

   Federal appropriations

   Grants and contracts

   Sales and services of educational departments

   Hospital income

   Auxiliary enterprise receipts

   Payments for employee compensation

   Payments for benefits

   Payments for utilities

   Payments for supplies and services

   Payments for scholarships and fellowships

   Loans to students 

   Collection of loans to students 

   Other receipts (payments)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ -                                     

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities

   State appropriations $

   Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes

   Private gifts for endowment purposes

   TOPS receipts

   TOPS disbursements

   FEMA receipts

   FEMA disbursements

   Direct lending receipts

   Direct lending disbursements

   Federal Family Education Loan Program receipts

   Federal Family Education Loan Program disbursements

   Other receipts (payments)

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing sources $

-                            

Cash flows from capital financing activities

   Proceeds from capital debt $

   Capital appropriations received

   Capital grants and gifts received

   Proceeds from sale of capital assets

   Purchases of capital assets

   Principal paid on capital debt and leases

   Interest paid on capital debt and leases

   Deposit with trustees

   Other sources

Net cash provided (used) by capital financing activities $ -                                     

Cash flows from investing activities

   Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments $

   Interest received on investments

   Purchase of investments

 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities $

-                            


Minimum lease payments do not include contingent rentals, which may be received as stipulated in the lease contracts.  Contingent rental payments occur if, for example, the use of the equipment, land, or building, etc., exceeds a certain level of activity each year.  Contingent rentals received for fiscal year 2009 were $________ for office space, $                     for equipment, and $                  for land.

The following is a schedule by years of minimum lease receivables for the remaining fiscal years of the lease(s) as of June 30, 20___: (Note: If lease receivables extend past FY2029, please create additional rows and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.)
[image: image61.emf]Salaries

and Accrued Other  Total

Fund Vendors Benefits Interest Payables Payables

$ $ $ $ $ -             

-             

-             

Total payables $ -              $ -              $ -              $ -              $ -             


Lessor - Operating Lease

When a lease agreement does not satisfy at least one of the four criteria (common to both lessee and lessor accounting), and both of the criteria for a lessor (collectability and no uncertain reimbursable costs), the lease is classified as an operating lease.  In an operating lease, there is no simulated sale and the lessor simply records rent revenues as they become measurable and available.

Provide the cost and carrying amount, if different, of property on lease or held for leasing organized by major class of property and the amount of accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 20____.  

[image: image13.emf]Accumulated  Carrying 

Cost Depreciation Amount

a. Office space $ $ $ -                                 

b. Equipment -                                 

c. Land -                                 

Total $ -                                  $ -                                  $ -                                 


[image: image62.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -               $ -              

The following is a schedule of minimum future rentals on noncancellable operating lease(s) as of June 30, 20___: (Note: If lease receivables extend past FY2029, please create additional columns and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.)

Contingent rentals received from operating leases for the fiscal year were $                        for office space, 

$ ____________ for equipment, and $ _____________ for land.  If interest rate is variable, list the terms by which the interest rate changes:  ______________________

Q.
NET ASSETS

Restricted Expendable Net Assets

The institution had the following restricted expendable net assets as of June 30, 2009:  Examples are net assets restricted by enabling legislation, net assets of the facility corporation, Pell and other grant monies, desegregation funds, etc. (The total should tie to the restricted expendable net assets on the SNA.)

[image: image14.emf]Amount

$

    Total $ -                            

Account title


Net Assets Restricted By Enabling Legislation (GASB Statement 46)

Restricted Expendable Net Assets reported above include net assets that are restricted by enabling legislation. Enabling legislation authorizes a government to assess, levy, charge, or otherwise mandate payment of resources (from external resource providers) and includes a legally enforceable requirement that the resources be used only for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation.  Refer to the instructions in Appendix B for more details on the determination of the amount to be reported as required by GASB 46.  List below the net assets restricted by enabling legislation and the purpose of the restriction, and the Louisiana Revised Statute (LRS) that authorized the revenue: 


[image: image15.wmf]LA Revised Statute

Purpose of Restriction

Authorizing Revenue

Amount

Student Technology Fee

LRS 17:3351.1(A)(1)

$

Building Use Fee

Act 15 - 1967 Reguar Session

Vehicle Registration Fee

LRS 17:1804

Academic Excellence Fee

LRS 17:3351.9(A)

Operational Fee

LRS 17:3351(A)(5)(d)(i)

Preventive Maintenance 

LRS 17:3386(A)

     (Other)

     (Other)

Total

$

-

                

 


Restricted Nonexpendable Net Assets

The institution had the following restricted nonexpendable net asset as of June 30, 2009:  (The total should agree to the restricted nonexpendable net assets on the SNA.)
[image: image63.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -               $ -              


R. 
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
GASB Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans addresses accounting and financial reporting for OPEB trust and agency funds of the employer.  GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions establishes standards of accounting and financial reporting for OPEB expense/expenditures and related OPEB liabilities or OPEB assets, note disclosures, and required supplementary information (RSI) in the financial reports of governmental employers.  See the GASB Statement No. 45 note disclosures requirements in section 2 of this note.  
1. Calculation of Net OPEB Obligation (NOO) - Note: Complete the following table for only the OPEB liability related to OPEB administered by the Office of Group Benefits 

[image: image16.emf]                                         Annual OPEB Expense and Net OPEB Obligation

Fiscal year ending 6/30/2009

1. ARC (broken down by agency on pages 29-33 of the actuarial valuation report)

2.*NOO, beginning of year (see OPEB Liability Spreadsheet of FYE 6/30/08 on OSRAP's website)

3. Amortization factor 26.17

4. Interest on NOO (4% x 2.)

5. ARC adjustment (2./3.)

6. Annual OPEB expense (1. + 4. - 5.)

7. Contributions (payments to OGB for retirees' cost of 2009 group insurance premiums) 

8. Adjustment to OGB billings for retirees' 2009 group insurance premiums 

9. **NOO, end of year (2. + 6. - 7 +or- 8.)


*This must be obtained from the OSRAP website on the spreadsheet “OPEB Liability Spreadsheet for FYE June 30, 2008”

**This should be the same amount as that shown on the Statement of Net Assets for the year ended June 30, 2009, if the
   entity’s only OPEB is administered by OGB.
For more information on calculating the annual OPEB expense and the net OPEB obligation, see page two of the OPEB actuarial valuation report on OSRAP’s website www.doa.louisiana.gov/osrap/index.htm.  At the website, click on AFR packets, then scroll down and select “GASB 45 OPEB Valuation Report as of July 1, 2008, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2009”.  Also, see Appendix E in the back of this packet.
2.  Note Disclosures

If your only OPEB provider is OGB, your entity will have no OPEB note disclosures for OSRAP other than the OPEB calculation above; however, GASB 45 note disclosures are required for separately issued GAAP financial statements.  Please provide OSRAP with the applicable GASB 43 and 45 note disclosures if your entity’s OPEB group insurance plan is administered by an entity other than OGB.  
Following is a summary of the requirements of GASB Statement 45.
I. Plan Description 
a)
Name of Plan

b)
Identify entity that administers the plan

c)
Type of plan

d)
Brief description of the types of benefits 

e)
Authority under which benefit provisions are established or may be amended
f)
Whether the OPEB plan issues a stand-alone financial report or is included in the report of a PERS or another entity, and, if so how to obtain the report.  

II. Funding Policy

a)
Authority under which the obligations of the plan members, employers, and other contributing entities (e.g., state contributions to local government plans) to contribute to the plan are established or may be amended.

b)
Required contribution rates of plan members (amount per member or percentage of covered payroll).
c)
Required contribution rates of the employer in accordance with the funding policy (in dollars or as percentage of current-year covered payroll) and, if applicable, legal or contractual maximum contribution rates: If the plan is a single-employer or agent plan and the rate differs significantly from the ARC, disclose how the rate is determined (e.g., by statute or contract) or that the plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis.  If the plan is a cost-sharing plan, disclose the required contributions in dollars and the percentage of that amount contributed for the current year and each of the two preceding years, and how the required contribution rate is determined (e.g., by statue or by contract, or on an actuarially determined basis) or that the plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis.

III. Additional disclosures for sole and agent employers for each plan: 

a)
For current year (CY), annual OPEB cost and the dollar amount of contributions made.  If the employer has a net OPEB obligation, also disclose the components of annual OPEB cost (ARC, interest on the net OPEB obligation, and the adjustment to the ARC), the increase or decrease in the net OPEB obligation, and the net OPEB obligation at the end of the year. 

b)
For the current year and each of the two preceding years, disclose annual OPEB cost, percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed that year, and net OPEB obligation at the end of the year.  (For the first two years, the required information should be presented for the transition year, and for the current and transition years, respectively.)

c)
Information about the funded status of the plan as of the most recent valuation date, including the actuarial valuation date, the actuarial value of assets, the actuarial accrued liability, the total unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess), the actuarial value of assets as a percentage of the actuarial accrued liability (funded ratio), the annual covered payroll, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability (or funding excess) to annual covered payroll. The information should be calculated in accordance with the parameters. However, employers that meet the criteria in GASB Statement 45, paragraph 11 may elect to use the alternative measurement method discussed in GASB Statement 45, paragraphs 33 through 35. Employers that use the aggregate actuarial cost method should prepare this information using the entry age actuarial cost method for that purpose only.

d)
Information about the actuarial methods and assumptions used in valuations on which reported information about the ARC, annual OPEB cost, and the funded status and funding progress of OPEB plans is based, including the following:

1)
Disclosure that actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future, and that actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 

2)
Disclosure that the required schedule of funding progress immediately following the notes to the financial statements presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

3)
Disclosure that calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan at the time of each valuation and on the pattern of sharing of costs between the employer and plan members to that point. In addition, if applicable, the employer should disclose that the projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations (as discussed in the disclosure of funding policy in paragraph II(c) above) on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and plan members in the future. 

4)
Disclosure that actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective. In addition, if applicable, disclosure that, consistent with that perspective, actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets.
5)
Identification of the actuarial methods and significant assumptions used to determine the ARC for the current year and the information required by paragraph III(c) above.  The disclosures should include:

(a)
The actuarial cost method.

(b)
The method(s) used to determine the actuarial value of assets.
(c)
The assumptions with respect to the inflation rate, investment return (including the method used to determine a blended rate for a partially funded plan, if applicable), postretirement benefit increases if applicable, projected salary increases if relevant to determination of the level of benefits, and, for postemployment healthcare plans, the healthcare cost trend rate. If the economic assumptions contemplate different rates for successive years (year-based or select and ultimate rates), the rates that should be disclosed are the initial and ultimate rates.
(d)
The amortization method (level dollar or level percentage of projected payroll) and the amortization period (equivalent single amortization period, for plans that use multiple periods) for the most recent actuarial valuation and whether the period is closed or open. Employers that use the aggregate actuarial cost method should disclose that because the method does not identify or separately amortize unfunded actuarial liabilities, information about funded status and funding progress has been prepared using the entry age actuarial cost method for that purpose, and that the information presented is intended to approximate the funding progress of the plan.

IV. Required Supplementary Information:

Sole and agent employers should present the following information for the most recent actuarial valuation and the two preceding valuations: 

a)
Information about the funding progress of the plan, including, for each valuation, each of the elements of information listed in paragraph III(c) above.

b)
Factors that significantly affect the identification of trends in the amounts reported, including, for example, changes in benefit provisions, the size or composition of the population covered by the plan, or the actuarial methods and assumptions used. (The amounts reported for prior years should not be restated.)

The information should be calculated in accordance with the parameters and should be presented as RSI. Employers that use the aggregate actuarial cost method should prepare the information using the entry age actuarial cost method and should disclose that fact and that the purpose of this disclosure is to provide information that approximates the funding progress of the plan. 

If the cost-sharing plan in which an employer participates does not issue and make publicly available a stand-alone plan financial report prepared in accordance with the requirements of Statement 43, and the plan is not included in the financial report of a PERS or another entity, the cost-sharing employer should present as RSI in its own financial report schedules of funding progress and employer contributions for the plan (and notes to these schedules), prepared in accordance with the requirements of Statement 43. The employer should disclose that the information presented relates to the cost-sharing plan as a whole, of which the employer is one participating employer, and should provide information helpful for understanding the scale of the information presented relative to the employer.

S.
ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Accounting changes made during the year involved a change in accounting_______________ (principle, estimate, or entity).  The effect of the change is being shown in ___________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
T.
PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

The following adjustments were made to restate beginning net assets for June 30, 20__.  

[image: image17.emf]Amount

Ending fund balance as reported on AFR at 6/30/2008 $

Adjustments identified after AFR was submitted to

OSRAP in PY (usually as a result of audit adjustments:

1)

2)

3)

    Subtotal $ 0

Items identified during 2008/2009 requiring a

   restatement of PY ending Fund Balance:

1)

2)

3)

    Subtotal $ 0

             Total PY adjustments 0

Beginning fund balance 7/1/2008, as restated $ -                        


U.
PLEDGES OF GIFTS

Pledges of gifts including uncollected subscriptions, subscription notes, and estate notes not reported in the financial statement amount to $______________________.

	Pledges
	
	Gross Amount
	
	Time Period of Collection
	
	Restrictions

	
	$
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


(Pledges of gifts reported in the financial statement should be accounted for at their estimated net realizable value, except as to asset classification for which pledges would be reported as a receivable, and credited to revenues, deferred income, etc, as appropriate.  Estimated net realizable value represents the present value of long-term pledges reduced for any allowance for uncollectible pledges.)

V.
SEGMENT INFORMATION

A segment is an identifiable activity or grouping of activities that has one or more bonds or other debt instruments outstanding, with a revenue stream pledged in support of the debt.  In addition, a segment’s revenues, expenses, gains and losses, assets, and liabilities are required by an external party (such as through a bond indenture) to be accounted for separately.

Segment information reporting must be required by external parties and must include a requirement to report all of the financial elements listed above.

_______________(university/system) issues revenue bonds to finance certain of its auxiliary enterprises.  The revenues generated by the auxiliary enterprise are used to pay the interest and principal of these revenue bonds.  Descriptive information for each of the institution’s segments is shown below:

Types of goods or services provided by the segment are as follows: _______________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Condensed financial information for each of the institution’s segments follows:

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
[image: image64.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015-2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

2030-2034

2035-2039

Total $ -                            $ -                           


CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:


[image: image18.emf]Segment #1 Segment #2

Operating revenue $

$

Operating expenses

Depreciation expense

   Net operating income -                                 -                                

Nonoperating revenues (Expenses):

   Investment income

   Gifts of equipment

   Gift income

   Interest expense

   Other (net)

   Capital contributions/additons to permanent

       and term endowments

      Changes in net assets -                                 -                                

Net Assets - Beginning of the year

Net Assets - End of the year $ -                                 $ -                                


[image: image65.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015-2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

2030-2034

2035-2039

Total $ -                            $ -                           

 CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
W.
PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS

Per Diem payments are presented on Schedule 3.  The per diem payments are authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 17.5 and are presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Legislature.

X.
PENSION PLANS

Substantially all of the employees of the university are members of the following Retirement System(s):
[image: image66.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -             $ -            


(Choose one of the following to identify the retirement plan and place the corresponding letter in the column “ID of the plan” next to the applicable retirement plan.)

Identification of retirement plans:

A)
Single-employer defined benefit plan

B)
Agent multiple-employer defined benefit plan

C)
Cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan 

D)
Defined-contribution plan

The (Each) System or plan is a statewide public employee retirement system and is available to all eligible employees.  Generally, all full-time employees are eligible to participate in the system(s), with employee benefits vesting after 10 years of service.  Article 10, Section 29 of the Constitution of 1974 assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the state legislature.  The System(s) publish(es) yearly annual financial reports that include detailed historical, financial, and actuarial information.  

LRS 11:921 created an optional retirement plan (ORP) for academic and administrative employees of public institutions of higher education. This is a defined contribution plan that provides for full and immediate vesting of all contributions remitted on behalf of the participants.  Participants contribute _____% and the university contributes ______% of the covered payroll.  Benefits payable to participants are not obligations of the State of Louisiana or the ____________________Retirement System; but are the liability and responsibility solely of the designated company or companies to whom contributions have been made.  Employer and employee contributions to the optional retirement plan totaled $ ___________________ and $ _______________ respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2009.

Y.
DEBT REFUNDING 

(Provide a descriptive narrative disclosing the following information)
Issuance date ________________________

Amount of issue $_____________________

Bond type(s) ___________________________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________
Purpose of issue ________________________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________
Refunding stipulations ___________________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________
(If there is an escrow account, describe in detail)

Refunding results________________________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________________________________

(Include description of debt reduction and economic gain, if any)

Amount of debt defeased in substance still outstanding at fiscal year end ___________________________

DESCRIPTIVE NARRATIVE

In _____________________ (month, year), the _____________________________ (entity name) issued $___________ of taxable (nontaxable) ________________________________ Bonds – Series _____ and $___________ of _____________________________ Bonds – Series _____.  The purpose of the issues was to provide monies to refund portions of Series _____, _____, and ____ bonds.  In order to refund the bonds, portions of the proceeds of the new issue ($___________), plus an additional $_ million of sinking fund monies together with certain other funds and/or securities, were deposited and held in an escrow fund created pursuant to an escrow deposit agreement dated _______________ between the ________ and the escrow trustee.  The amount in the escrow, together with interest earnings, will be used to pay the principal, (redemption premium), and interest when due.  The refunding resulted in reducing the total debt service payments by almost $_____________ and gave the ______________ an economic gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $____________.  Of the debt considered defeased in substance, $ _____________ is outstanding as of June 30, 2009.

Z.
GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (GRANTS)

The following government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) were received during fiscal year 2008-2009:


[image: image19.emf]CFDA  State Match Total Amount 

Number Program name Percentage of Grant

  % $

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   Total government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) $ -                     


AA.
DONOR RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS

If a donor has not provided specific instructions, state law permits the ____________ (governing board) to authorize expenditure of the net appreciation (realized and unrealized) of the investments of endowment funds. Any net appreciation that is spent is required to be spent for the purposes for which the endowment was established.
At June 30, 2009, net appreciation of $ ____________ is available to be spent, of which $ ____________ is restricted to specific purposes (net appreciation during the fiscal year).

State the policy for authorizing and spending investment income, such as a spending rate or total-return policy.
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
BB.
NOT USED
CC.
DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES

[image: image67.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -             $ -            


DD.
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No events of a material nature have occurred subsequent to the SNA date that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the accompanying financial statement, except as noted below:

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

EE.
NOT USED
FF.
IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS AND INSURANCE RECOVERIES
GASB 42 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for impairment of capital assets and for insurance recoveries.  Governments are required to evaluate prominent events or changes in circumstances affecting capital assets to determine whether impairment of a capital asset has occurred.  A capital asset generally should be considered impaired if both (a) the decline in service utility of the capital asset is large in magnitude and (b) the event or change in circumstance is outside the normal life cycle of the capital asset.  See Appendix C for additional information on GASB 42 and Impaired Capital Assets. 
The following capital assets became permanently impaired in FY 08-09: (Insurance recoveries related to impariment losses should be used to offset those impairment losses if received in the same year as the impairment.  Include these insurance recoveries in the third column in the table below.  Calculate the net impairment loss after insurance recoveries received in the current fiscal year in the fourth column.  Include in the Financial Statement Classification column the account line in which the impairment loss is reported in the financial statements. There are five indicators of impairment described in Appendix C, (1) physical damage, (2) enactment of laws, etc., which can be used to complete column three.)

[image: image20.emf]Amount of  Indication  Net

Type Impairment Loss of Impariment Insurance

 Impairment Financial

Reason for

of before Insurance(e.g. (1) physical Recovery in

Loss per Statement

Impairment

 Asset Recovery

damage)

the same FY

Financial StmtsClassification

(e.g. hurricane)

Buildings

Movable

Property

Infrastructure


Insurance recoveries received in FY 08-09 related to impairment losses occurring in previous years, and insurance recoveries received in FY 08-09 other than those related to impairment of capital assets, should be reported as program revenues, non-operating revenues, or extraordinary items, as appropriate. Indicate in the following table the amount and financial statement classification (account line in which the insurance recovery is reported in the financial statements) of insurance recoveries not included in the table above:

[image: image21.emf]Amount of  Financial Reason for

Insurance Statement insurance recovery

Type of asset Recovery Classification (e.g. fire)

Buildings

Movable Property

Infrastructure


The carrying amount of impaired capital assets that are idle at year-end should be disclosed, regardless of whether the impairment is considered permanent or temporary.  The following capital assets were idle at the end of the fiscal year.  (Include any permanently impaired capital assets listed above that were idle at the end of the fiscal year, temporarily impaired capital assets that are not included in the table above, and any assets impaired in prior years that remain idle at the end of the current fiscal year.)  


[image: image22.emf]Carrying Value of Reason for

Type of asset Idle Impaired Assets Impairment

Buildings - permanently impaired

Buildings - temporarily impaired

Movable Property - permanently impaired

Movable Property - temporarily impaired

Infrastructure - permanently impaired

Infrastructure - temporarily impaired


GG.
EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BENEFITS

Termination benefits are benefits, other than salaries and wages that are provided by employers as settlement for involuntary terminations initiated by management, or as an incentive for voluntary terminations initiated by employees.  Refer to GASB No. 47, Summary, Recognition Requirements – “Involuntary” termination is recognized when there is a plan of termination approved by the government. “For financial reporting purposes, a plan of involuntary termination is defined as a plan that (a) identifies, at a minimum, the number of employees to be terminated, the job classifications or functions that will be affected and their locations, and when the terminations are expected to occur and (b) establishes the terms of the termination benefits in sufficient detail to enable employees to determine the type and amount of benefits they will receive if they are involuntarily terminated.”  This does not only include lay-off plans, but can include “an early-retirement incentive program that affects a significant portion of employees.”
Termination benefits paid as part of a plan, as described above, may include:

1.
Early retirement incentives, such as cash payments or enhancements to defined benefit formulas
2.
Health care coverage when none would otherwise be provided (COBRA)

3.
Compensated absences, including payments for leave balances

4.
Payments due to early release from employment contracts

GASB 47 requires the following disclosures about an employer's accounting for employee termination benefits:
1.
A description of the termination benefits arrangement(s).

2.
Period the employer becomes obligated

3.
Number of employees affected

4.
Cost of termination benefits

5.
Type of benefit(s) provided

6.
The period of time over which the benefits are expected to be provided

7.
If the termination benefit affects the defined benefit pension (OPEB) obligations, disclose the change in the actuarial accrued liability for the pension or OPEB plan attributable to the termination benefit.

8.
When termination liabilities are reported, disclose the significant methods and assumptions used to determine the liabilities to be disclosed (for as long as the liability is reported).

The GASB 47 note disclosures listed below are provided as an example and should be modified as necessary.
Substantially all employees are eligible for termination benefits upon separation from the state.  The agency recognizes the cost of providing these benefits as expenditures when paid during the year.  For 2009, the cost of providing those benefits for _____ (number of) voluntary terminations totaled $_________.  For 2009, the cost of providing those benefits for _____ (number of) involuntary terminations totaled $_________.

[Termination benefits (voluntary and involuntary) paid in FY 2009 should also be included in operating expenses (by function) within the SRECNA.]

The liability for the accrued voluntary terminations benefits payable at June 30, _____ is $_________.  This liability consists of _________ (number of) voluntary terminations.  The liability for the accrued involuntary terminations benefits payable at June 30, ______ is $_________.  This liability consists of _________ (number of) involuntary terminations.

[The termination benefits (voluntary and involuntary) payable at fiscal year end should also be included on the SNA in the “compensated absences payable” account line.]

If a termination benefit is not recognized because the expected benefits are not estimable, the employer should disclose that fact.  Briefly describe termination benefits provided to employees as discussed above.  If none, state that fact. ___________________________________________________________________ ______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
A terminated employee can continue to access health benefits, however, if the COBRA participant is paying the ENTIRE premium then there is no state contribution on behalf of this individual.  Therefore, when a terminated employee pays 100% of the premium, the state would not have a termination liability. 

HH.
REVENUES – PLEDGED OR SOLD (GASB 48)
1. PLEDGED REVENUES
Pledged revenues are specific revenues that have been formally committed to directly collateralize or secure debt of the pledging government, or directly or indirectly collateralize or secure debt of a component unit. Pledged revenues are Revenue Bonds that the State Bond Commission or the Louisiana Public Facilities Authority has authorized in your agency’s name or in behalf your agency’s name. Pledged revenues must be disclosed for each period in which the secured debt remains outstanding. You must prepare a separate Note HH for each secured debt issued.
Provide the following information about the specific revenue pledged:
a. Identify the specific pledged revenue: 
· Specific pledged revenue is _____________________________________________________
· Debt secured by the pledge revenue (amount) _______________________________________
· Approximate amount of pledge ___________________________________________________
(equal to the remaining principal and interest requirements)
b. Term of the commitment: ____________________________________________________________
[number of years (beginning and ending dates by month and year) that the revenue will not be available for other purposes]
c. General purpose for the debt secured by the pledge: _______________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
d. Relationship of the pledged amount to the specific revenue: _________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
(the proportion of the specific revenue that has been pledged)
e.
Comparison of the pledged revenues (current year information): 
· Principal requirements _________________________________________________________
· Interest requirements __________________________________________________________
· Pledged revenues recognized during the period ______________________________________
(gross pledged revenue minus specified operating expenses)
NOTE: For any new Revenue Bonds, you must send a copy of the following pages:
· Cover page
· Introductory statement
· Amortization schedule – terms and conditions
· Plan of financing – sources and uses of funds
· Security for the bond (pledged revenue information)
2. FUTURE REVENUES REPORTED AS A SALE
Future revenues reported as a sale are proceeds that an agency/entity received in exchange for the rights to future cash flows from specific future revenues and for which the agency/entity’s continuing involvement with those revenues is effectively terminated. (see Appendix F)
Provide the following information in the year of the sale ONLY:
a. Identify the specific revenue sold: 
· the revenue sold is ___________________________________________________________
· the approximate amount ______________________________________________________
· significant assumptions used in determining the approximate amount ___________________ __________________________________________________________________________
b. Period of the sale: __________________________________________________________________
c. Relationship of the sold amount to the total for that specific revenue: _______________________ _________________________________________________________________________________
d. Comparison of the sale:
· proceeds of the sale_______________________________________________________
· present value of the future revenues sold ________________________________________
· significant assumptions in determining the present value____________________________ ____________________________________________________________________________
II.
POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS
Pollution remediation costs (or revenue) should be reported in the Statement of Activities and Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, if appropriate, as a program or operating expense (or revenue), special item, or extraordinary item in accordance with the guidance in Statement 34.

Disclosures

For recognized pollution remediation liabilities and recoveries of pollution remediation outlays, governments should disclose the following:

a.
The nature and source of pollution remediation obligations (for example, federal, state, or local laws or regulations)

b.
The amount of the estimated liability (if not apparent from the financial statements), the methods and assumptions used for the estimate, and the potential for changes due to, for example, price increases or reductions, technology, or applicable laws or regulations

c.
Estimated recoveries reducing the liability.

For pollution remediation liabilities, or portions thereof, that are not yet recognized because they are not reasonably estimable, governments should disclose a general description of the nature of the pollution remediation activities.

SAMPLE disclosure:  (This is a sample disclosure.  Adapt as necessary to fit your specific agency.)

A preliminary site assessment has been done which revealed _____________________ (asbestos, polluted ground water, leaking underground fuel storage tanks, etc.) on ___________________agency’s/entity’s property. A possible explanation for this is _____________________________. Further investigation to determine the full nature and extent of this contamination and required remediation has lead to a potential liability of $_____________.  The ______________________ (agency) paid $_________ in remediation costs for fiscal year 2009 and is reporting a balance of $________________ for the liability.  At this time the complete cost for remediation is unable to be estimated as a result of future remediation contracts, inflation, and the amount of time involved.  As these costs become estimable and costs incurred, the liability will be adjusted.

JJ.
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

The following is a summary of the debt service reserve requirements of the various bond issues outstanding at June 30, 20__.


[image: image23.emf]Reserve   

Available

Reserve 

Requirement Excess

University name

Bond issue name $ $ $ -                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

University/Bond Issue


Disclose actions and/or resolutions by the board that affects requirements for debt service reserves.

STATE OF LOUISIANA

___________________________
(University or System)
SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE

June 30, 2009

[image: image24.emf]Principal Principal Interest

Date of Original Outstanding (Redeemed) Outstanding Interest Outstanding

Issue Issue Issue 6/30/2008 Issued 6/30/2009* Rates 6/30/2009

$ $ $ $ -                   $

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

    TOTAL $ -                   $ -                   $ -                   $ -                  


*Note: Principal outstanding at 6/30/09 should agree to Bonds Payable on the Statement of Net Assets.  Unamortized discounts and premiums should be reported in Other Assets and/or Other Liabilities.
Send copies of new amortization schedules
SCHEDULE 1-A 

STATE OF LOUISIANA

___________________________
(Component Unit)

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE

June 30, 2009

[image: image25.emf]Principal Principal Interest

  Date of Original Outstanding (Redeemed) Outstanding Interest  Outstanding

Issue Issue Issue 6/30/2008 Issued 6/30/2009 * Rates 6/30/2009

$ $ $ $ -                    $

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

 

Total -                  -                 -                    -                     


*Note: Principal outstanding at 6/30/09 should agree to Bonds Payable on the Statement of Net Assets.  Unamortized discounts and premiums should be reported in Other Assets and/or Other Liabilities.

Send copies of new amortization schedules for each new bond issuance for the component units included in the university’s financial statements.
SCHEDULE 1-A (Component Unit)

STATE OF LOUISIANA

___________________________
(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE

June 30, 2009

[image: image26.emf]Principal Principal Interest

Date of  Original  Outstanding Issued Outstanding Interest Outstanding

Issue Issue Issue June 30, 2008 (Redeemed) June 30, 2009 * Maturities  Rates June 30, 2009

$ $ -                        

-                        

-                        

-                        

-                        

-                        

Total $ $0 $ $0 $ $0 $ $0


*Note: Principal outstanding at 6/30/09 should agree to Reimbursement Contracts Payable on the Statement of Net Assets.
Send copies of new amortization schedules.

SCHEDULE 1-B 

STATE OF LOUISIANA

____________________________
(Component Unit)

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE

June 30, 2009

[image: image27.emf]Principal Principal Interest

Date of  Original  Outstanding Issued Outstanding Interest Outstanding

Issue Issue Issue June 30, 2008 (Redeemed) June 30, 2009* Maturities  Rates June 30, 2009

$ $ -                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

Total $ $0 $ $0 $ $0 $ $0



*Note: Principal outstanding at 6/30/09 should agree to Reimbursement Contracts Payable on the Statement of Net Assets.
SCHEDULE 1-B (Component Unit)

STATE OF LOUISIANA

_______________________ 

(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE

June 30, 2009

[image: image28.emf]Principal Principal Interest

Date of  Original  Outstanding Issued Outstanding Interest Outstanding

Issue Issue Issue June 30, 2008 (Redeemed) June 30, 2009 Maturities  Rates June 30, 2009

$ $ $ $ 0 $

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

       TOTAL      $ $0 $ $0 $ $0 $ $0



*Note: Principal outstanding at 6/30/09 should agree to Notes Payable on the Statement of Net Assets.


Send copies of new amortization schedules

SCHEDULE 1-C

STATE OF LOUISIANA

_______________________
(Component Unit)

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE

June 30, 2009

[image: image29.emf]Principal Principal Interest

Date of  Original  Outstanding Issued Outstanding Interest Outstanding

Issue Issue Issue June 30, 2008 (Redeemed) June 30, 2009 Maturities  Rates June 30, 2009

$ $ $ $ 0 $

-                

-                

-                

-                

-                

-                

-                

       TOTAL      $ $0 $ $0 $ $0 $ $0


*Note: Principal outstanding at 6/30/09 should agree to Notes Payable on the Statement of Net Assets.       

Send copies of new amortization schedules

SCHEDULE 1-C (Component Unit)

STATE OF LOUISIANA
__________________________

(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
[image: image68.emf]University *Foundation

Name of individual university and agency no.: 

Amount Amount Eliminations Total Expenses

1)  $ $ $ $ -                   

2) -                   

3) -                   

4) -                   

5) -                   

6) -                   

7) -                   

8) -                   

9) -                   

10) -                   

   Total $ -                $ -             $ -             $ -                   

* Should only include foundations that are included 

in this AFR packet


List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt: _______________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________
SCHEDULE 2-A 

STATE OF LOUISIANA
__________________________

(Component Unit)

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION
For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
[image: image69.emf]Fair Less Greater

Type of Debt Investment Value Than 1 1 - 5 6 - 10 Than 10

U.S. Government obligations $ $ $ $ $

U.S. Agency obligations

Mortgage backed securities

Collateralized mortgage obligations

Corporate bonds

Other bonds (describe)

Mutual bond  funds

Other

Total debt investments $ -                 $ -                 $ -                 $ -                 $ -                



Investment Maturities (in Years)


List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt: ____________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

Note:  Include a separate amortization schedule for each bond issuance for the new component units included in the university’s financial statements
SCHEDULE 2-A (Component Unit)
[image: image70.emf]Banking institution Program Amount

1. $

2.

3.

4.

Total $ -                                



STATE OF LOUISIANA

_____________________________

(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
[image: image71.emf]Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenue and

* (-) Charges for Grants and  Grants and  Changes in Component ( - ) Combined 

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Net Assets Units *  Eliminations Total

System $ $ $ $ $ -                       

Component Units  -                       

*  Eliminations -                       

Combined Total $ -                $ -                   $ -                    $ -                      $ -                       

$ $ $ $ -                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

Extraordinary item - loss on impairment of capital assets -                    

Transfers -                    

-                        -                   -                   -                    

-                        -                   -                   -                    

Net assets - beginning  -                    

 $  -                         $  -                   $ -                   $ -                    

* Enter in spreadsheet as a negative number.

Program Revenues

General revenues:

State appropriations

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

Change in net assets

Net assets - ending

Interest

Miscellaneous

Special items

Total general revenues, special items, and transfers


List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt:__________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

SCHEDULE 2-B

STATE OF LOUISIANA

_____________________________

(Component Unit)

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
[image: image72.emf]2009 2008

Land $ $

Infrastructure

Buildings 

Equipment

Library materials

     Totals $ -                     $ -                    

Capital Assets at Year-end

(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

[image: image73.emf]2009 2008

General Obligation Bonds $ $

Revenue Bonds and Notes

     Total $ -                   $ -                  

Outstanding Debt at Year-end

(in thousands)



STATE OF LOUISIANA

___________________________ 

(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009

[image: image30.emf]Fiscal Year Beginning

Ending: Balance Payment Interest Principal Balance

2010 $ $ $ $ $ -          

2011 -          

2012 -          

2013 -          

2014 -          

2015-2019 -          

2020-2024 -          

2025-2029 -          

2030-2034 -          

2035-2039 -          

Total $ -           $ -           $ -           $ -           $ -          


List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt:__________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

SCHEDULE 2-C

STATE OF LOUISIANA

___________________________  

(Component Unit)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009

[image: image31.emf]Fiscal Year Beginning

Ending: Balance Payment Interest Principal Balance

2010 $ $ $ $ $ -          

2011 -          

2012 -          

2013 -          

2014 -          

2015-2019 -          

2020-2024 -          

2025-2029 -          

2030-2034 -          

2035-2039 -          

Total $ -           $ -           $ -           $ -           $ -          


List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt:__________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

SCHEDULE 2-C (Component Unit)
STATE OF LOUISIANA

______________________________ 

(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
[image: image74.emf]Assets University Component Units Eliminations Total

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note C) $ $ $ $ -                     

Investments  (Note C) -                     

Receivables, net (Note D) -                     

Pledges receivable -                     

Due from State Treasury  -                     

Due from Federal Government (Note D) -                     

Inventories -                     

Deferred charges and prepaid expenses -                     

Notes receivable -                     

Other current assets -                     

Total current assets -                      -                      -                      -                     

Noncurrent Assets

Restricted assets: 

   Cash and cash equivalents (Note C) -                     

   Investments (Note C) -                     

   Accounts receivable, net  (Note D) -                     

   Notes receivable, net  -                     

   Other -                     

Investments (Note C) -                     

Pledges receivable -                     

Notes receivable, net -                     

Capital assets, net (Note E) -                     

Other noncurrent assets -                     

Total noncurrent assets -                      -                      -                      -                     

Total assets$ -                      $ -                      $ -                      $ -                     

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $ $ $ $ -                     

Due to State Treasury -                     

Due to Federal Government -                     

Deferred revenues -                     

Amounts held in custody for others -                     

Other liabilities -                     

Current Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities:

Compensated absences payable (Note I) -                     

Capital lease obligations (Note I) -                     

Claims and litigation payable (Note I) -                     

Amounts held in custody for others (Note I) -                     

Notes payable (Note I) -                     

Contracts payable (Note I) -                     

Reimbursement contracts payable (Note I) -                     

Bonds payable (Note I) -                     

Other current liabilities -                     

Total current liabilities -                      -                      -                      -                     

Long-term Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities

Compensated absences payable  -                     

Capital lease obligations  -                     

Claims and litigation payable -                     

Amounts held in custody for others  -                     

Notes payable  -                     

Contracts payable  -                     

Reimbursement contracts payable -                     

OPEB payable -                     

Bonds payable  -                     

Other noncurrent liabilities -                     

Total noncurrent liabilities -                      -                      -                      -                     

Total liabilities -                      -                      -                      -                     

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt -                     

Restricted for:  Nonexpendable  -                     

                         Expendable  -                     

Unrestricted -                     

Total net assets -                      -                      -                      -                     

  Total liabilities and net assets$ -                      $ -                      $ -                      $ -                     


List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt: ____________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

SCHEDULE 2-D

STATE OF LOUISIANA

______________________________ 

(Component Unit)

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
[image: image75.emf]Component 

Operating Revenues System Units Eliminations* Total

Student tuition and fees  $ $ $ $ -                  

Less scholarship allowances  -                  

Net student tuition and fees -                    -                   -                  -                  

Gifts received by foundations (comp. units only) -                  

Endowment income (comp. units only) -                  

Federal appropriations -                  

Federal grants and contracts -                  

State and local grants and contracts -                  

Nongovernmental grants and contracts -                  

Sales and services of educational departments -                  

Hospital income -                  

Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note HH for

revenue amounts pledged as security for bonds) -                  

Less scholarship allowances -                  

Net auxiliary revenues -                    -                   -                  -                  

Other operating revenues -                  

Total operating revenues -                    -                   -                  -                  

Operating Expenses

Education and general:

Instruction       -                  

Research       -                  

Public service          -                  

Academic support       -                  

Student services -                  

Institutional support -                  

Operations and maintenance of plant -                  

Depreciation -                  

Scholarships and fellowships -                  

Auxiliary enterprises -                  

Hospital -                  

Other operating expenses       -                  

Total operating expenses -                    -                   -                  -                  

Operating income (loss) -                    -                   -                  -                  

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

State appropriations       -                  

Gifts       -                  

Federal nonoperating revenues (expenses) -                  

Net investment income (loss)       -                  

Interest expense        -                  

Payments to or on behalf of the university       -                  

Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)       -                  

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) -                    -                   -                  -                  

Income (loss) before other revenues,  -                    -                   -                  -                  

expenses, gains, losses

Capital appropriations       -                  

Capital grants and gifts       -                  

Additions to permanent endowments       -                  

Other additions, net       -                  

Increase (decrease) in Net Assets -                    -                   -                  -                  

Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated

Net assets at the end of the year $ -                    -                   -                  $ -                  

*Enter eliminations and allowances as a negative number.


[image: image76.emf]Nonnegotiable

Certificates Other

Cash of Deposit (Describe) Total

Deposits per Statement of Net Assets (SNA) $ $ $ $ -               

Deposits in bank accounts per bank $ $ $ $ -               

Bank balances of deposits exposed to 

custodial credit risk:

a.Uninsured and uncollateralized $ $ $ $ -               

b.Uninsured and collateralized with securities

held by the pledging institution         -               

c.Uninsured and collateralized with securities held

by the pledging institution's trust department

or agent, but not in the entity's name         -               



STATE OF LOUISIANA

___________________________________

(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
	Name
	
	Amount

	
	$
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Total
	$
	


Prepared in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature.

SCHEDULE 3

STATE OF LOUISIANA

____________________________________
(University or System)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES BY UNIVERSITY

For The Year Ended June 30, 2009
Include expenses by each individual university in your system or expenses by agency number.  Also, include the expenses of the foundations.  The “Total Expenses” should agree to the “Combined Total” expenses shown in the Statement of Activities.

[image: image77.emf]FY2015- FY2020-

Nature of lease FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2019 FY2024

a. Office space $ $ $ $ $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

d. Other

Total minimum

  future rentals $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -          $ -         


SCHEDULE 4

SCHEDULE 16 – COOPERATIVE ENDEAVORS 








AGENCY NUMBER_________

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009









AGENCY NAME______________________


[image: image32.emf]Original Paid - Net

Contract Brief  Multi-year, Amount Date of  End Date of 

Funding Source per Coop Agreement

Inception Liability

Financial Parties  Description One-Time, of Coop, Plus Original Coop, as 

based on Net Liability as of June 30, 2009

to Date for the for the

Managementto the  of the  or Other Amendments, Coop was Amended, if 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% year ended year ended

System # Coop Coop Appropriation if any Effective Applicable State SGR Stat. Ded. G.O. Bonds Federal IAT Combination 6/30/2009  6/30/2009

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


SCHEDULE 16

INFORMATION FOR NOTE C - DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS
(GASB Statement 3 Amended by GASB Statement 40 and Technical Bulletin 2003-1)

I.  Purpose:
Note C provides the required disclosures about the governmental entities’ deposits with financial institutions and investments. The disclosures required for deposits and investments as of the fiscal year ended date provides information about the credit risk and market risk of the deposits and investments and are designed to provide users of the financial statements information about the potential for losses associated with the deposits and investments.  GASB Statement 40 has modified or eliminated portions of GASB Statement 3 including:
· modified the custodial credit risk disclosures of Statement 3 for deposits and investments to limit the required disclosure to only those exposed to custodial credit risk (similar to GASB 3’s category 3).

· established or modified disclosure requirements related to concentrations of credit risk of investments, credit risk of debt investments, and interest rate risks of debt investments (including sensitivity to changes in interest rates), and

· established disclosure requirements for foreign currency risks for both deposits and investments.
Although GASB Statement 40 eliminated some of the disclosures required for custodial credit risk (the three categories for example), the total reported amounts of all deposits and investments must still be reported.

II.  Comparison of amounts disclosed per requirements in Note C to amounts shown on the SNA:
· Because the SNA reports cash and cash equivalents and investments and the note discloses deposits and investments, the amounts of cash and investments on the SNA will not be classified exactly the way they would be classified in Note C.

· “Deposits with Financial Institutions” and “Investments” in Note C may be reported on the SNA using titles or line items that are different than those in Note C, or they may be combinations of titles or line items. For instance, “Deposits” in Note C may come from several line items on the SNA such as “Cash in Bank” and “Certificates of Deposits (CDs)”, or even “Investments” (See section III below that gives further guidance on what should be considered “Deposits” in note C).

· Line items on the SNA may include amounts that would be deposits in Note C, and may also include amounts that would be investments in Note C. Also, cash and cash equivalents line items on the SNA may include amounts that are not deposited in bank accounts of the entity and therefore would not be reported in Note C as deposits but as separate line items such as petty cash, cash on hand, and treasury cash.  These amounts must be reported separately from the deposits in Note C.

· Each line item on the SNA that involves cash or investments, including any restricted cash and/or investments, needs to be analyzed to determine what is included in the item and how it should be disclosed in Note C. 

III. “Deposits with Financial Institutions” section of Note C:

· Generally, this section of the Note C disclosure refers to the various examples of “Deposits with Financial Institutions” (See “A” below for examples). The term “cash and cash equivalents” is used in reference to GASB Statement 9 that affects presentation for the SNA and statement of cash flows, not the note disclosures required by GASB Statement 3 & 40. “Deposits with Financial Institutions” include deposit accounts in banks, savings and loan associations, and credit unions. They can be demand, savings, or time accounts, including negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts and non-negotiable CDs. As stated previously, deposits for Note C may be a combination of SNA line items or titles. 
· Do not include treasury cash, petty cash not in a bank account, or cash on hand in Note C as part of the deposits in bank accounts.  As mentioned previously, these amounts would be reported separately.


A. Examples and/or definitions:

1. Nonnegotiable Certificates of Deposit – Nonnegotiable CDs are time deposits that are placed by depositors directly with financial institutions and generally are subject to a penalty if redeemed before maturity. These are treated as deposits for GASB 3 Note C disclosures. For SNA and Statement of Cash Flows treatment, see Note C(1).

2. Money Market Accounts – financial institution “money market” accounts are simply deposits that pay interest at a rate set to make the accounts competitive with money market mutual funds. They should be treated like any other deposit account for Note C disclosures.
3. Bank Investment Contracts (BICs) – A BIC is a general obligation instrument issued by a bank, typically to a pension plan, that provides for a guaranteed return on principal over a specified period . Since these are issued by a bank, they are treated as deposits for Note C disclosures.


B. Other definitions as applied to deposits:

1. Insured (Insurance) – deposits are insured by federal deposit insurance (FDIC), state deposit insurance, multiple financial institution collateral pools that insure public deposits, and even commercial insurance (if scope of coverage would be substantially the same as FDIC).

2. Collateral – Security pledged by a financial institution to a government entity for its deposits.

IV. “Investments” section of Note C:

Types of investments for listing investments by type definitions/examples:

1. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - securities with a minimum face value of $100,000, but are normally sold in $1 million units and can be traded in the secondary market.  They appeal to institutions interested in low-risk investments with a high degree of liquidity.  These are treated as investments for Note C disclosures. For SNA and Statement of Cash Flows treatment, see Note C(1).

2. Repurchase Agreements – An agreement in which a governmental entity (buyer-lender) transfers cash to a broker-dealer or financial institution (seller-borrower): the broker-dealer or financial institution transfers securities to the entity and promises to repay the cash plus interest in exchange for a) the same securities, or for b) different securities.  Include under this category, overnight repos, term repos, open repos, and tri-party repos.

3. U.S. Government Obligations – Generally these investments are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are issued directly by and backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government.  Examples include treasury bills, treasury notes and treasury bonds.

4. U.S. Agency Obligations – Fixed-income securities that are issued by U.S. government-sponsored entities (GSEs). Because of their special GSE status, the market doesn’t demand as high of an interest rate as it would from an equivalent private sector issuer because of the perception that the government would step in to back the securities in the case of default.  However, the U.S. government does not actually back these debt issues.  

5. Common & Preferred Stock – A security that represents an ownership interest in an entity.  

6. Mortgages - Examples include mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations.  Mortgage-backed securities are created when a financial institution, such as Fannie Mae, purchases mortgages from the banks that issue the mortgages, then the financial institution packages the mortgages and resells them into the secondary market where investors purchase them to earn current income in a relatively safe investment. A Collateralized Mortgage Obligation is a security that is backed by real estate and the issuer is not a governmental issuer, such as Fannie Mae. 

7. Corporate Bonds  

8. Mutual Funds – 

a. Closed-end Mutual Fund – The investment company sells shares of its stock to investors and it invests on the shareholders’ behalf in a diversified portfolio of securities. A closed-end mutual fund has a constant number of shares, the value depends on the market supply and demand for the shares rather than directly on the value of the portfolio, the fund does issue certificates, and the securities are traded on a stock exchange.

b. Open-end Mutual Funds – The investment company sells shares of its stock to investors and it invests on the shareholders’ behalf in a diversified portfolio of securities. In contrast to a closed-end mutual fund, the open-end mutual fund creates new shares to meet investor demand, the value depends directly on the value of the portfolio, and the fund does not issue certificates but sends out periodic statements showing account activity. These investments are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form.

9. Investments in real estate, annuity contracts, and direct investments in mortgages
10. Miscellaneous Other – It is not appropriate to present material amounts of investments as “Other”, unless the note disclosure describes the composition of the “Other” category.  The following are examples of other investments:

a. Commercial Paper – An unsecured promissory note that is typically sold by a corporation, has a fixed maturity of 1 to 270 days, and is usually sold at a discount from face value.
b. Guaranteed Investment Contracts - insurance contracts that guarantee the owner principal repayment and a fixed or floating interest rate for a predetermined period of time.

c. Investments Held in Private Foundations  

d. Investments in pools managed by another government - Generally, these investments would not be exposed to custodial credit risk because the investments themselves are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form.

e. Other Bonds – Examples include foreign government bonds, bond issue trustee accounts, bond index funds, foreign bonds, private placement bonds, and yankee bonds.

f. Private placements, such as venture capital and limited partnerships
g. Reverse Repurchase Agreements - An agreement in which a broker-dealer or financial institution (buyer-lender) transfers cash to a governmental entity (seller-borrower); the entity transfers securities to the broker-dealer or financial institution and promises to repay the cash plus interest in exchange for a) the same securities, or for b) different securities.

h. Any other unique investment not listed above or not included in another category type
V. Risk Disclosures for Deposits and Investments:

·       Deposits and investments are subject to several types of risks, mainly credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk. 

Credit risk - defined as the risk that a counterparty to an investment transaction will not fulfill its obligations and can be associated with the issuer of securities, with a financial institution holding deposits, or with a party holding investment or collateral securities.
Concentration of credit risk – defined as the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s investment in a single issuer.

Market risk – defined as the risk that the market value of investment securities, collateral securities protecting a deposit, or securities of a repurchase agreement will decline.

Interest rate risk – defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.

Foreign currency risk – defined as the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment or a deposit.

A. Custodial Credit Risk Disclosures for Deposits:

Following GASB Statement 3, deposits were classified into three categories of custodial credit risk depending on whether they were insured or collateralized, and who holds the collateral and how the collateral is held.
1. Collateral – Securities pledged by the financial institution for the purpose of securing the governmental entity’s deposits.

2. Collateralized – When the entity’s deposits are secured with securities pledged by the financial institution holding the deposits.

GASB Statement 40 amended GASB Statement 3 to eliminate the requirement to disclose all deposits by the three categories of risk.  GASB Statement 40 requires only the disclosure of deposits that are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk.  An entity’s deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if the deposit balances are 1) uninsured and uncollateralized, 2) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 3) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent, but not in the entity’s name.

B. Custodial Credit Risk Disclosures for Investments:

Following GASB Statement 3, investments (listed by type) were either classified into three categories (depending on whether they are insured or registered and who holds the securities and how they are held), or listed as non- categorized investments.  

GASB Statement 40 amended GASB Statement 3 to eliminate the requirement to disclose all investments by the three categories of risk.  GASB Statement 40 requires only the separate disclosure of investments that are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk.  However, the total reported amount and fair value columns still must be reported for total investments regardless of exposure to custodial credit risk.  Those investments exposed to custodial credit risk are reported by type in one of two separate columns depending upon whether they are held by a counterparty, or held by a counterparty’s trust department or agent not in the entity’s name.

C.  Additional Risk Disclosures for Required by GASB Statement 40:

Credit Risk - Disclose the credit risk of debt investments by credit quality ratings as described by rating agencies as of the fiscal year end, including the rating agency used.  All debt investments regardless of type can be aggregated by credit quality rating (if any are un-rated, disclose that amount).  Examples of un-rated debt investments include U.S. Treasury Notes, external investment pools, or investments held by foundations. The preparer may need to contact their investment advisor for complete information relating to debt investments and their credit quality ratings.

Debt securities issued by a federal government-sponsored enterprise (GSE) and held by a state or local government as an investment are subject to credit risk.  GSEs are independent organizations sponsored by the federal government.  Examples include the Federal Farm Credit Banks, the Federal Home Loan Bank System, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC), Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) and Student Loan Marketing Association (SLMA).  The liabilities of the GSE are not backed by the full faith and credit of the federal government.
Interest Rate Risk - Disclose the interest rate risk of debt investments by listing the investment type, total fair value, and breakdown of maturity in years of those investments.  The preparer may need to contact their investment advisor for complete information relating to the related maturities of these investments.
Highly Sensitive Investments -  Disclose the fair value and terms of any debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates due to the terms (e.g. coupon multipliers, reset dates, embedded options, etc.) of the investment. Examples of debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates include asset-backed securities such as mortgage pass-through securities issued by FNMA, Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), and FHLMC.
Concentration of Credit Risk - List, by amount and issuer (not including U.S. government securities, mutual funds, and investment pools), investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of total investments.

Foreign Currency Risk - Disclose the U.S. dollar balances of any deposits or investments that are exposed to foreign currency risk (deposits or investments denominated in foreign currencies).  List these by currency denomination and investment type, if applicable.

Deposits and Investments Policies Relating to Risk - Briefly describe the deposit and/or investment policies related to the custodial credit risk, credit risk of debt investments, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk disclosed in this note. If no policy exists concerning the risks disclosed, that fact should be stated.

VI. Securities as Applied to Credit Risk of Deposits and Investments:


Securities defined – a transferable financial instrument that evidences ownership or creditorship.  
Securities can be in either paper or book-entry form.
1. Examples of securities that are often held by or pledged to (as collateral) governmental entities include:

a. treasury bills, treasury notes, treasury bonds

b. federal agency obligations

c. corporate debt instruments (including commercial paper)

d. corporate equity instruments

e. negotiable CDs (keyword here is negotiable)

f. bankers’ acceptances

g. shares of closed-end mutual funds (keyword here is closed-end)

h. shares of unit investment trusts
2. Instruments or investments that are not securities include:

i. investments made directly with another party (such as limited partnerships)

j. real estate

k. direct investments in mortgages and other loans

l. investments in open-ended mutual funds (keyword here is open-ended)

m. pools managed by other governments

n. annuity contracts

Technical Bulletin 2003-1 -- Disclosure Requirements for Derivatives Not Reported at Fair Value on the Statement of Net Assets (Below is an excerpt from this technical bulletin)
What is a derivative?

A derivative instrument is a financial instrument or other contract with all three of the following characteristics:

a. It has (1) one or more underlying and (2) one or more notional amounts or payment provisions or both.  Those terms determine the amount of the settlement or settlements, and, in some cases, whether or not a settlement is required.


b. It requires no initial net investment or an initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for other types of contracts that would be expected to have a similar response to changes in market factors.


c. Its terms require or permit net settlement, it can readily be settled net by a means outside the contract, or it provides for delivery of an asset that puts the recipient in a position not substantially different from net settlement.

Notwithstanding the above characteristics, loan commitments that relate to the origination of mortgage loans that will be held for sale, as discussed in paragraph 21 of FASB Statement No. 65, Accounting for Mortgage Banking Activities (as amended), shall be accounted for as derivative instruments by the issuer of the loan commitment (that is, the potential lender).  Paragraph 10(i) provides a scope exception for the accounting for loan commitments by issuers of certain commitments to originate loans and all holders of commitments to originate loans (that is, the potential borrowers).
What financial statement note disclosures should be presented for derivatives that are not reported at fair value on the statement of net assets? 

Governments that, as of the date of the financial statements, are party to a derivative that was not reported at fair value on the statement of net assets should disclose the information described in paragraphs 6 through 10. Disclosure information for similar derivative types may be aggregated.

Objective of the derivative—The government should disclose its objective for entering into the derivative, the context needed to understand that objective, and its strategies for achieving the objective, indicating the types of derivatives used including options purchased or sold.

Significant terms—The government should disclose the significant terms of the transaction, including:


a.  Notional, face, or contract amount


b.  Underlying indexes or interest rates, including terms such as caps, floors, or collars


c.  Options embedded in the derivatives


d.  The date when the derivative became effective and when it is scheduled to terminate or mature


e.  The amount of cash paid or received when the derivative was initiated.

Fair value—The government should disclose the fair value of the derivative at the reporting date and, if that fair value is based on other than quoted market prices, the method and significant assumptions 2 used to estimate the fair value of the derivative. Acceptable methods are discussed in Question 3.

Associated debt—Some derivatives may be entered into with the intention of effectively making a government’s debt obligation carry a synthetic interest rate. For example, a government may issue variable-rate debt and issue a pay-fixed, receive-variable interest rate swap with the objective of achieving a synthetic fixed rate for the combined instruments. If this is the case, the derivative’s net cash flow should be disclosed in addition to the debt service requirements of the associated debt. Debt service requirements to maturity are required disclosures established by Statement 38, paragraphs 10 and 11.

Risks—The government should disclose, when applicable, its exposure to the following risks that could give rise to financial loss. Risk disclosures are limited to derivatives that are extant as of the date of the statement of net assets. Disclosures required by this paragraph may contain information that is also required by other paragraphs. However, these disclosures should be presented in the context of a derivative’s risk.

a. Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not fulfill its obligations. If a derivative exposes a government to credit risk, the government should disclose that exposure as credit risk and also disclose the following information:

(1) The credit quality ratings of counterparties as described by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations—rating agencies—as of the date of the statement of net assets. If a credit risk disclosure is required and the counterparty is not rated, the disclosure should indicate that fact.

(2) The maximum amount of loss due to credit risk, based on the fair value of the derivative as of the date of the statement of net assets, that the government would incur if the parties to the derivative failed to perform according to the terms of the contract, without respect to any collateral or other security.

(3) A brief description of the collateral or other security that supports derivatives subject to credit risk and information about the government’s access to that collateral or other security.

(4) Information about any master netting arrangements to mitigate credit risk. The disclosure should include a brief description of the terms of those arrangements.

(5) The extent of diversification among counterparties.

b. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair values of a government’s financial instruments or a government’s cash flows. If a derivative increases a government’s exposure to interest rate risk, the government should disclose that increased exposure as interest rate risk and also the derivative’s terms that increase such a risk. The determination of whether a derivative increases interest rate risk should be made after considering, for example, the effects of the derivative and any associated debt.

c. Basis risk is the risk that arises when variable interest rates on a derivative and an associated bond or other interest-paying financial instrument are based on different indexes. When relationships between different indexes vary and that variance adversely affects the government’s calculated payments, cost savings or synthetic interest rates may not be realized. If a derivative exposes a government to basis risk, the government should disclose that exposure as basis risk and should also disclose the derivative’s payment terms and any payment terms of the government’s associated debt.

d. Termination risk is the risk that a derivative’s unscheduled end will affect a government’s asset/liability strategy or will present the government with potentially significant unscheduled termination payments to the counterparty. For example, a government may be relying on an interest rate swap to insulate it from the possibility of increasing interest rate payments. If the swap has an unscheduled termination, that benefit would not be available. If a derivative exposes a government to termination risk, the government should disclose that exposure as termination risk and also the following information, as applicable:


(1) Any termination events that have occurred.




(2) Dates that a derivative may be terminated.

(3) Out-of-the-ordinary termination events contained in contractual documents, such as “additional termination events” contained in the Schedule to the International Swap Dealers Association Master Agreement.


e. Rollover risk is the risk that a derivative associated with a government’s debt does not extend to the maturity of that debt.  When the derivative terminates, the associated debt will no longer have the benefit of the derivative. An example is an interest rate swap that pays the government a variable-rate payment that is designed to match the term of the variable-rate interest payments on the government’s bonds. If the derivative’s term is ten years and the associated debt’s term is thirty years, after ten years the government will lose the benefit of the swap payments. If a derivative exposes a government to rollover risk, the government should disclose that exposure as rollover risk and should also disclose the maturity of the derivative and the maturity of the associated debt.

f. Market-access risk is the risk that a government will not be able to enter credit markets or that credit will become more costly. For example, to complete a derivative’s objective, an issuance of refunding bonds may be planned in the future. If at that time the government is unable to enter credit markets, expected cost savings may not be realized. If the derivative creates market-access risk, the government should disclose that exposure as market-access risk.

What methods are acceptable for determining a derivative’s fair value?

GASB Statement 25, paragraph 24, provides:


Fair value should be measured by the market price if there is an active market for the investment. . . . If a market price is not available, a forecast of expected cash flows may aid in estimating fair value, provided that the expected cash flows are discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk involved.

Within the context of discounted cash flows, formula-based methods such as zero-coupon and par-value methods are acceptable. The zero-coupon method calculates the future net settlement payments required—for example, by an interest rate swap—assuming that the current forward rates implied by the yield curve correctly anticipate future spot interest rates. These payments are then discounted using the spot rates implied by the current yield curve for hypothetical zero-coupon bonds due on the date of each future net settlement on the swap. The par-value method compares, for example, the fixed rate on an interest rate swap with the current fixed rates that could be achieved in the marketplace should the swap be unwound. An option contained in a derivative may also be priced using an option pricing model, such as the Black–Scholes model, that considers probabilities, volatilities, time, underlying prices, and other variables.

Net assets restricted by enabling legislation
(Additional Information for Note EE)
Summary of GASB Statement No. 46 - Net Assets Restricted by Enabling Legislation
Introduction

The purpose of GASB Statement 46 is to clarify GASB Statement 34’s definition of enabling legislation and legal enforceability and give more guidance on how it should be reported in net assets.  The goal is to reduce the difficulty of interpreting the requirement in GASB 34 that the restrictions of net assets be “legally enforceable”.  This statement specifies the reporting requirements if new enabling legislation replaces existing enabling legislation, or if the legal enforceability evaluation changes.  Further, the statement requires that governments disclose the portion of total net assets that is restricted by enabling legislation in the notes to the financial statements.

Enabling Legislation
Enabling legislation authorizes a government to assess, levy, charge, or otherwise mandate payment of resources (from external resource providers) and includes a legally enforceable requirement that those resources be used only for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation.  For example, a state may pass enabling legislation to add an amount to the automobile registration fee to be used only to fund improvement to the state highway system.  
Legal Enforceability

Per Statement 46, legal enforceability means that a party external to the government (citizens, public interest groups, judiciary) can compel the government to use the resources created by enabling legislation only for the purposes specified by the legislation.  What is considered legally enforceable is a matter of professional judgment.  Since enforceability cannot ultimately be proven unless tested through the judicial process, which may never occur, the determination should be based on the facts and circumstances surrounding each individual restriction.  A “blanket” or general determination regarding the legal enforceability of enabling legislation should not be used.

New Enabling Legislation Replacing Original Enabling Legislation

If new enabling legislation replaces original enabling legislation by establishing new legally enforceable restrictions on the resources raised by the original legislation, then the resources accumulated from that period forward should be reported as restricted for that purpose.  However, existing resources accumulated under the original enabling legislation could be restricted for the original purpose, restricted for the purpose specified in the new legislation, or unrestricted.  This determination would be a matter of professional judgment.  

Reevaluation of Legal Enforceability
If resources are used for a purpose other than the purpose stipulated in the enabling legislation, or some other factor causes a reconsideration, then the legal enforceability of those restricted resources should be reevaluated to determine if they should continue to be reported as restricted.  If the reevaluation results in a determination that the restriction is no longer enforceable, then report the resources as unrestricted from the beginning of that period forward.  If it is determined that the restrictions are still legally enforceable, then continue to report those resources as restricted net assets.

Note Disclosure Required
Governments should disclose the portion of total net assets that is restricted by enabling legislation at the end of the reporting period in the notes to the financial statements.

IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS
(Additional Information for Note FF)

GASB 42 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for impairment of capital assets and for insurance recoveries.  Governments are required to evaluate prominent events or changes in circumstances affecting capital assets to determine whether impairment of a capital asset has occurred.  GASB 42, paragraph 9 outlines five (5) common “indicators of impairment.”  They are:

1) Evidence of physical damage, such as for a building damaged by fire or flood, when the level of damage is such that restoration efforts are needed to restore service utility.

2) Enactment or approval of laws or regulations or other changes in environmental factors, such as new earthquake standards that a facility does not meet, and cannot be modified to meet.

3) Technological development or evidence of obsolescence, such as that related to a major piece of diagnostic or research equipment.

4) A change in the manner or expected duration of use of a capital asset, such as closure of a building prior to the end of its useful life.

5) Construction stoppage, such as stoppage of construction as a result of a lack of funding.

Damaged assets can be separated into the following categories:

1. assets that will not be returned to service

2. assets temporarily out of service due to needed repairs, restoration, or recertification

3. assets remaining in service but needing repair

4. assets damaged that will continue to be used but will not be repaired

Category 1 assets that are destroyed or so badly damaged that it is not cost effective to restore them are considered to be 100% impaired, and the impairment loss will be equal to the carrying value of the asset at the beginning of the year of the impairment event.  The impairment loss for category 1 assets that are not completely destroyed, will no longer be used, and will not be restored will equal the difference between the carrying value at the beginning of the year of the impairment event and the fair value after the impairment event. If the assets are going to be restored (category 2 and 3), then they need to be evaluated for impairment per GASB 42.  

For assets impaired by physical damage, the restoration cost approach should be used to calculate the impairment loss.  Under this approach, the amount of the impairment loss is derived from the estimated costs to restore the utility of the capital asset.  According to the standard, an asset is not considered impaired unless its decline in service utility is significant; therefore, OSRAP has established impairment thresholds for assets impaired by physical damage.  In order for an asset to be considered impaired by physical damage, the restoration cost (estimated restoration cost if the asset is not fully restored) of the impaired asset must be equal to or greater than the following:

Infrastructure
$3 million per agency, per year, or entity capitalization threshold if less than $3 million per year

Building 
Greater of $100,000 or 20% of the capitalized cost of the building

Movable Property
Greater of $20,000 or 20% of the capitalized cost of the asset

Infrastructure – The capitalization threshold of $3 million, per year, or entity capitalization threshold if less than $3 million per year should be used for infrastructure impaired by physical damage as the test of whether the magnitude in the decline in service utility is significant.  Infrastructure will only be considered impaired if the total estimated restoration costs are equal to or greater than the capitalization threshold for infrastructure, or $3 million per agency, per year.  

Buildings – For buildings impaired by physical damage, the restoration cost threshold is equal to the greater of the capitalization threshold, $100,000, or 20% of the capitalized cost of the building.    If the cost to restore the building is lower than the capitalization threshold or 20 percent of the capitalized cost of the impaired building (whichever is higher), we will not consider the “magnitude in the decline in service utility is significant” component of the impairment test to be met.  If, however, the building’s restoration costs are equal to or greater than the capitalization threshold or equal to or greater than 20 percent of the capitalized costs of the impaired building (whichever is higher), and the building’s decline in service utility is “unexpected”, we will conclude that the asset has met the impairment test criteria, and is impaired.  Note: According to the provisions of GASB 42, an asset is impaired when there is a “significant” and “unexpected” decline in the service utility of a capital asset.  

Movable property – For movable property impaired by physical damage, the restoration cost threshold is equal to $20,000, or 20 percent of the capitalized cost of the movable property.  If the cost to restore the property is lower than $20,000 or 20% of the capitalized cost of the impaired property (whichever is higher), we will not consider the “magnitude in the decline in service utility is significant” component of the impairment test to be met.  If the cost to restore the movable property is equal to or greater than the impairment threshold, $20,000, or 20 percent of the capitalized cost of the impaired movable property (whichever is greater), and the movable property’s decline in service utility is unexpected, we will conclude that the asset has met the impairment test criteria, and is impaired according to the provisions of GASB 42.

Category 4 assets do not meet the impairment threshold test because the magnitude in the decline in service utility component of the impairment test would not be met, and no impairment loss will be calculated for these assets.

For assets impaired by enactment or approval of laws or regulations or other changes in environmental factors, technological development or evidence of obsolescence, or a change in the manner or expected duration of use, use the examples provided in GASB 42 for guidance in calculating the impairment loss.   The thresholds developed by OSRAP for estimated restoration cost discussed above do not apply to these assets.  Report capital assets impaired by construction stoppage at the lower of carrying value or fair value.  

An insurance recovery associated with events or changes in circumstances resulting in impairment of a capital asset should be netted with the impairment loss when the recovery and the loss occur in the same year.  Restoration or replacement of the capital asset using the insurance recovery should be reported as a separate transaction.  Insurance recoveries should be disclosed if not apparent from the face of the financial statements.  

GASB 42 requires that the carrying amount of impaired capital assets that are idle at year end be disclosed in the notes, regardless of whether the impairment is permanent or temporary.  However, an impairment loss does not have to be calculated for a temporarily impaired asset.  If management has to take action to reverse an impairment, such as restoration of a capital asset with physical damage, then the impairment should be considered permanent.  In certain circumstances, temporary impairments could be associated with enactment or approval of laws or regulations or other changes in environmental factors, changes in technology or obsolescence, changes in manner or duration of use, or construction stoppage.  

SCHEDULE 16:  COOPERATIVE ENDEAVORS

LRS 33:9022 defines cooperative endeavors as any form of economic development assistance between and among the state of Louisiana, its local governmental subdivisions, political corporations, public benefit corporations, the United States government or its agencies, or any public or private association, corporation, or individual.  The term cooperative endeavor includes cooperative financing, cooperative development, or any form of cooperative economic development activity.  The state of Louisiana has entered into cooperative endeavor agreements with certain entities aimed at developing the economy of the state.

The net liability for fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, is reported according to funding source, as follows: 

· State General Fund

· Self-generated revenue

· Statutorily dedicated revenue

· General obligation bonds

· Federal funds

· Interagency transfers

· Other funds/combination

NOTE:
Amounts in excess of contract limits cannot be used to reduce the outstanding contract balance at June 30, 2009.  For example, if a contract specifies a percentage of usage for each month (25%) and usage exceeds that percentage (75%), you cannot claim actual usage that exceeds contract requirements (50%).

NOTE:
In order to compute the ending balances by funding source, you should begin with your balances at June 30, 2008.  These amounts will be increased by amounts for new contracts and amendments and decreased for payments as well as for liquidations.

INSTRUCTIONS:
· Use Schedule 16 to report your agency’s cooperative endeavors and submit an electronic version via e-mail to katherine.porche@la.gov 

· Submit a hard copy of the report with your agency’s AFR

· Do not include encumbrances 

· Report only the cooperative endeavor that you are obligated to pay

· DO NOT REPORT – if your agency is the recipient of the cooperative endeavor

· Payments made during the 45 day close (13th period) are included in the Paid to Inception Date amount

· Liquidation amounts are included in the Paid to Inception Date amount

· The seven (7) funding source column amounts must equal  “Net Liability at June 30” column

· The “Paid-Inception to Date” plus “Net Liability” columns must equal “Original Amount of Coop” Column

TYPE OF APPROPRIATIONS:

· Multi-year appropriation – a contract with an annual obligation of a fixed amount over a number of years

· One-time appropriation – a contract that has an one time obligation but any remaining amount can and does roll over into the next year or thereafter

· Other appropriation – a contract with an obligation that does not fall under multi-year or one-time appropriation. Attach a brief description of the obligation.

REQUIREMENTS:
1. No cooperative endeavor to report – record “None” on Schedule 16
· Attach a copy of the Schedule 16 with the AFR
· Do not send an electronic file to OSRAP
2. Have cooperative endeavor to report:

· Must send an electronic file of Schedule 16 to katherine.porche@la.gov

· Must attach a copy of Schedule 16 with the AFR

AGENCIES - using CFMS:

Most cooperative endeavor contracts are coded with a document type of “COP” in the Contract Financial Management Subsystem (CFMS); however, there are some that are considered cooperative endeavors, but are coded with other document types.  Examples of document types are:

· Contracts that fall under delegated authority (AGY or IAT)

· Facility Planning and Control contracts (CEA)

· Certain federal government contracts (OTH or GOV)

· Contracts designated as such by legislative auditors (AGY or IAT)

· Work Incumbent programs (WIP)
INFORMATION FOR NOTE I: OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

GASB Statement 45 establishes standards for the measurement, recognition, and display of OPEB expense/expenditures and related liabilities (assets), note disclosures, and, if applicable, required supplementary information (RSI) in the financial reports of state and local governmental employers.  

ANNUAL REQUIRED CONTRIBUTION (ARC)

· Key measure that is basis of OPEB expense recognition

· Represents the level of contribution effort necessary on an ongoing, sustained basis to

-cover the normal cost for each year (normal cost is the value of the portion of the ultimate benefit allocated to the current year by cost method), and 
-amortize the unfunded actuarial liability (UAL), or the difference between the actuarial liability and plan assets (actuarial liability is the value of future plan benefits attributable to past service of members)

· In calculating UAL, due and unpaid or excess contributions should not be included in assets unless settlement is expected not more than one year after the deficiency has occurred or if excess is to be used within one year.
According to GASB 45, when a net OPEB obligation has a liability balance, annual OPEB cost is equal to 

(a) the ARC, 

(b) plus one year’s interest on the beginning balance of the net OPEB obligation,

(c) less an adjustment to the ARC to offset, approximately the amount included in the ARC for amortization of the past contribution deficiencies.  (Note: The adjustment is the beginning net OPEB divided by an amortization factor provided by the actuary.)
NET OPEB OBLIGATION
Below is a sample of an annual OPEB expense and net OPEB obligation (NOO) calculation.  Use the same amortization factor (26.17) and interest rate (4%) provided in the actuarial valuation on page two of the actuarial valuation report in calculating the net OPEB obligation for your entity.

[image: image33.emf]                                                               Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation

    (in millions)

Fiscal year ending 6/30/2008 6/30/2009

1. ARC (*broken down by agency on pages 29-33 of the actuarial valuation report) $1,116.9 $1,143.9

*

2. NOO, beginning of year (see OPEB Liability Spreadsheet of FYE 6/30/08 on OSRAP's website) 0 913.8

3. Amortization factor 26.17 26.17

4. Interest on NOO (4% x 2.) $36.6

5. ARC adjustment (2./3.) $34.9

6. Annual OPEB expense (1. + 4. - 5.) $1,116.9 $1,145.6

7. Contributions $203.1 $289.0

8. NOO, end of year (2. + 6. - 7.) $913.8 $1,770.4


The actual annual OPEB expense and net OPEB obligation should be calculated based on actual contributions made.  
ALTERNATIVE MEASUREMENT METHOD

A sole employer in a plan with fewer than one hundred total plan members (including employees in active service, terminated employees who have accumulated benefits but are not yet receiving them, and retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits) has the option to apply a simplified alternative measurement method instead of obtaining actuarial valuations.  The option also is available to an agent employer with fewer than one hundred plan members, in circumstances in which the employer’s use of the alternative measurement method would not conflict with a requirement that the agent multiple-employer plan obtain an actuarial valuation for plan reporting purposes.  Those circumstances are:

· The plan issues a financial report prepared in conformity with the requirements of Statement 43 but is not required to obtain an actuarial valuation because (a) the plan has fewer than one hundred total plan members (all employers) and is eligible to use the alternative measurement method, or (b) the plan is not administered as a qualifying trust, or equivalent arrangement, for which Statement 43 requires the presentation of actuarial information.

· The plan does not issue a financial report prepared in conformity with the requirements of Statement 43.

This alternative method includes the same broad measurement steps as an actuarial valuation (projecting future cash outlays for benefits, discounting projected benefits to present value, and allocating the present value of benefits to periods using an actuarial cost method).  However, it permits simplification of certain assumptions to make the method potentially usable by nonspecialists.  The steps to use this method may be found in paragraphs 33 through 35 of GASB Statement 45 or contact your analyst at OSRAP for further assistance in implementation.     

GLOSSARY

This glossary contains definitions of certain terms; the terms may have different meanings in other contexts. 

Actuarial Accrued Liability, Actuarial Liability, Accrued Liability, or Actuarial Reserve 

That portion, as determined by a particular Actuarial Cost Method, of the Actuarial Present Value of pension plan benefits and expenses which is not provided for by future Normal Costs.

Note:
The presentation of an Actuarial Accrued Liability should be accompanied by reference to the Actuarial Cost Method used; for example, by hyphenation (“Actuarial Accrued Liability—XYZ,” where “XYZ” denotes the Actuarial Cost Method) or by a footnote.

Actuarial Assumptions

Assumptions as to the occurrence of future events affecting pension costs, such as: mortality, withdrawal, disablement and retirement; changes in compensation and Government provided pension benefits; rates of investment earnings and asset appreciation or depreciation; procedures used to determine the Actuarial Value of Assets; characteristics of future entrants for Open Group Actuarial Cost Methods; and other relevant items.

Actuarially Equivalent 

Of equal Actuarial Present Value, determined as of a given date with each value based on the same set of Actuarial Assumptions.

Actuarial Cost Method or Funding Method 

A procedure for determining the Actuarial Present Value of pension plan benefits and expenses and for developing an actuarially equivalent allocation of such value to time periods, usually in the form of a Normal Cost and an Actuarial Accrued Liability.

Note:
An Actuarial Cost Method is understood to be a Closed Group Actuarial Cost Method unless otherwise stated.

Actuarial Gain (Loss) or Experience Gain (Loss) 

A measure of the difference between actual experience and that expected based upon a set of Actuarial Assumptions, during the period between two Actuarial Valuation dates, as determined in accordance with a particular Actuarial Cost Method.

Note 1: The effect on the Actuarial Accrued Liability and/or the Normal Cost resulting from changes in the Actuarial Assumptions, the Actuarial Cost Method or pension plan provisions should be described as such, not as an Actuarial Gain (Loss).

Note 2: The manner in which the Actuarial Gain (Loss) affects future Normal Cost and Actuarial Accrued Liability allocations depends upon the particular Actuarial Cost Method Used.

Actuarial Present Value 

The value of an amount or series of amounts payable or receivable at various times, determined as of a given date by the application of a particular set of Actuarial Assumptions. For purposes of this standard, each such amount or series of amounts is:


a. adjusted for the probable financial effect of certain intervening events (such as changes in compensation levels, 
Social Security, marital status, etc.),


b. multiplied by the probability of the occurrence of an event (such as survival, death, disability, termination of 
employment, etc.) on which the payment is conditioned, and


c. discounted according to an assumed rate (or rates) of return to reflect the time value of money.

Actuarial Present Value of Total Projected Benefits

Total projected benefits include all benefits estimated to be payable to plan members (retirees and beneficiaries, terminated employees entitled to benefits but not yet receiving them, and current active members) as a result of their service through the valuation date and their expected future service. The actuarial present value of total projected benefits as of the valuation date is the present value of the cost to finance benefits payable in the future, discounted to reflect the expected effects of the time value (present value) of money and the probabilities of payment. Expressed another way, it is the amount that would have to be invested on the valuation date so that the amount invested plus investment earnings will provide sufficient assets to pay total projected benefits when due.

Actuarial Valuation

The determination, as of a valuation date, of the Normal Cost, Actuarial Accrued Liability, Actuarial Value of Assets, and related Actuarial Present Values for a pension plan.

Actuarial Valuation Date

The date as of which an actuarial valuation is performed.

Actuarial Value of Assets or Valuation Assets 

The value of cash, investments and other property belonging to a pension plan, as used by the actuary for the purpose of an Actuarial Valuation.

Note:
The statement of Actuarial Assumptions should set forth the particular procedures used to determine this value.

Agent Multiple-Employer Plan (Agent Plan)

An aggregation of single-employer plans, with pooled administrative and investment functions. Separate accounts are maintained for each employer so that the employer’s contributions provide benefits only for the employees of that employer. A separate actuarial valuation is performed for each individual employer’s plan to determine the employer’s periodic contribution rate and other information for the individual plan, based on the benefit formula selected by the employer and the individual plan’s proportionate share of the pooled assets. The results of the individual valuations are aggregated at the administrative level.

Aggregate Actuarial Cost Method 

A method under which the excess of the Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefits of the group included in an Actuarial Valuation over the Actuarial Value of Assets is allocated on a level basis over the earnings or service of the group between the valuation date and assumed exit. This allocation is performed for the group as a whole, not as a sum of individual allocations. That portion of the Actuarial Present Value allocated to a valuation year is called the Normal Cost. The Actuarial Accrued Liability is equal to the Actuarial Value of Assets.

Note 1: The description of this method should state the procedures used, including:


(a) whether the allocation is based on earnings or service;


(b) how aggregation is used in the calculation process; and


(c) a description of any other method used to value a portion of the pension plan’s benefits.

Note 2:  Under this method, the Actuarial Gains (Losses), as they occur, reduce (increase) future Normal Costs.

Allocated Insurance Contract

A contract with an insurance company under which related payments to the insurance company are currently used to purchase an immediate or deferred benefit for individual members.

Amortization (of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability)

That portion of the pension plan contribution which is designed to pay interest on and to amortize the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability or the Unfunded Frozen Actuarial Accrued Liability.

Annual OPEB Cost

An accrual-basis measure of the periodic cost of an employer’s participation in a defined benefit OPEB plan.

Annual Required Contributions of the Employer (ARC)

The employer’s periodic required contributions to a defined benefit OPEB plan, calculated in accordance with the parameters.

Attained Age Actuarial Cost Method 

A method under which the excess of the Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefits over the Actuarial Accrued Liability in respect of each individual included in an Actuarial Valuation is allocated on a level basis over the earnings or service of the individual between the valuation date and assumed exit. The portion of this Actuarial Present Value which is allocated to a valuation year is called the Normal Cost. The Actuarial Accrued Liability is determined using the Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method.

Note 1: The description of this method should state the procedures used, including:


(a) whether the allocation is based on earnings or service;


(b) where aggregation is used in the calculation process; and


(c) a description of any other method used to value a portion of the pension plan’s benefits.

Note 2:  Under this method, the Actuarial Gains (Losses), as they occur, reduce (increase) the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability.

Note 3: The differences which regularly arise between the Normal Cost under this method and the Normal Cost under the Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method will affect the determination of future Actuarial Gains (Losses).

Closed Amortization Period (Closed Basis)

A specific number of years that is counted from one date and, therefore, declines to zero with the passage of time. For example, if the amortization period initially is thirty years on a closed basis, twenty-nine years remain after the first year, twenty-eight years after the second year, and so forth. In contrast, an open amortization period (open basis) is one that begins again or is recalculated at each actuarial valuation date. Within a maximum number of years specified by law or policy (for example, thirty years), the period may increase, decrease, or remain stable.

Contribution Deficiencies (Excess Contributions)

The difference between the annual required contributions of the employer(s) (ARC) and the employer’s actual contributions in relation to the ARC.

Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan

A single plan with pooling (cost-sharing) arrangements for the participating employers. All risks, rewards, and costs, including benefit costs, are shared and are not attributed individually to the employers. A single actuarial valuation covers all plan members, and the same contribution rate(s) applies for each employer.

Covered Group

Plan members included in an actuarial valuation.

Covered Payroll

Annual compensation paid to active employees covered by an OPEB plan. If employees also are covered by a pension plan, the covered payroll should include all elements included in compensation on which contributions to the pension plan are based. For example, if pension contributions are calculated on base pay including overtime, covered payroll includes overtime compensation.

Defined Benefit OPEB Plan

An OPEB plan having terms that specify the benefits to be provided at or after separation from employment. The benefits may be specified in dollars (for example, a flat dollar payment or an amount based on one or more factors such as age, years of service, and compensation), or as a type or level of coverage (for example, prescription drugs or a percentage of healthcare insurance premiums).

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

A pension plan having terms that specify the amount of pension benefits to be provided at a future date or after a certain period of time. The amount specified usually is a function of one or more factors such as age, years of service, and compensation.

Defined Contribution Plan

A pension or OPEB plan having terms that (a) provide an individual account for each plan member and (b) specify how contributions to an active plan member’s account are to be determined, rather than the income or other benefits the member or his or her beneficiaries are to receive at or after separation from employment. Those benefits will depend only on the amounts contributed to the member’s account, earnings on investments of those contributions, and forfeitures of contributions made for other members that may be allocated to the member’s account. For example, an employer may contribute a specified amount to each active member’s postemployment healthcare account each month. At or after separation from employment, the balance of the account may be used by the member or on the member’s behalf for the purchase of health insurance or other healthcare benefits.

Employer’s Contributions

Contributions made in relation to the annual required contributions of the employer (ARC). An employer has made a contribution in relation to the ARC if the employer has (a) made payments of benefits directly to or on behalf of a retiree or beneficiary, (b) made premium payments to an insurer, or (c) irrevocably transferred assets to a trust, or equivalent arrangement, in which plan assets are dedicated to providing benefits to retirees and their beneficiaries in accordance with the terms of the plan and are legally protected from creditors of the employer(s) or plan administrator.

Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method or Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method 

A method under which the Actuarial Present Value of the Projected Benefits of each individual included in an Actuarial Valuation is allocated on a level basis over the earnings or service of the individual between entry age and assumed exit age(s). The portion of this Actuarial Present Value allocated to a valuation year is called the Normal Cost. The portion of this Actuarial Present Value not provided for at a valuation date by the Actuarial Present Value of future Normal Costs is called the Actuarial Accrued Liability.

Note 1: The description of this method should state the procedures used, including:


(a) whether the allocation is based on earnings or service;


(b) where aggregation is used in the calculation process;


(c) how entry age is established;


(d) what procedures are used when different benefit formulas apply to various periods of service; and


(e) a description of any other method used to value a portion of the pension plan’s benefits.

Note 2: Under this method, the Actuarial Gains (Losses), as they occur, reduce (increase) the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability.

Equivalent Single Amortization Period

The weighted average of all amortization periods used when components of the total unfunded actuarial accrued liability are separately amortized and the average is calculated in accordance with the parameters.

Excess Contributions (Contribution Deficiencies)

See Contribution deficiencies (excess contributions).

Frozen Attained Age Actuarial Cost Method 

A method under which the excess of the Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefits of the group included in an Actuarial Valuation, over the sum of the Actuarial Value of Assets plus the Unfunded Frozen Actuarial Accrued Liability, is allocated on a level basis over the earnings or service of the group between the valuation date and assumed exit. This allocation is performed for the group as a whole, not as a sum of individual allocations. The Unfunded Frozen Actuarial Accrued Liability is determined using the Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method. The portion of this Actuarial Present Value allocated to a valuation year is called the Normal Cost.

Note 1: The description of this method should state the procedures used, including:


(a) whether the allocation is based on earnings or service;


(b) how aggregation is used in the calculation process; and


(c) a description of any other method used to value a portion of the pension plan’s benefits.

Note 2: Under this method, the Actuarial Gains (Losses), as they occur, reduce (increase) future Normal Costs.
Frozen Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method 

A method under which the excess of the Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefits of the group included in an Actuarial Valuation, over the sum of the Actuarial Value of Assets plus the Unfunded Frozen Actuarial Accrued Liability, is allocated on a level basis over the earnings or service of the group between the valuation date and assumed exit. This allocation is performed for the group as a whole, not as a sum of individual allocations. The Frozen Actuarial Accrued Liability is determined using the Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method. The portion of this Actuarial Present Value allocated to a valuation year is called the Normal Cost.

Note 1: The description of this method should state the procedures used, including:


(a) whether the allocation is based on earnings or service;


(b) how aggregation is used in the calculation process; and


(c) a description of any other method used to value a portion of the pension plan’s benefits.

Note 2: Under this method, the Actuarial Gains (Losses), as they occur, reduce (increase) future Normal Costs.

Funded Ratio

The actuarial value of assets expressed as a percentage of the actuarial accrued liability.

Funding Excess

The excess of the actuarial value of assets over the actuarial accrued liability. 

Funding Policy

The program for the amounts and timing of contributions to be made by plan members, employer(s), and other contributing entities (for example, state government contributions to a local government plan) to provide the benefits specified by an OPEB plan.

Healthcare Cost Trend Rate

The rate of change in per capita health claims costs over time as a result of factors such as medical inflation, utilization of healthcare services, plan design, and technological developments.

Insured Benefit

An OPEB financing arrangement whereby an employer pays premiums to an insurance company, while employees are in active service, in return for which the insurance company unconditionally undertakes an obligation to pay the postemployment benefits of those employees or their beneficiaries, as defined in the employer’s plan.

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate)

The rate used to adjust a series of future payments to reflect the time value of money.

Level Dollar Amortization Method

The amount to be amortized is divided into equal dollar amounts to be paid over a given number of years; part of each payment is interest and part is principal (similar to a mortgage payment on a building). Because payroll can be expected to increase as a result of inflation, level dollar payments generally represent a decreasing percentage of payroll; in dollars adjusted for inflation, the payments can be expected to decrease over time.

Level Percentage of Projected Payroll Amortization Method

Amortization payments are calculated so that they are a constant percentage of the projected payroll of active plan members over a given number of years. The dollar amount of the payments generally will increase over time as payroll increases due to inflation; in dollars adjusted for inflation, the payments can be expected to remain level.

Market-Related Value of Plan Assets

A term used with reference to the actuarial value of assets. A market-related value may be fair value, market value (or estimated market value), or a calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value or market value over a period of, for example, three to five years.

Net OPEB Obligation

The cumulative difference since the effective date of this Statement between annual OPEB cost and the employer’s contributions to the plan, including the OPEB liability (asset) at transition, if any, and excluding (a) short-term differences and (b) unpaid contributions that have been converted to OPEB-related debt.

Normal Cost

That portion of the Actuarial Present Value of pension plan benefits and expenses which is allocated to a valuation year by the Actuarial Cost Method.

Note 1: The presentation of Normal Cost should be accompanied by reference to the Actuarial Cost Method used.

Note 2: Any payment in respect of an Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability is not part of Normal Cost (see Amortization Payment).

Note 3: For pension plan benefits which are provided in part by employee contributions, Normal Cost refers to the total of employee contributions and employer Normal Cost unless otherwise specifically stated.

Open Group/Closed Group 

Terms used to distinguish between two classes of Actuarial Cost Methods. Under an Open Group Actuarial Cost Method, Actuarial Present Values associated with expected future entrants are considered; under a Closed Group Actuarial Cost Method, Actuarial Present Values associated with future entrants are not considered.

OPEB Assets

The amount recognized by an employer for contributions to an OPEB plan greater than OPEB expense.

OPEB Expenditures

The amount recognized by an employer in each accounting period for contributions to an OPEB plan on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

OPEB Expense

The amount recognized by an employer in each accounting period for contributions to an OPEB plan on the accrual basis of accounting.

OPEB Liabilities

The amount recognized by an employer for contributions to an OPEB plan less than OPEB expense/expenditures.

OPEB-Related Debt

All long-term liabilities of an employer to an OPEB plan, the payment of which is not included in the annual required contributions of a sole or agent employer (ARC) or the actuarially determined required contributions of a cost-sharing employer. Payments generally are made in accordance with installment contracts that usually include interest. Examples include contractually deferred contributions and amounts assessed to an employer upon joining a multiple-employer plan.

Open Amortization Period (Open Basis)

See Closed amortization period (closed basis).

Other Postemployment Benefits

Postemployment benefits other than pension benefits. Other postemployment benefits (OPEB) include postemployment healthcare benefits, regardless of the type of plan that provides them, and all postemployment benefits provided separately from a pension plan, excluding benefits defined as termination offers and benefits.

Parameters

The set of requirements for calculating actuarially determined OPEB information included in financial reports.

Pay-as-You-Go 

A method of financing a pension plan under which the contributions to the plan are generally made at about the same time and in about the same amount as benefit payments and expenses becoming due.

Payroll Growth Rate

An actuarial assumption with respect to future increases in total covered payroll attributable to inflation; used in applying the level percentage of projected payroll amortization method.

Pension Benefits

Retirement income and all other benefits, including disability benefits, death benefits, life insurance, and other ancillary benefits, except healthcare benefits, that are provided through a defined benefit pension plan to plan members and beneficiaries after termination of employment or after retirement. Postemployment healthcare benefits are considered other postemployment benefits, whether they are provided through a defined benefit pension plan or another type of plan.

Plan Assets

Resources, usually in the form of stocks, bonds, and other classes of investments, that have been segregated and restricted in a trust, or equivalent arrangement, in which (a) employer contributions to the plan are irrevocable, (b) assets are dedicated to providing benefits to retirees and their beneficiaries, and (c) assets are legally protected from creditors of the employer(s) or plan administrator, for the payment of benefits in accordance with the terms of the plan.

Plan Members 

The individuals covered by the terms of an OPEB plan. The plan membership generally includes employees in active service, terminated employees who have accumulated benefits but are not yet receiving them, and retired employees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits.

Postemployment

The period between termination of employment and retirement as well as the period after retirement.

Postemployment Healthcare Benefits

Medical, dental, vision, and other health-related benefits provided to terminated or retired employees and their dependents and beneficiaries.

Postretirement Benefit Increase

An increase in the benefits of retirees or beneficiaries granted to compensate for the effects of inflation (cost-of-living adjustment) or for other reasons. Ad hoc increases may be granted periodically by a decision of the board of trustees, legislature, or other authoritative body; both the decision to grant an increase and the amount of the increase are discretionary. Automatic increases are periodic increases specified in the terms of the plan; they are nondiscretionary except to the extent that the plan terms can be changed.

Projected Benefits 

Those pension plan benefit amounts which are expected to be paid at various future times under a particular set of Actuarial Assumptions, taking into account such items as the effect of advancement in age and past and anticipated future compensation and service credits. That portion of an individual’s Projected Benefit allocated to service to date, determined in accordance with the terms of a pension plan and based on future compensation as projected to retirement, is called the Credited Projected Benefit.

Projected Salary Increase Assumption

An actuarial assumption with respect to future increases in the individual salaries and wages of active plan members; used in determining the actuarial present value of total projected benefits when the benefit amounts are related to salaries and wages. The expected increases commonly include amounts for inflation, enhanced productivity, and employee merit and seniority.

Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method 

A method under which the benefits (projected or unprojected) of each individual included in an Actuarial Valuation are allocated by a consistent formula to valuation years. The Actuarial Present Value of benefits allocated to a valuation year is called the Normal Cost. The Actuarial Present Value of benefits allocated to all periods prior to a valuation year is called the Actuarial Accrued Liability.

Note 1: The description of this method should state the procedures used, including:


(a) how benefits are allocated to specific time periods;


(b) the procedures used to project benefits, if applicable; and


(c) a description of any other method used to value a portion of the pension plan’s benefits.

Note 2: Under this method, the Actuarial Gains (Losses), as they occur, generally reduce (increase) the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability.

Public Employee Retirement System (PERS)

A state or local governmental entity entrusted with administering one or more pension plans. A PERS also may administer other types of employee benefit plans, including postemployment healthcare plans and deferred compensation plans. A PERS also may be an employer that provides or participates in a pension plan or other types of employee benefit plans for employees of the system.

Required Supplementary Information (RSI)

Schedules, statistical data, and other information that are an essential part of financial reporting and should be presented with, but are not part of, the basic financial statements of a governmental entity.

Select and Ultimate Rates

Actuarial assumptions that contemplate different rates for successive years. Instead of a single assumed rate with respect to, for example, the investment return assumption, the actuary may apply different rates for the early years of a projection and a single rate for all subsequent years. For example, if an actuary applies an assumed investment return of 8 percent for year 20W0, 7.5 percent for 20W1, and 7 percent for 20W2 and thereafter, then 8 percent and 7.5 percent are select rates, and 7 percent is the ultimate rate.

Single-Employer Plan

A plan that covers the current and former employees, including beneficiaries, of only one employer.

Special Termination Benefits

Benefits offered by an employer for a short period of time as an inducement to employees to hasten the termination of services. For example, to reduce payroll and related costs, an employer might offer enhanced pension benefits or OPEB to employees as an inducement to take early termination, for employees who accept the offer within a sixty-day window of opportunity.

Sponsor

The entity that established the plan. The sponsor generally is the employer or one of the employers that participate in the plan to provide benefits for their employees. Sometimes, however, the sponsor establishes the plan for the employees of other entities but does not include its own employees and, therefore, is not a participating employer of that plan. An example is a state government that establishes a plan for the employees of local governments within the state, but the employees of the state government are covered by a different plan.

Stand-Alone Plan Financial Report

A report that contains the financial statements of a plan and is issued by the plan or by the public employee retirement system that administers the plan. The term stand-alone is used to distinguish such a financial report from plan financial statements that are included in the financial report of the plan sponsor or employer (pension or other employee benefit trust fund).

Substantive Plan

The terms of an OPEB plan as understood by the employer(s) and plan members.

Terminal Funding

A method of funding a pension plan under which the entire Actuarial Present Value of benefits for each individual is contributed to the plan’s fund at the time of withdrawal, retirement or benefit commencement.

Termination Offers and Benefits

Inducements offered by employers to employees to hasten the termination of services, or payments made in consequence of the early termination of services. Termination offers and benefits include special termination benefits, early-retirement incentive programs, and other termination-related benefits.

Transition Year

The fiscal year in which this Statement is first implemented.

Ultimate Rate

See Select and ultimate rates.

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability, Unfunded Actuarial Liability, Unfunded Accrued Liability, or Unfunded Actuarial Reserve 

The excess of the Actuarial Accrued Liability over the Actuarial Value of Assets.

Note:
This value may be negative in which case it may be expressed as a negative Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability, the excess of the Actuarial Value of Assets over the Actuarial Accrued Liability, or the Funding Excess.

Unfunded Frozen Actuarial Accrued Liability or Unfunded Frozen Actuarial Liability 

An Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability which is not adjusted (“frozen”) from one Actuarial Valuation to the next to reflect Actuarial Gains (Losses) under certain Actuarial Cost Methods. Generally, this amount is adjusted by any increments or decrements in Actuarial Accrued Liability due to changes in pension plan benefits or Actuarial Assumptions subsequent to the date it is frozen. Adjustments are made from one Actuarial Valuation to the next to reflect the addition of interest and deduction of Amortization Payments.

Unprojected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method

See Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method 

Year-Based Assumptions

See Select and ultimate rates.
SAMPLE NOTE AND REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (RSI) — Below is the GASB 43 and 45 OPEB note to the financial statements and RSI that was used in the 2008 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.  
[image: image78.emf]Minimum lease Remaining  Remaining 

payment interest to  principal to 

Date of lease receivable end of lease end of lease

a. Office Space $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

Less: amounts representing executory costs ( )( )( )

Minimum lease payment receivable -                  -             -          

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts ( )( )( )

Net minimum lease payments receivable -                  -             -          

Estimated residual values of leased property

-                  -             -          

Less: unearned income ( )( )( )

Net investment in direct financing leases $ -                  $ -             $ -          

University/System

Composition of lease

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)
Background
The State of Louisiana compensates its employees in a variety of ways in exchange for their services.  In addition to a salary, many employees are provided benefits over their years of service that will not be received until their employment with the State ends.  The most common type of these postemployment benefits is a pension.  Other postemployment benefits (OPEB) provided are healthcare and life insurance benefits.  For fiscal year 2008, costs of providing the State’s portion of retiree medical and life insurance benefit premiums were recognized as an expense when the benefit premiums were due and thus were financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
A.  OFFICE OF GROUP BENEFITS (OGB) PLAN
Plan Description
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007, addresses the OPEB reporting requirements for the State’s OPEB plan, Office of Group Benefits (OGB).  Through self-insured and self-funded OGB programs, premiums are collected and benefits are paid as they come due in accordance with an agreement between the employers and plan members, and their beneficiaries.  OGB is the administrator for the agent multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan; it provides healthcare coverage and life insurance to eligible participants who are employees of the State, some school systems, and certain non-state employers.  A summary of employers and members participating in the plan at June 30, 2008, is as follows:   
	
	
	Number of Employers
	
	
	Plan Membership

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	States
	
	1
	
	Retirees and
	

	School systems
	
	43
	
	beneficiaries
	46,474

	Non-state agencies
	89
	
	Active plan members
	84,796

	State agencies
	
	247
	
	
	Total
	131,270

	
	Total
	
	380
	
	
	
	


Benefit provisions are established or may be amended under the authority of LRS 42:802. All benefits and premium structures are reviewed by the OGB Policy and Planning Board.  A written report from this Board is forwarded to the House Appropriations Committee and Senate Finance Committee for oversight.  OGB does not issue a stand alone financial report on the Plan; however, the financial information is included in the State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).  A copy of the CAFR can be obtained on the website at www.doa.la.gov/osrap-2.htm.  
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
OGB’s financial statements are prepared on the full-accrual basis of accounting using the economic resources measurement focus.  Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Employer contributions to the plan are recognized when due and the employer has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan.  The financial statements of OGB include the financial transactions of only the state agencies and are reported in the General Fund.  There were no long-term contracts for contributions to the plan, legally required reserves, or designations of net assets for the plan at the reporting date.  The financial statements of the non-state agencies and school systems collectively are reported in the agency fund, Non-State Entities OPEB Fund.  These agency fund statements are prepared on the accrual basis but do not have a measurement focus, as they report only assets and liabilities. 
Funding Policy
Substantially all employees become eligible for postretirement benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the State and are a member of OGB.  Life insurance for the individual employee is financed by equal contributions from the State and the employee; insurance for eligible dependents and voluntary optional life products are funded totally through employees’ contributions.  To be eligible for retiree health insurance coverage, the coverage must be in effect prior to the retirement date.  For those beginning participation or rejoining on or after January 1, 2002, the state subsidy of the premium is based on the number of years of participation in a Group Benefits Health Plan.  This also applies to dependents who begin coverage after July 1, 2002.  LRS 42:851 provides the authority under which the obligations of the plan members, employers, and other contributing entities that contribute to the plan are established or may be amended. OGB offers three standard healthcare plans for both active and retired employees: the Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Plan, the Exclusive Provider Organization (EPO) plan and the Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) plan.  Retired employees who have Medicare Part A and Part B coverage also have access to two OGB Medicare Advantage plans which includes one HMO plan and one private fee-for-service (FFS) plan.  Administrative costs of the OGB plan are financed through the premiums collected for all classes of active and retired plan members.  Contribution amounts vary depending on which healthcare provider is selected from the plan, years of participation, and if the member has Medicare coverage.  Following is a summary of plan provisions.
	Summary of Plan Provisions

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Health Insurance Monthly Premiums

	Employees hired before January 1, 2002, pay approximately 25% of the cost of coverage (except single retirees under age 65 pay approximately 25% of the active employee cost).  Total annual per capita medical contribution rates for 2007-2008 are shown in the table below.

	Employees hired on or after January 1, 2002, pay a percentage of the total contribution rate upon retirement based on the following schedule:

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Employer
	Employee
	

	
	
	
	
	Contribution
	Contribution
	

	
	
	Service
	
	Percentage
	Percentage
	

	
	
	Under 10 years
	19%
	81%
	

	
	
	10-14 years
	38%
	62%
	

	
	
	15-19 years
	56%
	44%
	

	
	
	20+ years
	
	75%
	25%
	

	Total Premium Rates are as follows:
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Medicare Advantage Plans

	
	
	
	PPO
	EPO
	        HMO
	Humana FFS
	Humana HMO

	Active
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Single
	
	523.00
	543.96
	502.12
	N/A
	N/A

	
	With Spouse
	1,110.88
	1,155.32
	1,066.44
	N/A
	N/A

	
	With Children
	637.88
	663.40
	612.36
	N/A
	N/A

	
	Family
	
	1,171.56
	1,218.44
	1,124.72
	N/A
	N/A

	Retired No Medicare & Re-employed Retiree
	
	
	
	

	
	Single
	
	973.00
	1,011.88
	934.08
	N/A
	N/A

	
	With Spouse
	1,718.12
	1,786.84
	1,649.36
	N/A
	N/A

	
	With Children
	1,083.80
	1,127.12
	1,040.48
	N/A
	N/A

	
	Family
	
	1,709.84
	1,778.24
	1,641.44
	N/A
	N/A

	Retired with 1 Medicare
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Single
	
	316.40
	329.04
	303.72
	176.00
	138.00

	
	With Spouse
	1,169.04
	1,215.80
	1,122.24
	N/A
	N/A

	
	With Children
	547.64
	569.56
	525.76
	N/A
	N/A

	
	Family
	
	1,557.68
	1,619.96
	1,495.32
	N/A
	N/A

	Retired with 2 Medicare
	
	
	
	
	

	
	With Spouse
	568.72
	591.44
	545.96
	352.00
	276.00

	
	Family
	
	704.16
	732.32
	676.00
	N/A
	N/A

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	All members who retire on or after July 1, 1997, must have Medicare Parts A and B in order to qualify for the reduced premium rates.

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Life Insurance Premiums
	
	
	
	
	

	• Retiree pays 50 cents for each $1,000 of life insurance.
	
	
	

	• Retiree pays 88 cents for each $1,000 of spouse life insurance. 
	
	


Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation
The Annual Required Contribution (ARC) represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed thirty years.  Effective July 1, 2007, the State implemented GASB 45 prospectively which requires reporting on an accrual basis the liability associated with other postemployment benefits and the OPEB liability at transition was zero.  The annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligation at the end of the year were as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):
	
	
	Primary 
	
	Component

	
	
	Government
	
	Units

	
	
	
	
	

	Annual Required Contribution
	$
	737,730
	$
	379,186

	Annual OPEB cost (expense)
	
	737,730
	
	379,186

	Contributions made
	
	(135,644)
	
	(63,892)

	Increase in net OPEB obligation
	
	602,086
	
	315,294

	Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year
	
	0
	
	0

	Net OPEB obligation - end of year
	$
	602,086
	$
	315,294

	
	
	
	
	

	Percentage of Annual OPEB Cost Contributed
	
	18.39%
	
	16.85%


Since this fiscal year is the first fiscal year for which GASB 45 is applicable for the State, no information for prior years is presented.  
Funded Status and Funding Progress
As of July 1, 2007, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $7,892,905,000 for the primary government and $4,179,108,000 for component units, all of which was unfunded.  The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $1,463,356,000 for the primary government and $1,264,524,000 for the component units, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 539.37% for the primary government and 330.49% for the component units.  As of June 30, 2008, the State did not have an OPEB trust.  A trust was established with an effective date of July 1, 2008, but was not funded at all, had no assets, and hence had a funded ratio of zero.  
Actuarial valuations of the State’s plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements presents information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point.  The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.
In the July 1, 2007, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit actuarial cost method was used.  The actuarial assumptions included a 4% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), which is based on the expected long-term investment returns on the employer’s own investments, and on initial annual healthcare cost trend rates of  9.5% and 10.6% for pre-Medicare and Medicare eligibles, respectively, scaling down to ultimate rates of 5% per year.  The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized using the level percentage of projected payroll amortization method on an open basis.  The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2008, was thirty years. 
Below is the required supplementary information (RSI) that appeared in the 2008 CAFR:
	OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLANS 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	OGB Plan
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	The State’s Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Plan is administered by the Office of Group Benefits (OGB) as an agent multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan.  It provides health and life insurance coverage to eligible members.  The following tables present the actuarially determined funding progress and required contributions for the OGB OPEB Plan using the projected unit credit cost method.

	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	 Schedule of Funding Progress 
	

	
	
	 (Expressed in Thousands) 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	 Actuarial 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 UAAL as a 
	

	
	
	
	
	 Actuarial 
	
	 Accrued 
	
	 Unfunded 
	
	
	
	
	
	Percentage 
	

	
	
	 Actuarial 
	
	 Value of 
	
	 Liability 
	
	 AAL 
	
	 Funded 
	
	 Covered 
	
	of Covered 
	

	
	
	 Valuation 
	
	 Assets 
	
	 (AAL) 
	
	 (UAAL) 
	
	 Ratio 
	
	 Payroll 
	
	 Payroll 
	

	
	
	 Date 
	
	 (a) 
	
	 (b) 
	
	 (b-a) 
	
	 (a/b) 
	
	(c)
	
	 [(b-a)/c] 
	

	 Primary Government 
	7/1/2007
	
	$0
	
	$7,892,905
	
	$7,892,905
	
	0.00%
	
	$1,463,356
	
	539.37%
	

	 Component Units 
	
	7/1/2007
	
	$0
	
	$4,179,108
	
	$4,179,108
	
	0.00%
	
	$1,264,524
	
	330.49%
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	 Schedule of Employer Contributions 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	 (Expressed in Thousands) 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	 Annual 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	 Required 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Fiscal
	
	 Contribution 
	
	
	
	 Percentage 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	 Year 
	
	 (ARC) 
	
	Contributions 
	
	 Contributed 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	 Ended 
	
	 (a) 
	
	 (b) 
	
	 (b/a) 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	 Primary Government 
	
	6/30/2008
	
	$737,730
	
	$135,644
	
	18.39%
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	 Component Units 
	
	6/30/2008
	
	$379,186
	
	$63,892
	
	16.85%
	
	
	
	
	


REVENUES – PLEDGED OR SOLD (GASB 48) (Additional information for Note) 
FUTURE REVENUES REPORTED AS A SALE 
A transaction in which an agency/entity receives proceeds in exchange for cash flows from specific future revenues should be reported as a sale if the agency/entity’s continuing involvement with those revenues meets all of the following criteria:
a. The agency/entity does not maintain an active involvement in the future generation of those revenues. 
b. The transferee’s ability to subsequently sell or pledged the future cash flows is not significantly limited by constraints imposed by the agency/entity either in the transfer agreement or through other means.
c. The cash resulting from collection of the future revenues has been isolated from the agency/entity. Generally, banking arrangements should eliminate access by the agency/entity to the cash generated by collecting the future revenues. Access is eliminated when the revenues are received directly by the transferee or are deposited directly into a custodial account maintained for the benefit of the transferee. However, if the agency/entity is required to remain as the recipient, (1) the cash payments to the transferee should be made only from the resources generated by the specific revenue or receivable rather than from the agency/entity own resources and (2) the cash collected should be remitted to the transferee without significant delay.
d. The contract, agreement, or other arrangement between the original resource provider and the agency/entity does not prohibit the transfer or assignment of those resources.
e. The sale agreement is not cancelable by either party, including cancellation through payment of a lump sum or transfer of other assets or rights.
The agency/entity may cease active involvement in the generation of specific revenues yet remain involved with those revenues in some manner. Active involvement generally requires a substantive action or performance by the government. Agency/entity should determine whether the primary or fundamental activity or process that generates the specific revenue requires continuing active involvement. The criteria for active involvement in the future generation of revenues include the following:
a. The agency/entity produces or provides the goods or services that are exchanged for the revenues.
b. The agency/entity levies or assesses taxes, fees, or charges and can directly influence the revenue base or the rate(s) applied to that base to generate the revenues.
c. The agency/entity is required to submit applications for grants or contributions from other governments, organizations, or individuals to obtain the revenues.
d. The agency/entity is required to meet grant or contribution performance provisions to qualify for those revenues.
The agency/entity may remain associated with the specific revenues in ways that do not constitute the primary or fundamental activity that generates the revenues and thus would be considered to have a passive involvement in the generation of those revenues. Activities that would be considered passive involvement include the following:
a. Holding title to revenue-producing assets (leases, rents, or royalty income)
b. Owning a contractual right to a stream of future revenues (tobacco settlement revenues)
c. Satisfying the “required characteristics” eligibility criterion in paragraph 20 of GASB Statement 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions
d. Agreeing to refrain from specified acts or transactions (agreeing to noncompetition restrictions)
If the criteria required for sale reporting are not met (as described above and in GASB Statement No. 48, paragraphs 6-9) a transaction should be reported as a collateralized borrowing.  
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List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt:__________________________


_______________________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________________





Note: Include a separate amortization schedule for each bond issuance for the new component units 


included in the university’s financial statements. 








SCHEDULE 2-A (Component Unit)
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List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt:__________________________


_______________________________________________________________________________


_______________________________________________________________________________

















SCHEDULE 2-B (Component Unit)
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List the terms by which interest rates change for variable-rate debt: _____________________________


___________________________________________________________________________________


___________________________________________________________________________________

















SCHEDULE 2-D (Component Unit)
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         Budgeted to Budget Budget Favorable 

Original Final Actual Basis Basis (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Appropriated by Legislature:

   State General Fund (Direct) $ $ $ $ $ $

   State General Fund by Self-

      Generated Revenues

   State General Fund by 

      Interagency Transfers

Interim Emergency Board

Federal Funds

Statutory Dedications

Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Program Expenditures

Unallotted Expenditures

Total Expenditures

UNEXPENDED APPROPRIATION

 -CURRENT YEAR

$ $ $ $ $ $

        

[image: image80.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015-2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

2030-2034

2035-2039

Total $ -                            $ -                           

[image: image81.emf]Future minimum lease receivables:

Year ending: University/System Component Unit(s) Total

2010 $ $ $ -                           

2011 -                           

2012 -                           

2013 -                           

2014 -                           

2015-2019 -                           

2020-2024 -                           

2025-2029 -                           

Total $ -                            $ -                            $ -                           

[image: image82.emf]Office

  Space Equipment Land Other

2010 $ $ $ $  

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015-2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

Total minimum

future rentals $ -          $ -             $ -          $ -           

[image: image83.emf]Rating Agency Used Rating Fair Value

$

Total $ -                                

[image: image84.emf]Beginning Ending

Balance Issued Redeemed Balance

Line of credit $ $ $ $ -                   

[image: image85.emf]Debt Investment Fair Value Terms

$

Total $ -                     

[image: image86.emf]% of Total

Issuer Amount Investments

$

Total $ -                                 

[image: image87.emf]Foreign Currency Bonds Stocks

$ $

Total $ -                                  $ -                                

Fair Value in U.S. Dollars

[image: image88.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -               $ -              

[image: image89.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -               $ -              

[image: image90.emf]Percentage of 

ID of the plan covered salaries University's / System's

Name of retirement  (A, B, C, or D that employees Employer Contributions

system or plan  see below) contribute During Fiscal Year 2008/2009

$

$

$

[image: image91.emf]Beginning Ending

List the type of short term debt: Balance Issued Redeemed Balance

$ $ $ $ -                   

 

-                   

[image: image92.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015-2019

2020-2024

2025-2029

2030-2034

2035-2039

Total $ -                            $ -                           

[image: image93.emf]Salaries

and Accrued Other  Total

Fund Vendors Benefits Interest Payables Payables

$ $ $ $ $ -             

-             

-             

Total payables $ -              $ -              $ -              $ -              $ -             

[image: image94.emf]Account title Amount

$

    Total $ -                   

[image: image95.emf]2009

Cash flow from operating activities

   Tuition and fees $

   Federal appropriations

   Grants and contracts

   Sales and services of educational departments

   Hospital income

   Auxiliary enterprise receipts

   Payments for employee compensation

   Payments for benefits

   Payments for utilities

   Payments for supplies and services

   Payments for scholarships and fellowships

   Loans to students 

   Collection of loans to students 

   Other receipts (payments)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ -                                     

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities

   State appropriations $

   Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes

   Private gifts for endowment purposes

   TOPS receipts

   TOPS disbursements

   FEMA receipts

   FEMA disbursements

   Direct lending receipts

   Direct lending disbursements

   Federal Family Education Loan Program receipts

   Federal Family Education Loan Program disbursements

   Other receipts (payments)

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing sources $

-                            

Cash flows from capital financing activities

   Proceeds from capital debt $

   Capital appropriations received

   Capital grants and gifts received

   Proceeds from sale of capital assets

   Purchases of capital assets

   Principal paid on capital debt and leases

   Interest paid on capital debt and leases

   Deposit with trustees

   Other sources

Net cash provided (used) by capital financing activities $ -                                     

Cash flows from investing activities

   Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments $

   Interest received on investments

   Purchase of investments

 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities $

-                            

[image: image96.emf]Uninsured,

*Unregistered,

and Held by

Uninsured, Counterparty's Reported

*Unregistered, Trust Dept. or Amount

and Held by Agent not in on Fair

Type of Investment Counterparty Entity's Name SNA Value

Negotiable CDs $ $ $ $

Repurchase agreements

U.S. Government Obligations  **

U.S. Agency Obligations

Common & preferred stock

Mortgages (including CMOs & MBSs)

Corporate bonds

Mutual funds

Real estate

External Investment Pool

Other: (identify)

Total investments $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

*unregistered – not registered in the name of the government or entity

* * These obligations generally are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are backed by the full faith

     and credit of the U.S. Government.  (See Appendix A for the definition of U.S. Government Obligations)

Investments Exposed

to Custodial Credit Risk Custodial Credit Risk Exposure

All Investments Regardless of

[image: image97.emf]Minimum lease Remaining  Remaining 

Component Unit(s) payment interest to  principal to 

Composition of lease Date of lease receivable end of lease end of lease

a. Office Space $ $ $

b. Equipment

c. Land

Less: amounts representing executory costs ( )( )( )

Minimum lease payment receivable -                  -             -                 

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts ( )( )( )

Net minimum lease payments receivable -                  -             -                 

Estimated residual values of leased property

-                  -             -                 

Less: unearned income ( )( )( )

Net investment in direct financing leases $ -                  $ -             $ -                 

[image: image98.emf]Segment #1 Segment #2

Assets

   Current assets $ $

   Due from other funds

   Capital assets

   Other assets

      Total Assets -                                  -                                 

Liabilities

   Current liabilities

   Due to other funds

   Long-term liabilities

      Total Liabilities -                                  -                                 

Net Assets

   Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

   Restricted net assets - expendable

   Restricted net assets - nonexpendable

   Unrestricted net assets

      Total Net Assets $ -                                  $ -                                 

[image: image99.emf]Segment #1 Segment #2

Net cash flows provided (used) by:

   Operating activities

$ $

   Noncapital financing

   Capital and related financing 

   Investing activities

      Net increase (decrease) in cash -                                    -                                 

Cash - Beginning of the year

Cash - End of the year

$

-                                   

$

-                                 

[image: image100.emf]Fiscal Year

Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -             $ -            
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Ending: Principal Interest

2010 $ $

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

2039

Total $ -             $ -            
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		Current liability – estimated to be paid within one year

		Long-term liability

		Total liability for compensated absences				$   - 0






_1306409877.xls
Sheet1

																2009

		Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents														- 0

		Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

		Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year												$		- 0

		Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues (Expenses) to

		Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

		Operating income (loss)												$

		Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash

		provided by operating activities:

		Depreciation expense

		Changes in assets and liabilities:

		(Increase) decrease in accounts receivables, net

		(Increase) decrease in inventories

		(Increase) decrease in deferred charges and prepaid expenses

		(Increase) decrease in notes receivable

		(Increase) decrease in other assets

		Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities

		Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

		Increase (decrease) in amounts held in custody for others

		Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

		Increase (decrease) in OPEB payable

		Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

				Net cash provided (used) by operating activities:										$		- 0

		Noncash Investing, Noncapital Financing, and Capital and

		Related Financing Transactions

		____________________________________________												$

		____________________________________________

		____________________________________________

		____________________________________________

		Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to the Statement of Net Assets

		Cash and cash equivalents classified as current assets												$

		Cash and cash equivalents classified as noncurrent assets

				Total Cash and cash equivalents										$		- 0
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						LA Revised Statute

		Purpose of Restriction				Authorizing Revenue				Amount

		Student Technology Fee				LRS 17:3351.1(A)(1)		$

		Building Use Fee				Act 15 - 1967 Reguar Session

		Vehicle Registration Fee				LRS 17:1804

		Academic Excellence Fee				LRS 17:3351.9(A)

		Operational Fee				LRS 17:3351(A)(5)(d)(i)

		Preventive Maintenance				LRS 17:3386(A)

		(Other)

		(Other)

		Total						$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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						Amount

		Ending fund balance as reported on AFR at 6/30/2008		$

		Adjustments identified after AFR was submitted to

		OSRAP in PY (usually as a result of audit adjustments:

		1)

		2)

		3)

		Subtotal		$		0

		Items identified during 2008/2009 requiring a

		restatement of PY ending Fund Balance:

		1)

		2)

		3)

		Subtotal		$		0

		Total PY adjustments				0

		Beginning fund balance 7/1/2008, as restated		$		- 0
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														Principal								Principal								Interest

						Date of				Original				Outstanding				(Redeemed)				Outstanding				Interest				Outstanding

		Issue				Issue				Issue				6/30/08				Issued				6/30/2009 *				Rates				6/30/09

								$				$				$				$		- 0						$

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

		Total												- 0				- 0				- 0								- 0
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														Principal								Principal												Interest

						Date of				Original				Outstanding				Issued				Outstanding								Interest				Outstanding

		Issue				Issue				Issue				June 30, 2008				(Redeemed)				June 30, 2009 *				Maturities				Rates				June 30, 2009

								$				$										- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

		Total										$		$0		$		$0		$		$0										$		$0
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														Principal								Principal												Interest

						Date of				Original				Outstanding				Issued				Outstanding								Interest				Outstanding

		Issue				Issue				Issue				June 30, 2008				(Redeemed)				June 30, 2009*				Maturities				Rates				June 30, 2009

								$				$										- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

		Total										$		$0		$		$0		$		$0										$		$0
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														Principal								Principal								Interest

														Principal								Principal								Interest

						Date of				Original				Outstanding				(Redeemed)				Outstanding				Interest				Outstanding

		Issue				Issue				Issue				6/30/08				Issued				6/30/2009*				Rates				6/30/09

								$				$				$				$		- 0						$

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

		TOTAL										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0						$		- 0
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Note J

						Beginning												Ending

		List the type of short term debt:				Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

				$				$				$				$		- 0

																		- 0

		Line of credit		$				$				$				$		- 0





Note CC

										Percentage of

						ID of the plan				covered salaries				University's / System's

		Name of retirement				(A, B, C, or D				that employees				Employer Contributions

		system or plan				see below)				contribute				During Fiscal Year 2008/2009

												$

												$

												$





Sheet1

				Year ending _______________:				Future minimum lease receivables:

				2004		$

				2005

				2006

				2007

				2008

				2009-2013

				2014-2018

				2019-2023

				Total		$		- 0





Note P

														Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

														payment				interest to				principal to

				Composition of lease						Date of lease				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space										$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less amounts representing executory costs										(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less allowance for doubtful accounts										(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Estimated residual values of leased property

														- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less unearned income										(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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appendix

		

		Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation

		Fiscal year ending												6/30/08				6/30/09

		1. ARC (*broken down by agency on pages 29-33 of the actuarial valuation report)												$1,116.9				$1,143.9		*

		2. NOO, beginning of year (see OPEB Liability Spreadsheet of FYE 6/30/08 on OSRAP's website)												0				913.8

		3. Amortization factor												26.17				26.17

		4. Interest on NOO (4% x 2.)																$36.6

		5. ARC adjustment (2./3.)																$34.9

		6. Annual OPEB expense (1. + 4. - 5.)												$1,116.9				$1,145.6

		7. Contributions												$203.1				$289.0

		8. NOO, end of year (2. + 6. - 7.)												$913.8				$1,770.4





note

		

		Annual OPEB Expense and Net OPEB Obligation

		Fiscal year ending				6/30/09

		1. ARC (broken down by agency on pages 29-33 of the actuarial valuation report)

		2.*NOO, beginning of year (see OPEB Liability Spreadsheet of FYE 6/30/08 on OSRAP's website)

		3. Amortization factor				26.17

		4. Interest on NOO (4% x 2.)

		5. ARC adjustment (2./3.)

		6. Annual OPEB expense (1. + 4. - 5.)

		7. Contributions (payments to OGB for retirees' cost of 2009 group insurance premiums)

		8. Adjustment to OGB billings for retirees' 2009 group insurance premiums

		9. **NOO, end of year (2. + 6. - 7 +or- 8.)





Sheet3
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Sheet1

		Recap of Adjustments to Beginning Balance of Capital Assets

		(schedule includes capital leases)

												University/System								Component Unit(s)								Total by Category

												Adjustments to AFR after submitted to OSRAP				Restate-ments				Adjustments to AFR after submitted to OSRAP				Restate-ments				Adjustments to AFR after submitted to OSRAP				Restate-ments				Total Prior Year Adjustments

		Capital assets not depreciated:

				Land						$				$				$				$				$		-		$		-		$		-

				Non-depreciable land improvements																								-				-				-

				Capitalized collections																								-				-				-

				Livestock																								-				-				-

				Construction in progress																								-				-				-

								Total capital assets not depreciated		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Other Capital Assets

				Infrastructure																								-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation																						-				-				-

								Total infrastructure				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Depreciable land improvements																								-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation																						-				-				-

								Total land improvements				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Buildings																								-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation																						-				-				-

								Total buildings				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Equipment																								-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation																						-				-				-

								Total equipment				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Library books																								-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation																						-				-				-

								Total library books				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total other capital assets		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Capital asset summary:

				Capital assets not depreciated						$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Other capital assets, at cost								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Capital assets, net		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

																				14
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		Date of				General				Probable				Estimated				Insurance

		Action				Description of Litigation				Outcome*				Liability**				Coverage

												$				$

		Totals										$				$		- 0

		*  Probable, reasonably possible, or remote
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S-T Debt

						Beginning												Ending

						Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

		Line of credit		$				$				$				$		- 0





Nonexchg Trans

		CFDA								State Match						Total Amount of

		Number				Program name				Percentage						Grant

												%		$

		Total government-mandated nonexchnge transactions (grants)





PY Restatemt of FB

						Fund balance at								Fund balance at

						July 1, 20,__,				Adjustments				July 1, 20__. As

						previously reported				+ or (-)				restated

		General		$				$				$		- 0						$		- 0

		Auxiliary												- 0								- 0

		Restricted												- 0

		Student Loan Funds												- 0								- 0

		Endowment												- 0								- 0

		Plant:

		Unexpended												- 0								- 0

		Renewals/Replacements												- 0								- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness												- 0								- 0

		Investment in Plant												- 0





Reserved FB

										Internally				Internally				Externally

						Unrestricted				Designated				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		Current funds:

		General		$																$		- 0

		Auxiliary Enterprises																				- 0

		Restricted

		Non-current Funds:

		Student Loan Funds																				- 0

		Endowment Funds																				- 0

		Plant Funds:

		Unexpended																				- 0

		Renewals/Replacements																				- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness																				- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Leases

				SCHEDULE B - TOTAL COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

														Remaining				Remaining

										Last				interest to				principal to

						Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that

		Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease

		a. Office space										$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Total										$		0		$		0





Lease pmt

						Year ending June 30:						Schedule A				Schedule B				Schedule C

		2003								$		5		$		5		$		5

		2004										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2005										10				10				10

		2006										1				1				1

		2007										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2008-2012										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2013-2017										- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total minimum lease payments										16				16				16

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing executory costs								3				3				3

		Net minimum lease payments										13				13				13

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing interest								2				2				2

		Present value - net minimum lease payments										11				11				11





Direct fin

														Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

														payment				interest to				principal to

				Composition of lease						Date of lease				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space										$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less amounts representing executory costs										(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less allowance for doubtful accounts										(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less unearned income										(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Chg in fd bal

				Statement of Changes in Fund Balances Account Titles						Amount

								$

		Total warrants drawn from State Trasury for fiscal year 2000-2001						$		- 0





Cur Rev

				Statement of Current Funds' Revenues, Expenditures and Other

				Changes by fund account titles				Amount

						$

						$		- 0





Loans

				Perkins Loan Fund				$

				Health Professions Loan Fund

				Miscellaneous Other Loan funds

				Total				$		- 0
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		Assets												University				Component Units				Eliminations				Total

				Current Assets

						Cash and cash equivalents (Note C)						$				$				$				$		- 0

						Investments  (Note C)																				- 0

						Receivables, net (Note D)																				- 0

						Pledges receivable																				- 0

						Due from State Treasury																				- 0

						Due from Federal Government (Note D)																				- 0

						Inventories																				- 0

						Deferred charges and prepaid expenses																				- 0

						Notes receivable																				- 0

						Other current assets																				- 0

								Total current assets						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				Noncurrent Assets

						Restricted assets:

						Cash and cash equivalents (Note C)																				- 0

						Investments (Note C)																				- 0

						Accounts receivable, net  (Note D)																				- 0

						Notes receivable, net																				- 0

						Other																				- 0

						Investments (Note C)																				- 0

						Pledges receivable																				- 0

						Notes receivable, net																				- 0

						Capital assets, net (Note E)																				- 0

						Other noncurrent assets																				- 0

								Total noncurrent assets						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

										Total assets		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		Liabilities

				Current Liabilities

						Accounts payable and accrued liabilities						$				$				$				$		- 0

						Due to State Treasury																				- 0

						Due to Federal Government																				- 0

						Deferred revenues																				- 0

						Amounts held in custody for others																				- 0

						Other liabilities																				- 0

				Current Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities:

						Compensated absences payable (Note I)																				- 0

						Capital lease obligations (Note I)																				- 0

						Claims and litigation payable (Note I)																				- 0

						Amounts held in custody for others (Note I)																				- 0

						Notes payable (Note I)																				- 0

						Contracts payable (Note I)																				- 0

						Reimbursement contracts payable (Note I)																				- 0

						Bonds payable (Note I)																				- 0

						Other current liabilities																				- 0

								Total current liabilities						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				Long-term Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities

						Compensated absences payable																				- 0

						Capital lease obligations																				- 0

						Claims and litigation payable																				- 0

						Amounts held in custody for others																				- 0

						Notes payable																				- 0

						Contracts payable																				- 0

						Reimbursement contracts payable																				- 0

						OPEB payable																				- 0

						Bonds payable																				- 0

						Other noncurrent liabilities																				- 0

								Total noncurrent liabilities						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

										Total liabilities				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Net Assets

						Invested in capital assets, net of related debt																				- 0

						Restricted for:  Nonexpendable																				- 0

						Expendable																				- 0

						Unrestricted																				- 0

										Total net assets				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

										Total liabilities and net assets		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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				Investments Exposed										All Investments Regardless of

				to Custodial Credit Risk										Custodial Credit Risk Exposure

										Uninsured,

										*Unregistered,

										and Held by

						Uninsured,				Counterparty's				Reported

						*Unregistered,				Trust Dept. or				Amount

						and Held by				Agent not in				on				Fair

		Type of Investment				Counterparty				Entity's Name				SNA				Value

		Negotiable CDs		$				$				$				$

		Repurchase agreements

		U.S. Government Obligations  **

		U.S. Agency Obligations

		Common & preferred stock

		Mortgages (including CMOs & MBSs)

		Corporate bonds

		Mutual funds

		Real estate

		External Investment Pool

		Other: (identify)

		Total investments		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0

		*unregistered – not registered in the name of the government or entity

		* * These obligations generally are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are backed by the full faith

		and credit of the U.S. Government.  (See Appendix A for the definition of U.S. Government Obligations)
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		SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

		(schedule includes capital leases)

		University/System

												Balance 6/30/2008				Prior Period Adjustments				Restated Balance 6/30/2008				Additions				*Transfers				**Retire-ments				Balance 6/30/2009

		Capital assets not depreciated:

				Land						$				$				$		-		$				$				$				$		-

				Non-depreciable land improvements																-																-

				Capitalized collections																-																-

				Livestock																-																-

				Construction in progress																-																-

								Total capital assets not depreciated		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Other Capital Assets

				Infrastructure																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total infrastructure				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Depreciable land improvements																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total land improvements				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Buildings																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total buildings				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Equipment																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total equipment				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Library books																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total library books				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total other capital assets		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Capital asset summary:

				Capital assets not depreciated						$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Other capital assets, at cost								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total cost of capital assets				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Capital assets, net		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

								* Should be used only for those completed projects coming out of construction-in-progress to fixed assets.

								**Enter a negtive number except for accumulated depreciation in the retirement column.

																13		13





Component Unit

		SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

		(schedule includes capital leases)

		Component Units

												Balance 6/30/2008				Prior Period Adjustments				Restated Balance 6/30/2008				Additions				*Transfers				**Retire-ments				Balance 6/30/2009

		Capital assets not depreciated:

				Land						$				$				$		-		$				$				$				$		-

				Non-depreciable land improvements																-																-

				Capitalized collections																-																-

				Livestock																-																-

				Construction in progress																-																-

								Total capital assets not depreciated		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Other Capital Assets

				Infrastructure																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total infrastructure				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Depreciable land improvements																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total land improvements				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Buildings																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total buildings				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Equipment																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total equipment				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Library books																-																-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation														-																-

								Total library books				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total other capital assets		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Capital asset summary:

				Capital assets not depreciated						$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Other capital assets, at cost								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total cost of capital assets				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Capital assets, net		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

								* Should be used only for those completed projects coming out of construction-in-progress to fixed assets.

								**Enter a negtive number except for accumulated depreciation in the retirement column.

																14





Total

		SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

		(schedule includes capital leases)

		Total

												Balance 6/30/2008				Prior Period Adjustments				Restated Balance 6/30/2008				Additions				*Transfers				**Retire-ments				Balance 6/30/2009

		Capital assets not depreciated:

				Land						$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Non-depreciable land improvements								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Capitalized collections								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Livestock								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Construction in progress								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total capital assets not depreciated		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Other Capital Assets

				Infrastructure								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total infrastructure				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Depreciable land improvements								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total land improvements				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Buildings								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total buildings				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Equipment								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total equipment				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

				Library books								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

		**				Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total library books				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total other capital assets		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

		Capital asset summary:

				Capital assets not depreciated						$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Other capital assets, at cost								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Total cost of capital assets				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Less accumulated depreciation						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Capital assets, net		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

								* Should be used only for those completed projects coming out of construction-in-progress to fixed assets.

								**Enter a negtive number except for accumulated depreciation in the retirement column.
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																				Component Units

		Operating Revenues														System				Units				Eliminations*				Total

				Student tuition and fees										$				$				$				$		-

						Less scholarship allowances																						-

								Net student tuition and fees								-				-				-				-

				Gifts received by foundations (comp. units only)																								-

				Endowment income (comp. units only)																								-

				Federal appropriations																								-

				Federal grants and contracts																								-

				State and local grants and contracts																								-

				Nongovernmental grants and contracts																								-

				Sales and services of educational departments																								-

				Hospital income																								-

				Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note HH for

						revenue amounts pledged as security for bonds)																						-

						Less scholarship allowances																						-

								Net auxiliary revenues								-				-				-				-

				Other operating revenues																								-

										Total operating revenues						-				-				-				-

		Operating Expenses

				Education and general:

						Instruction																						-

						Research																						-

						Public service																						-

						Academic support																						-

						Student services																						-

						Institutional support																						-

						Operations and maintenance of plant																						-

						Depreciation																						-

						Scholarships and fellowships																						-

				Auxiliary enterprises																								-

				Hospital																								-

				Other operating expenses																								-

										Total operating expenses						-				-				-				-

												Operating income (loss)				-				-				-				-

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

				State appropriations																								-

				Gifts																								-

				Federal nonoperating revenues (expenses)																								-

				Net investment income (loss)																								-

				Interest expense																								-

				Payments to or on behalf of the university																								-

				Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)																								-

						Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)										-				-				-				-

								Income (loss) before other revenues,								-				-				-				-

										expenses, gains, losses

				Capital appropriations																								-

				Capital grants and gifts																								-

				Additions to permanent endowments																								-

				Other additions, net																								-

								Increase (decrease) in Net Assets								-				-				-				-

		Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated

		Net assets at the end of the year												$		-				-				-		$		-

						*Enter eliminations and allowances as a negative number.
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Operating Revenues



2005



Component Units



   Student tuition and fees 



$



$



      Less scholarship allowances 



Net student tuition and fees



-



           



 



-



           



 



   Gifts received by the foundations 



(for comp. units only)



   Endowment income 



(for comp. units only)



 



   Federal appropriations



 



   Federal grants and contracts



 



   State and local grants and contracts



 



   Nongovernmental grants and contracts



 



   Sales and services of educational departments



   Hospital income



   Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note EE for revenue amounts 



         pledged as security for bond issues)



Less scholarship allowances



     Net auxiliary revenues



-



           



 



-



           



 



   Other operating revenues



Total operating revenues



-



           



 



-



           



 



Operating Expenses



   Education and general:



Instruction



 



 



Research



 



 



Public service



  



 



Academic support



 



Student services



Institutional support



Operations and maintenance of plant



Depreciation



Scholarships and fellowships



   Auxiliary enterprises



   Hospital



   Other operating expenses



 



 



Total operating expenses



-



           



 



-



           



 



Operating income (loss)



-



           



 



-



           



 



Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)



   State appropriations



 



 



   Gifts



 



 



   Net investment income (loss)



 



 



   Interest expense 



 



 



   Payments to or on behalf of the university



 



 



   Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)



 



 



       Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)



-



           



 



-



           



 



         Income (loss) before other revenues, exp, gains, losses   



-



           



 



-



           



 



   Capital appropriations



 



 



   Capital grants and gifts



 



 



   Additions to permanent endowments



 



 



   Other additions, net



 



 



Increase (decrease) in Net Assets



-



           



 



-



           



 



Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated



Net assets at the end of the year



$



-



           



 



$



-



           



 






Operating Revenues 2005 Component Units


   Student tuition and fees  $ $


      Less scholarship allowances 


Net student tuition and fees -              -             


   Gifts received by the foundations (for comp. units only)


   Endowment income (for comp. units only)  


   Federal appropriations  


   Federal grants and contracts  


   State and local grants and contracts  


   Nongovernmental grants and contracts  


   Sales and services of educational departments


   Hospital income


   Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note EE for revenue amounts 


         pledged as security for bond issues)


Less scholarship allowances


     Net auxiliary revenues -              -             


   Other operating revenues


Total operating revenues -              -             


Operating Expenses


   Education and general:


Instruction    


Research    


Public service     


Academic support  


Student services


Institutional support


Operations and maintenance of plant


Depreciation


Scholarships and fellowships


   Auxiliary enterprises


   Hospital


   Other operating expenses    


Total operating expenses -              -             


Operating income (loss) -              -             


Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)


   State appropriations    


   Gifts    


   Net investment income (loss)    


   Interest expense     


   Payments to or on behalf of the university    


   Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)    


       Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) -              -             


         Income (loss) before other revenues, exp, gains, losses    -              -             


   Capital appropriations    


   Capital grants and gifts    


   Additions to permanent endowments    


   Other additions, net    


Increase (decrease) in Net Assets -              -             


Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated


Net assets at the end of the year $ -              $ -             
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Sheet1


																								University


			Operating Revenues																					(Insert Name)												Total


			Student tuition and fees																		$


			Less scholarship allowances


						Net student tuition and fees																		- 0


			Federal appropriations


			Federal grants and contracts


			State and local grants and contracts


			Nongovernmental grants and contracts


			Sales and services of educational departments


			Hospital income


			Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note KK for revenue amounts


			pledged as security for bond issues)


						Less scholarship allowances


						Net auxiliary revenues																		- 0


			Other operating revenues


						Total operating revenues																		- 0


			Operating Expenses


			Education and general:


						Instruction


						Research


						Public service


						Academic support


						Student services


						Institutional support


						Operations and maintenance of plant


						Depreciation


						Scholarships and fellowships


			Auxiliary enterprises


			Hospital


			Other operating expenses


						Total operating expenses																		- 0


						Operating income (loss)																		- 0


			Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)


			State appropriations


			Gifts


			Net investment income (loss)


			Interest expense


			Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)


						Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)																		- 0


						Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses, gains and losses																		- 0


			Capital appropriations


			Capital grants and gifts


			Additions to permanent endowments


			Other additions, net


						Increase (decrease) in Net Assets																		- 0


			Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated																					- 0


			Net assets at the end of the year																		$			- 0


			Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated


			Net assets at the end of the year																		$			- 0








Univ + CU


			Operating Revenues																					2005						Component Units


			Student tuition and fees																		$									$


			Less scholarship allowances


						Net student tuition and fees																		- 0									- 0


			Gifts received by the foundations (for comp. units only)


			Endowment income (for comp. units only)


			Federal appropriations


			Federal grants and contracts


			State and local grants and contracts


			Nongovernmental grants and contracts


			Sales and services of educational departments


			Hospital income


			Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note EE for revenue amounts


			pledged as security for bond issues)


						Less scholarship allowances


						Net auxiliary revenues																		- 0									- 0


			Other operating revenues


						Total operating revenues																		- 0									- 0


			Operating Expenses


			Education and general:


						Instruction


						Research


						Public service


						Academic support


						Student services


						Institutional support


						Operations and maintenance of plant


						Depreciation


						Scholarships and fellowships


			Auxiliary enterprises


			Hospital


			Other operating expenses


						Total operating expenses																		- 0									- 0


						Operating income (loss)																		- 0									- 0


			Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)


			State appropriations


			Gifts


			Net investment income (loss)


			Interest expense


			Payments to or on behalf of the university


			Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)


			Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)																					- 0									- 0


			Income (loss) before other revenues, exp, gains, losses																					- 0									- 0


			Capital appropriations


			Capital grants and gifts


			Additions to permanent endowments


			Other additions, net


						Increase (decrease) in Net Assets																		- 0									- 0


			Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated


			Net assets at the end of the year																		$			- 0						$			- 0








Combined


			


			Operating Revenues																					2004						Foundations						Total


			Student tuition and fees																		$


			Less scholarship allowances																					(                  )						(                  )						(                  )


						Net student tuition and fees


			Federal appropriations


			Federal grants and contracts


			State and local grants and contracts


			Nongovernmental grants and contracts


			Sales and services of educational departments


			Hospital income


			Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note KK for revenue amounts


			pledged as security for bond issues)


						Less scholarship allowances																		(                  )						(                  )						(                  )


						Net auxiliary revenues																		- 0						- 0						- 0


			Other operating revenues


						Total operating revenues																		- 0						- 0						- 0


			Operating Expenses


			Education and general:


						Instruction


						Research


						Public service


						Academic support


						Student services


						Institutional support


						Operations and maintenance of plant


						Depreciation


						Scholarships and fellowships


			Auxiliary enterprises


			Hospital


			Other operating expenses


						Total operating expenses																		- 0						- 0						- 0


						Operating income (loss)																		- 0						- 0						- 0


			Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)


			State appropriations


			Gifts


			Net investment income (loss)


			Interest expense


			Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)


						Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)																		- 0						- 0						- 0


						Income (loss) before other revenues, exp,																		- 0						- 0						- 0


															gains, losses


			Capital appropriations


			Capital grants and gifts


			Additions to permanent endowments


			Other additions, net


						Increase (decrease) in Net Assets																		- 0						- 0						- 0


			Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated																					- 0						- 0						- 0


			Net assets at the end of the year																		$			- 0			$			- 0			$			- 0


			Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated


			Net assets at the end of the year																		$			- 0			$			- 0			$			- 0








EXAMPLE


			OSRAP's Template


						Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets


																														Component


			Operating Revenues																					2004						Units						Total


			Student tuition and fees																		$


			Less scholarship allowances																					(                  )						(                  )						(                  )


						Net student tuition and fees																		36,923,194												36,923,194


			Federal appropriations																																	- 0


			Federal grants and contracts																					10,641,613												10,641,613


			State and local grants and contracts																																	- 0


			Nongovernmental grants and contracts																					3,873,740												3,873,740


			Sales and services of educational departments																					19,802												19,802


			Hospital income																																	- 0


			Auxiliary enterprise revenues, (see note KK for revenue amounts																																	- 0


			pledged as security for bond issues)																					37,766,557												37,766,557


						Less scholarship allowances																		(594,920)						- 0						(594,920)


						Net auxiliary revenues																		37,171,637												37,171,637


			Other operating revenues (see Note XY)																					143,357						22,617,424						22,760,781			I,J


						Total operating revenues																		88,773,343						22,617,424						111,390,767


			Operating Expenses


			Education and general:


						Instruction																		45,284,695						6,215,604						51,500,299


						Research																		333,356						4,548,049						4,881,405


						Public service																		231,475												231,475


						Academic support																		14,111,376						1,784,195						15,895,571


						Student services																		8,121,555						954,137						9,075,692


						Institutional support																		17,046,939						496,940						17,543,879			K, L, M


						Operations and maintenance of plant																		12,384,329						214,982						12,599,311			K


						Depreciation																		6,847,377						80,404						6,927,781			L


						Scholarships and fellowships																														- 0


			Auxiliary enterprises																					36,528,647												36,528,647


			Hospital																																	- 0


			Other operating expenses (see Note XZ)																					7,826,524						7,968,712						15,795,236			K, L, M


						Total operating expenses																		148,716,273						22,263,023						170,979,296


						Operating income (loss)																		(59,942,930)						354,401						(59,588,529)


			Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)


			State appropriations																					30,710,504												30,710,504


			Gifts																					22,139,913												22,139,913


			Net investment income (loss)																					2,182,921						8,205,316						10,388,237			J


			Interest expense																					(1,330,126)						(39,090)						(1,369,216)			M


			Payments to the university


			Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)																					9,363,005												9,363,005


						Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)																		63,066,217						8,166,226						71,232,443


						Income (loss) before other revenues, exp, etc.																		3,123,287						8,520,627						11,643,914


			Capital appropriations																					2,075,750												2,075,750


			Capital grants and gifts																					690,813												690,813


			Additions to permanent endowments																					85,203						12,426,435						12,511,638			I


			Other additions, net																																	- 0


						Increase (decrease) in Net Assets																		5,975,053						20,947,062						26,922,115


			Net assets at the beginning of the year, restated																					168,645,725						172,998,589						341,644,314


			Net assets at the end of the year																		$			174,620,778			$			193,945,651			$			368,566,429


			Note XY - Other operating revenues include gifts and contributions and endowment income from the foundations.


			Note XZ - Other operating expenses include student financial aid and fundraising.
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								Investment Maturities (in Years)

						Fair				Less												Greater

		Type of Debt Investment				Value				Than 1				1 - 5				6 - 10				Than 10

		U.S. Government obligations		$				$				$				$				$

		U.S. Agency obligations

		Mortgage backed securities

		Collateralized mortgage obligations

		Corporate bonds

		Other bonds (describe)

		Mutual bond  funds

		Other

		Total debt investments		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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		Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation

				(in millions)

		Fiscal year ending												6/30/08				6/30/09

		1. ARC (*broken down by agency on pages 29-33 of the actuarial valuation report)												$1,116.9				$1,143.9		*

		2. NOO, beginning of year (see OPEB Liability Spreadsheet of FYE 6/30/08 on OSRAP's website)												0				913.8

		3. Amortization factor												26.17				26.17

		4. Interest on NOO (4% x 2.)																$36.6

		5. ARC adjustment (2./3.)																$34.9

		6. Annual OPEB expense (1. + 4. - 5.)												$1,116.9				$1,145.6

		7. Contributions												$203.1				$289.0

		8. NOO, end of year (2. + 6. - 7.)												$913.8				$1,770.4
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																2009

		Cash flow from operating activities

		Tuition and fees												$

		Federal appropriations

		Grants and contracts

		Sales and services of educational departments

		Hospital income

		Auxiliary enterprise receipts

		Payments for employee compensation

		Payments for benefits

		Payments for utilities

		Payments for supplies and services

		Payments for scholarships and fellowships

		Loans to students

		Collection of loans to students

		Other receipts (payments)

				Net cash provided (used) by operating activities														$		- 0

		Cash flows from non-capital financing activities

		State appropriations												$

		Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes

		Private gifts for endowment purposes

		TOPS receipts

		TOPS disbursements

		FEMA receipts

		FEMA disbursements

		Direct lending receipts

		Direct lending disbursements

		Federal Family Education Loan Program receipts

		Federal Family Education Loan Program disbursements

		Other receipts (payments)

				Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing sources														$		- 0

		Cash flows from capital financing activities

		Proceeds from capital debt												$

		Capital appropriations received

		Capital grants and gifts received

		Proceeds from sale of capital assets

		Purchases of capital assets

		Principal paid on capital debt and leases

		Interest paid on capital debt and leases

		Deposit with trustees

		Other sources

				Net cash provided (used) by capital financing activities														$		- 0

		Cash flows from investing activities

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments												$

		Interest received on investments

		Purchase of investments

				Net cash provided (used) by investing activities														$		- 0
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										Accumulated				Carrying

						Cost				Depreciation				Amount

		a. Office space		$				$				$		-

		b. Equipment												-

		c. Land												-

		Total		$		-		$		-		$		-
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		University/Bond Issue						Reserve   Available				Reserve Requirement				Excess

		University name

				Bond issue name		$				$				$		-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

																-

				Total		$		-		$		-		$		-
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														Principal								Principal												Interest

						Date of				Original				Outstanding				Issued				Outstanding								Interest				Outstanding

		Issue				Issue				Issue				June 30, 2008				(Redeemed)				June 30, 2009				Maturities				Rates				June 30, 2009

								$				$				$				$		0										$

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

		TOTAL										$		$0		$		$0		$		$0										$		$0
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				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Principal						Interest

				2010				$						$

				2011

				2012

				2013

				2014

				2015

				2016

				2017

				2018

				2019

				2020

				2021

				2022

				2023

				2024

				2025

				2026

				2027

				2028

				2029

				2030

				2031

				2032

				2033

				2034

				2035

				2036

				2037

				2038

				2039

				Total				$		- 0				$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3

		






_1306309201.xls
Cap Assets

																Year ended June 30, 2002

												Balance												Balance

												June 30,				(+)				(-)				June 30,

												2001				Additions				Retirements				2002

		Capital assets not being depreciated

		Land								$				$				$				$		- 0

		Capitalized collections												- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0

		Livestock for educational purposes												- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0

		Construction in-progress												- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0

		Total capital assets not being depreciated										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other Capital Assets

		Infrastructure																						- 0

		Land improvements																						- 0

		Buildings																						- 0

		Furniture, fixtures and equipment																						- 0

		Library materials																						- 0

		Total other capital assets										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less accumulated depreciation for:										(-)				(-)				(+)

		Infrastructure																						- 0

		Land improvements																						- 0

		Buildings																						- 0

		Furniture, fixtures and equipment																						- 0

		Library materials																						- 0

		Total accumulated depreciation										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other capital assets, net										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Capital assets summary

		Capital assets not being depreciated										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other capital assets, at cost										- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total cost of capital assets										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less accumulated depreciation										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Capital Assets, net								$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Sch2-B

		

				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Principal						Interest

				2010				$						$

				2011

				2012

				2013

				2014

				2015-2019

				2020-2024

				2025-2029

				2030-2034

				2035-2039

				Total				$		- 0				$		- 0





L-T Debt

																Year ended June 30, 2002

												Balance												Balance				Amounts

												June 30,												June 30,				due within

												2001				Additions				Reductions				2002				one year

		Bonds and notes payable:

		Revenue bonds payable								$				$				$				$				$

		Notes payable

		Capital lease obligations

		Total bonds, notes and capital leases										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other liabilities:

		Accrued conpensated absences

		Landfill closure costs

		Capital projects

		Student deposits

		Workers compensation liability

		Total other liabilities										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total long-term liabilities										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0





S-T Debt

						Beginning												Ending

						Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

		Tax anticipation notes		$				$				$				$		- 0





Nonexchg Trans

		CFDA								State Match						Total Amount of

		Number				Program name				Percentage						Grant

												%		$

		Total government-mandated nonexchnge transactions (grants)





PY Restatemt of FB

						Fund balance at								Fund balance at

						July 1, 20,__,				Adjustments				July 1, 20__. As

						previously reported				+ or (-)				restated

		General		$				$				$		- 0						$		- 0

		Auxiliary												- 0								- 0

		Restricted												- 0

		Student Loan Funds												- 0								- 0

		Endowment												- 0								- 0

		Plant:

		Unexpended												- 0								- 0

		Renewals/Replacements												- 0								- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness												- 0								- 0

		Investment in Plant												- 0





Reserved FB

										Internally				Internally				Externally

						Unrestricted				Designated				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		Current funds:

		General		$																$		- 0

		Auxiliary Enterprises																				- 0

		Restricted

		Non-current Funds:

		Student Loan Funds																				- 0

		Endowment Funds																				- 0

		Plant Funds:

		Unexpended																				- 0

		Renewals/Replacements																				- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness																				- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Operat lease

														Accumulated				Carrying

										Cost				Depreciation				Amount

		a. Office space						$				$				$		- 0

		b. Equipment																- 0

		c. Land																- 0

		Total						$		- 0		$		- 0				- 0





Leases

				SCHEDULE B - TOTAL COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

														Remaining				Remaining

										Last				interest to				principal to

						Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that

		Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease

		a. Office space										$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Total										$		0		$		0





Lease pmt

						Year ending June 30:						Schedule A				Schedule B				Schedule C

		2003								$		5		$		5		$		5

		2004										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2005										10				10				10

		2006										1				1				1

		2007										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2008-2012										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2013-2017										- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total minimum lease payments										16				16				16

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing executory costs								3				3				3

		Net minimum lease payments										13				13				13

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing interest								2				2				2

		Present value - net minimum lease payments										11				11				11





Direct fin

														Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

														payment				interest to				principal to

				Composition of lease						Date of lease				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space										$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less amounts representing executory costs										(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less allowance for doubtful accounts										(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less unearned income										(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Chg in fd bal

				Statement of Changes in Fund Balances Account Titles						Amount

								$

		Total warrants drawn from State Trasury for fiscal year 2000-2001						$		- 0





Cur Rev

				Statement of Current Funds' Revenues, Expenditures and Other

				Changes by fund account titles				Amount

						$

						$		- 0





Loans

				Perkins Loan Fund				$

				Health Professions Loan Fund

				Miscellaneous Other Loan funds

				Total				$		- 0






_1306309211.xls
Cap Assets

																Year ended June 30, 2002

												Balance												Balance

												June 30,				(+)				(-)				June 30,

												2001				Additions				Retirements				2002

		Capital assets not being depreciated

		Land								$				$				$				$		- 0

		Capitalized collections												- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0

		Livestock for educational purposes												- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0

		Construction in-progress												- 0				- 0				- 0		- 0

		Total capital assets not being depreciated										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other Capital Assets

		Infrastructure																						- 0

		Land improvements																						- 0

		Buildings																						- 0

		Furniture, fixtures and equipment																						- 0

		Library materials																						- 0

		Total other capital assets										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less accumulated depreciation for:										(-)				(-)				(+)

		Infrastructure																						- 0

		Land improvements																						- 0

		Buildings																						- 0

		Furniture, fixtures and equipment																						- 0

		Library materials																						- 0

		Total accumulated depreciation										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other capital assets, net										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Capital assets summary

		Capital assets not being depreciated										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other capital assets, at cost										- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total cost of capital assets										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less accumulated depreciation										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Capital Assets, net								$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Sch2-B

		

				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Principal						Interest

				2010				$						$

				2011

				2012

				2013

				2014

				2015-2019

				2020-2024

				2025-2029

				2030-2034

				2035-2039

				Total				$		- 0				$		- 0





L-T Debt

																Year ended June 30, 2002

												Balance												Balance				Amounts

												June 30,												June 30,				due within

												2001				Additions				Reductions				2002				one year

		Bonds and notes payable:

		Revenue bonds payable								$				$				$				$				$

		Notes payable

		Capital lease obligations

		Total bonds, notes and capital leases										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other liabilities:

		Accrued conpensated absences

		Landfill closure costs

		Capital projects

		Student deposits

		Workers compensation liability

		Total other liabilities										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total long-term liabilities										- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0





S-T Debt

						Beginning												Ending

						Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

		Tax anticipation notes		$				$				$				$		- 0





Nonexchg Trans

		CFDA								State Match						Total Amount of

		Number				Program name				Percentage						Grant

												%		$

		Total government-mandated nonexchnge transactions (grants)





PY Restatemt of FB

						Fund balance at								Fund balance at

						July 1, 20,__,				Adjustments				July 1, 20__. As

						previously reported				+ or (-)				restated

		General		$				$				$		- 0						$		- 0

		Auxiliary												- 0								- 0

		Restricted												- 0

		Student Loan Funds												- 0								- 0

		Endowment												- 0								- 0

		Plant:

		Unexpended												- 0								- 0

		Renewals/Replacements												- 0								- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness												- 0								- 0

		Investment in Plant												- 0





Reserved FB

										Internally				Internally				Externally

						Unrestricted				Designated				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		Current funds:

		General		$																$		- 0

		Auxiliary Enterprises																				- 0

		Restricted

		Non-current Funds:

		Student Loan Funds																				- 0

		Endowment Funds																				- 0

		Plant Funds:

		Unexpended																				- 0

		Renewals/Replacements																				- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness																				- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Operat lease

														Accumulated				Carrying

										Cost				Depreciation				Amount

		a. Office space						$				$				$		- 0

		b. Equipment																- 0

		c. Land																- 0

		Total						$		- 0		$		- 0				- 0





Leases

				SCHEDULE B - TOTAL COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

														Remaining				Remaining

										Last				interest to				principal to

						Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that

		Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease

		a. Office space										$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Total										$		0		$		0





Lease pmt

						Year ending June 30:						Schedule A				Schedule B				Schedule C

		2003								$		5		$		5		$		5

		2004										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2005										10				10				10

		2006										1				1				1

		2007										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2008-2012										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2013-2017										- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total minimum lease payments										16				16				16

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing executory costs								3				3				3

		Net minimum lease payments										13				13				13

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing interest								2				2				2

		Present value - net minimum lease payments										11				11				11





Direct fin

														Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

														payment				interest to				principal to

				Composition of lease						Date of lease				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space										$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less amounts representing executory costs										(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less allowance for doubtful accounts										(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less unearned income										(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Chg in fd bal

				Statement of Changes in Fund Balances Account Titles						Amount

								$

		Total warrants drawn from State Trasury for fiscal year 2000-2001						$		- 0





Cur Rev

				Statement of Current Funds' Revenues, Expenditures and Other

				Changes by fund account titles				Amount

						$

						$		- 0





Loans

				Perkins Loan Fund				$

				Health Professions Loan Fund

				Miscellaneous Other Loan funds

				Total				$		- 0
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Sheet1

				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Principal						Interest

				2010				$						$

				2011

				2012

				2013

				2014

				2015

				2016

				2017

				2018

				2019

				2020

				2021

				2022

				2023

				2024

				2025

				2026

				2027

				2028

				2029

				2030

				2031

				2032

				2033

				2034

				2035

				2036

				2037

				2038

				2039

				Total				$		- 0				$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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Sheet1

														Principal								Principal												Interest

						Date of				Original				Outstanding				Issued				Outstanding								Interest				Outstanding

		Issue				Issue				Issue				June 30, 2008				(Redeemed)				June 30, 2009				Maturities				Rates				June 30, 2009

								$				$				$				$		0										$

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

																						- 0

		TOTAL										$		$0		$		$0		$		$0										$		$0
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Sheet1

		Account title						Amount

						$

		Total				$		- 0
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Sheet1

						Amount of				Indication								Net

		Type				Impairment Loss				of Impariment				Insurance				Impairment				Financial				Reason for

		of				before Insurance				(e.g. (1) physical				Recovery in				Loss per				Statement				Impairment

		Asset				Recovery				damage)				the same FY				Financial Stmts				Classification				(e.g. hurricane)

		Buildings

		Movable

		Property

		Infrastructure
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Sheet1

		Account title						Amount

						$

		Total				$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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Sheet1

		CFDA								State Match						Total Amount

		Number				Program name				Percentage						of Grant

												%		$

		Total government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants)												$		- 0
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Sheet1

				DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES

				Payables at June 30, 20__, were as follows:

												Salaries

												and				Accrued				Other				Total

				Fund				Vendors				Benefits				Interest				Payables				Payables

						$				$				$				$				$		- 0

																								- 0

																								- 0

				Total payables		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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Sheet1

		

								Office

								Space				Equipment				Land				Other

		2010				$				$				$				$

		2011

		2012

		2013

		2014

		2015-2019

		2020-2024

		2025-2029

		Total minimum

		future rentals				$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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Sheet1

								COMPONENT UNIT CAPITAL LEASES

										Gross								Remaining				Remaining

										amount of				Last				interest to				principal to

						Date of				leased assets				payment				end of				end of

		Nature of lease				lease				(historical cost)				date				lease				lease

		a. Office space						$								$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Total assets under cap. lease						$		- 0						$		- 0		$		- 0
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Note P

														Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

		University/System												payment				interest to				principal to

		Composition of lease								Date of lease				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space										$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less: amounts representing executory costs										(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less: allowance for doubtful accounts										(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Estimated residual values of leased property

														- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less: unearned income										(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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Note J

						Beginning												Ending

		List the type of short term debt:				Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

				$				$				$				$		- 0

																		- 0

		Line of credit		$				$				$				$		- 0





Note CC

		Name of retirement								Percentage of coverered salaries				University's employer contributions to the

		system or plan				ID of the plan				that employees contribute				plan for the year ended June 30, 20__

												$

												$

												$





Sheet1

								Future minimum lease receivables:

				Year ending:				University/System				Component Unit(s)				Total

				2010		$				$				$		- 0

				2011												- 0

				2012												- 0

				2013												- 0

				2014												- 0

				2015-2019												- 0

				2020-2024												- 0

				2025-2029												- 0

				Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Note P

														Gross amount				Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

														of lessor asset				payment				interest to				principal to

				Composition of lease						Date of lease				(Historical cost)				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space														$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less amounts representing executory costs														(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable																- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less allowance for doubtful accounts														(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable																- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less unearned income														(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases														$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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Sheet1

						University/				Component

		Year ending June 30:				System				Unit				Total

		2010		$				$				$		- 0

		2011												- 0

		2012												- 0

		2013												- 0

		2014												- 0

		2015-2019												- 0

		2020-2024												- 0

		2025-2029												- 0

		Total minimum lease payments				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less: Amounts representing executory costs												- 0

		Net minimum lease payments				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less: Amounts representing interest												- 0

		Present value of net minimum lease payments		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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Sheet1

								UNIVERSITY/SYSTEM CAPITAL LEASES

										Gross								Remaining				Remaining

										amount of				Last				interest to				principal to

						Date of				leased assets				payment				end of				end of

		Nature of lease				lease				(historical cost)				date				lease				lease

		a. Office space						$								$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Total assets under cap. lease						$		- 0						$		- 0		$		- 0
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Sheet1

																										FY2015-				FY2020-

		Nature of lease				FY2010				FY2011				FY2012				FY2013				FY2014				FY2019				FY2024

		a. Office space		$				$				$				$				$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		d. Other

		Total minimum

		future rentals		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		COMPONENT UNITS																								FY2009				FY2014

		Nature of lease				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				FY2008				FY2013				FY2018

		a. Office space		$				$				$				$				$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		d. Other

		Total minimum

		future rentals		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		TOTAL																								FY2009				FY2014

		Nature of lease				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				FY2008				FY2013				FY2018

		a. Office space		$				$				$				$				$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		d. Other

		Total minimum

		future rentals		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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MD&A

		

				Statement of Net Assets

				as of June 30, ____

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Current and other assets				$						$

				Capital assets

						Total assets				0						0

				Other liabilities

				Long-term debt outstanding

						Total liabilities				0						0

				Net assets:

						Invested in capital assets, net of debt

						Restricted

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets		$		0				$		0

				Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

				for the years ended June 30, ___

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Operating revenues				$						$

				Operating expenses

						Operating income(loss)				0						0

				Non-operating revenues(expenses)

						Income(loss) before transfers				0						0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

						Net increase(decrease) in net assets		$		0				$		0

						Capital Assets at Year-end

						(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

										2002						2001

						Land		$						$

						Buildings and improvements

						Equipment

						Infrastructure

						Totals		$		0				$		0

						Outstanding Debt at Year-end

						(n thousands)

										2002						2001

						General Obligation Bonds		$						$

						Revenue Bonds and Notes

						Totals		$		0				$		0





Net Assets

		

				ASSETS

				CURRENT ASSETS:

						Cash and cash equivalents (Note C1)		$

						Investments (Note C2)

						Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U)

						Restricted assets – current (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Due from other funds (Note Y)

						Due from federal government

						Notes receivable

						Inventories

						Prepaid items

						Other current assets

						Total current assets				0

				NONCURRENT ASSETS:

						Restricted assets (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Property, plant, and equipment (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Infrastructure (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Other assets

						Total noncurrent assets				0

						Total assets		$		0

				LIABILITIES

				CURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Accounts payable and accruals (Note V)		$

						Compensated absences payable – current (Note G)

						Due to other funds (Note Y)

						Due to federal government

						Deferred revenues

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable - current

						Capital lease obligations -  current (Note J)

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other current liabilities

						Total current liabilities				0

				NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Compensated absences payable (Note G)

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable

						Capital lease obligations (Note J)

						Estimated liability for claims

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other noncurrent liabilities

						Total noncurrent liabilities				0

						Total liabilities				0

				NET ASSETS

						Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

						Restricted for:

						Capital projects

						Debt service

						Other purposes

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets				0

						Total liabilities and net assets		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

				Statement A





RevExp

		

				OPERATING REVENUES

				Licenses, permits, and fees		$

				Other

				Total operating revenues				0

				OPERATING EXPENSES

				Personal services

				Contractual services

				Travel

				Operating services

				Supplies

				Professional services

				Administrative

				Depreciation

				Other

				Total operating expenses				0

				Operating income(loss)				0

				NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES)

				Intergovernmental revenue

				Taxes

				Use of money and property

				Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets

				Interest revenue

				Federal grants

				Interest expense

				Other

				Total non-operating revenues(expenses)				0

				Income(loss) before transfers and contributions				0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

				Income(loss) before contributions				0

				Capital Contributions

				Change in net assets				0

				Total net assets – beginning as restated

				Total net assets – ending		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement

				Statement B





Activities

		

																				Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																								Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																				Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in

																Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets

				Component Unit:

						Component Unit X								$				$				$				$				$		0

								General revenues:

										Taxes

										State appropriations

										Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

										Interest

										Miscellaneous

								Special items

								Transfers

										Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						0

												Change in net assets																				0

								Net assets - beginning

								Net assets - ending																						$		0





Cashflow

		

				Cash flows from operating activities

				Cash received from customers		$												Borrowing under capital lease

				Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

				Cash payments to employees for services														Contributions of fixed assets

				Payments in lieu of taxes

				Claims paid to outsiders														Purchases of equipment on account

				Other operating revenues(expenses)

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities								0						Asset trade-ins

				Cash flows from non-capital financing activities														Other (specify)

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Operating grants received

				Donations received

				Operating transfers in – from other funds														Total noncash investing, capital, and

				Operating transfers out – to other funds														financing activities:				0

				Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities								0

				Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

				Proceeds from sale of bonds

				Principal paid on bonds

				Interest paid on bond maturities

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Acquisition/construction of capital assets

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets

				Capital contributions

				Net cash provided(used) by capital and

				related financing activities								0

				Cash flows from investing activities

				Purchase of investments securities

				Proceeds from sale of investment securities

				Interest and dividends earned on investment securities

				Net cash provided(used) by investing activities								0

				Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents								0

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year						$		0

				Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities:

				Operating income(loss)						$

				Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash    provided  by operating activities:

				Depreciation/amortization

				Provision for uncollectible accounts

				Changes in assets and liabilities:

				(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable

				(Increase)decrease in due from other funds

				(Increase)decrease in prepayments

				(Increase)decrease in inventories

				(Increase)decrease in other assets

				Increase(decrease) in accounts payable

				Increase(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits

				Increase(decrease) in annual leave payable

				Increase(decrease) in due to other funds

				Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues

				Increase(decrease) in other liabilities

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities						$		0





notes

																																Fair Value in U.S. Dollars

																												Foreign Currency				Bonds				Stocks

										APPROPRIATIONS

																														$				$

						Original approved budget		$

						Amendments:

																												Total		$		- 0		$		- 0

						Final approved budget		$		0

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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						Carrying Value of				Reason for

		Type of asset				Idle Impaired Assets				Impairment

		Buildings - permanently impaired

		Buildings - temporarily impaired

		Movable Property - permanently impaired

		Movable Property - temporarily impaired

		Infrastructure - permanently impaired

		Infrastructure - temporarily impaired
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		Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

		(in thousands)

																2009						2008

		Operating Revenues:

		Student tuition and fees, net												$						$

		Federal appropriations

		Grants and contracts

		Sales and services of educational departments

		Auxiliary enterprises, net

		Hospital income

		Other

				Total operating revenues										$		- 0				$		- 0

		Operating Expenses:

		Education and general:

				Instruction										$						$

				Research

				Public service

				Academic support

				Student services

				Institutional support

				Operations and maintenance of plant

				Depreciation

				Scholarships and fellowships

		Auxiliary enterprises

		Hospital

		Other operating expenses

				Total operating expenses												- 0						- 0

		Operating income (loss)												$		- 0				$		- 0

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

		State appropriations												$						$

		Gifts

		Federal nonoperating revenues (expenses)

		Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)

		Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)														- 0						- 0

		Income (loss) before other revenues, exp, gains, losses												$		- 0				$		- 0

		Capital appropriations												$						$

		Capital grants and gifts

		Additions to permanent endowments

		Other additions, net

				Change in Net Assets										$		- 0				$		- 0

		Net assets at the beginning of the year

		Net assets at the end of the year												$		- 0				$		- 0
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				Statement of Net Assets

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2009						2008

				Current and other assets				$						$

				Capital assets

						Total assets		$		0				$		0

				Other liabilities

				Long-term debt outstanding

						Total liabilities		$		0				$		0

				Net assets:

						Invested in capital assets, net of debt

						Restricted

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets		$		- 0				$		- 0
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										APPROPRIATIONS

						Original approved budget		$

						Amendments:

						Final approved budget		$		0

														Nonnegotiable

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits per Statement of Net Assets (SNA)				$				$				$				$		- 0

				Deposits in bank accounts per bank				$				$				$				$		- 0

				Bank balances of deposits exposed to

						custodial credit risk:

				a.		Uninsured and uncollateralized		$				$				$				$		- 0

				b.		Uninsured and collateralized with securities

						held by the pledging institution																- 0

				c.		Uninsured and collateralized with securities held

						by the pledging institution's trust department

						or agent, but not in the entity's name																- 0
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		List Types				Accounts  Receivable				Doubtful           Accounts				Net Accounts   Receivable				Amounts not scheduled for collection within          one year

		Student tuition and fees		$				$				$		- 0		$

		Auxiliary enterprises												- 0

		Contributions and gifts												- 0

		State and private grants												- 0

		and contracts

		_____________________												- 0

		_____________________												- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		Due from Federal Government		$				$				$				$
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																Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																				Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in

												Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets

		College or University								$				$				$				$				$		- 0

				General revenues:

						State appropriations

						Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

						Interest

						Miscellaneous

				Special items

						Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						- 0

								Change in net assets																				- 0

				Net assets - beginning

				Net assets - ending																						$		- 0





w-foundation

		

																Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																				Operating				Capital				Revenue and

										*		(-)				Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in				Component				( - )				Combined

												Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets				Units				*  Eliminations				Total

		System								$				$				$				$				$		- 0

		Component Units																										- 0

		*  Eliminations																										- 0

		Combined Total								$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

				General revenues:

						State appropriations																				$				$				$				$		- 0

						Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs																																		- 0

						Interest																																		- 0

						Miscellaneous																																		- 0

				Special items																																				- 0

				Extraordinary item - loss on impairment of capital assets																																				- 0

				Transfers																																				- 0

						Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

								Change in net assets																				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				Net assets - beginning																																				- 0

				Net assets - ending																						$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		* Enter in spreadsheet as a negative number.





Sheet3

		OSRAP's Template

		Simplified Statement of Activities

																Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																				Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in				Component				Combined

												Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets				Units				Total

		College or University								$				$				$				$				$		- 0

		Component Units																				*						- 0

		Combined Total								$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

				General revenues:

						State appropriations																				$				$				$		- 0

						Grants and Contributions not restricted to specific programs																														- 0

						Interest																														- 0

						Miscellaneous																														- 0

				Special items																																- 0

						Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						- 0				- 0				- 0

								Change in net assets																				- 0				- 0				- 0

				Net assets - beginning																																- 0

				Net assets - ending																						$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

						* Assuming that the permanent endowment is restricted

						If the permanent endowment is not restricted, place in Grants and Contributions not restricted to specific programs.
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				Statement of Net Assets

				as of June 30, ____

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Current and other assets				$						$

				Capital assets

						Total assets				0						0

				Other liabilities

				Long-term debt outstanding

						Total liabilities				0						0

				Net assets:

						Invested in capital assets, net of debt

						Restricted

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets		$		0				$		0

				Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

				for the years ended June 30, ___

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Operating revenues				$						$

				Operating expenses

						Operating income(loss)				0						0

				Non-operating revenues(expenses)

						Income(loss) before transfers				0						0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

						Net increase(decrease) in net assets		$		0				$		0

						Capital Assets at Year-end

						(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

										2002						2001

						Land		$						$

						Buildings and improvements

						Equipment

						Infrastructure

						Totals		$		0				$		0

						Outstanding Debt at Year-end

						(n thousands)

										2002						2001

						General Obligation Bonds		$						$

						Revenue Bonds and Notes

						Totals		$		0				$		0





Net Assets

		

				ASSETS

				CURRENT ASSETS:

						Cash and cash equivalents (Note C1)		$

						Investments (Note C2)

						Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U)

						Restricted assets – current (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Due from other funds (Note Y)

						Due from federal government

						Notes receivable

						Inventories

						Prepaid items

						Other current assets

						Total current assets				0

				NONCURRENT ASSETS:

						Restricted assets (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Property, plant, and equipment (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Infrastructure (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Other assets

						Total noncurrent assets				0

						Total assets		$		0

				LIABILITIES

				CURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Accounts payable and accruals (Note V)		$

						Compensated absences payable – current (Note G)

						Due to other funds (Note Y)

						Due to federal government

						Deferred revenues

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable - current

						Capital lease obligations -  current (Note J)

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other current liabilities

						Total current liabilities				0

				NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Compensated absences payable (Note G)

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable

						Capital lease obligations (Note J)

						Estimated liability for claims

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other noncurrent liabilities

						Total noncurrent liabilities				0

						Total liabilities				0

				NET ASSETS

						Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

						Restricted for:

						Capital projects

						Debt service

						Other purposes

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets				0

						Total liabilities and net assets		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

				Statement A





RevExp

		

				OPERATING REVENUES

				Licenses, permits, and fees		$

				Other

				Total operating revenues				0

				OPERATING EXPENSES

				Personal services

				Contractual services

				Travel

				Operating services

				Supplies

				Professional services

				Administrative

				Depreciation

				Other

				Total operating expenses				0

				Operating income(loss)				0

				NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES)

				Intergovernmental revenue

				Taxes

				Use of money and property

				Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets

				Interest revenue

				Federal grants

				Interest expense

				Other

				Total non-operating revenues(expenses)				0

				Income(loss) before transfers and contributions				0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

				Income(loss) before contributions				0

				Capital Contributions

				Change in net assets				0

				Total net assets – beginning as restated

				Total net assets – ending		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement

				Statement B





Activities

		

																				Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																								Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																				Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in

																Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets

				Component Unit:

						Component Unit X								$				$				$				$				$		0

								General revenues:

										Taxes

										State appropriations

										Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

										Interest

										Miscellaneous

								Special items

								Transfers

										Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						0

												Change in net assets																				0

								Net assets - beginning

								Net assets - ending																						$		0





Cashflow

		

				Cash flows from operating activities

				Cash received from customers		$												Borrowing under capital lease

				Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

				Cash payments to employees for services														Contributions of fixed assets

				Payments in lieu of taxes

				Claims paid to outsiders														Purchases of equipment on account

				Other operating revenues(expenses)

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities								0						Asset trade-ins

				Cash flows from non-capital financing activities														Other (specify)

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Operating grants received

				Donations received

				Operating transfers in – from other funds														Total noncash investing, capital, and

				Operating transfers out – to other funds														financing activities:				0

				Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities								0

				Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

				Proceeds from sale of bonds

				Principal paid on bonds

				Interest paid on bond maturities

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Acquisition/construction of capital assets

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets

				Capital contributions

				Net cash provided(used) by capital and

				related financing activities								0

				Cash flows from investing activities

				Purchase of investments securities

				Proceeds from sale of investment securities

				Interest and dividends earned on investment securities

				Net cash provided(used) by investing activities								0

				Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents								0

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year						$		0

				Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities:

				Operating income(loss)						$

				Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash    provided  by operating activities:

				Depreciation/amortization

				Provision for uncollectible accounts

				Changes in assets and liabilities:

				(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable

				(Increase)decrease in due from other funds

				(Increase)decrease in prepayments

				(Increase)decrease in inventories

				(Increase)decrease in other assets

				Increase(decrease) in accounts payable

				Increase(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits

				Increase(decrease) in annual leave payable

				Increase(decrease) in due to other funds

				Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues

				Increase(decrease) in other liabilities

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities						$		0





notes

		

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount

										APPROPRIATIONS

																										1.								$

						Original approved budget		$																		2.

																										3.

						Amendments:																				4.

																										Total								$		- 0

						Final approved budget		$		0

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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		Fiscal Year				Beginning

		Ending:				Balance				Payment				Interest				Principal				Balance

		2010		$				$				$				$				$		- 0

		2011																				- 0

		2012																				- 0

		2013																				- 0

		2014																				- 0

		2015-2019																				- 0

		2020-2024																				- 0

		2025-2029																				- 0

		2030-2034																				- 0

		2035-2039																				- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Principal						Interest

				2010				$						$

				2011

				2012

				2013

				2014

				2015

				2016

				2017

				2018

				2019

				2020

				2021

				2022

				2023

				2024

				2025

				2026

				2027

				2028

				2029

				2030

				2031

				2032

				2033

				2034

				2035

				2036

				2037

				2038

				2039

				Total				$		- 0				$		- 0
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Sheet3
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		SCHEDULE 16 - COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENTS																								AGENCY NAME:

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008																								AGENCY NUMBER:

										Original																				Paid -		Net

		Contract				Brief		Multi-year,		Amount		Date of		End Date of		Funding Source per Coop Agreement														Inception		Liability

		Financial		Parties		Description		One-Time,		of Coop, Plus		Original		Coop, as		based on Net Liability as of June 30, 2009														to Date for the		for the

		Management		to the		of the		or Other		Amendments,		Coop was		Amended, if		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		year ended		year ended

		System #		Coop		Coop		Appropriation		if any		Effective		Applicable		State		SGR		Stat. Ded.		G.O. Bonds		Federal		IAT		Combination		6/30/2009		6/30/2009

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

						TOTAL				0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00
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						University				*Foundation

		Name of individual university and agency no.:				Amount				Amount				Eliminations				Total Expenses

		1)		$				$				$				$		- 0

		2)																- 0

		3)																- 0

		4)																- 0

		5)																- 0

		6)																- 0

		7)																- 0

		8)																- 0

		9)																- 0

		10)																- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		* Should only include foundations that are included

		in this AFR packet
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				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Principal						Interest

				2010				$						$

				2011

				2012

				2013

				2014

				2015

				2016

				2017

				2018

				2019

				2020

				2021

				2022

				2023

				2024

				2025

				2026

				2027

				2028

				2029

				2030

				2031

				2032

				2033

				2034

				2035

				2036

				2037

				2038

				2039

				Total				$		- 0				$		- 0
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		Fiscal Year				Beginning

		Ending:				Balance				Payment				Interest				Principal				Balance

		2010		$				$				$				$				$		- 0

		2011																				- 0

		2012																				- 0

		2013																				- 0

		2014																				- 0

		2015-2019																				- 0

		2020-2024																				- 0

		2025-2029																				- 0

		2030-2034																				- 0

		2035-2039																				- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Operating revenue		$				$

		Operating expenses

		Depreciation expense

		Net operating income				- 0				- 0

		Nonoperating revenues (Expenses):

		Investment income

		Gifts of equipment

		Gift income

		Interest expense

		Other (net)

		Capital contributions/additons to permanent

		and term endowments

		Changes in net assets				- 0				- 0

		Net Assets - Beginning of the year

		Net Assets - End of the year		$		- 0		$		- 0
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								Amount of				Financial				Reason for

								Insurance				Statement				insurance recovery

				Type of asset				Recovery				Classification				(e.g. fire)

				Buildings

				Movable Property

				Infrastructure
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						Carrying

		Type of asset				Value

		Buildings

		Movable Property

		Infrastructure
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						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Net cash flows provided (used) by:

		Operating activities		$				$

		Noncapital financing

		Capital and related financing

		Investing activities

		Net increase (decrease) in cash				- 0				- 0

		Cash - Beginning of the year

		Cash - End of the year		$		- 0		$		- 0





Segment-B

						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Operating Revenue		$				$

		Operating Expenses

		Depreciation Expense

		Net Operating Income				- 0				- 0

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

		Investment Income

		Gifts of Equipment

		Gift Income

		Interest Expense

		Other (net)

		Capital contributions/additons to permanent

		and term endowments

		Transfers In (out)

		Changes in Net Assets				- 0				- 0

		Net Assets - Beginning of the Year

		Net Assets - End of the Year		$		- 0		$		- 0





 Segment-A

						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Assets

		Current assets		$				$

		Due from other funds

		Capital assets

		Other assets

		Total Assets				- 0				- 0

		Liabilities

		Current liabilities

		Due to other funds

		Long-term liabilities

		Total Liabilities				- 0				- 0

		Net Assets

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

		Restricted net assets - expendable

		Restricted net assets - nonexpendable

		Unrestricted net assets

		Total Net Assets		$		- 0		$		- 0





Budget

																								Variance

																Adjustment to				Actual on				Favorable

								Original				Actual				Budget Basis				Budget Basis				(Unfavorable)

		REVENUES:

		Appropriated by Legislature:

		State General Fund (Direct)				$				$				$				$				$

		State General Fund by Self-

		Generated Revenues

		State General Fund by Self-

		Interagency Transfers

		Interim Emergency Board

		Federal Funds

		Other

		Total Revenues

		EXPENDITURES:

		Program Expenditures

		Total Expenditures

		UNEXPENDED APPROPRIATION

		-CURRENT YEAR				$				$				$				$				$





Deposits

		





Acct. Rec

		List Types				Accounts Receivable				Doubtful Accounts				Statement A

		Student tuition and fees		$				$				$

		Auxilary enterprises

		Contributions and gifts

		Federal, state, and private

		grants and contracts

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Bond Issue

						Cash Reserves				Reserve				Excess

		Bond Issue				Available				Requirement				(Deficiency)

				$				$				$

				$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





L-T Debt

										Reimbursement

						Bonds				Contracts				Notes

						Payable				Payable				Payable				Totals

		Outstanding at

		July 1, 20__		$				$				$				$

		Added

		Retired

		Outstanding at

		June 30, 20__		$				$				$				$





net assets

		Account title						Amount

						$

		Total						- 0





Leases

																										FY2008-				FY2013

		Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				FY2012				FY2017

		a. Office space		$				$				$				$				$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		d. Other

		Total minimum

		future rentals		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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S-T Debt

						Beginning												Ending

		List the type of short term debt:				Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

				$				$				$				$		- 0

																		- 0





Nonexchg Trans

		CFDA								State Match						Total Amount of

		Number				Program name				Percentage						Grant

												%		$

		Total government-mandated nonexchnge transactions (grants)





PY Restatemt of FB

						Fund balance at								Fund balance at

						July 1, 20,__,				Adjustments				July 1, 20__. As

						previously reported				+ or (-)				restated

		General		$				$				$		- 0						$		- 0

		Auxiliary												- 0								- 0

		Restricted												- 0

		Student Loan Funds												- 0								- 0

		Endowment												- 0								- 0

		Plant:

		Unexpended												- 0								- 0

		Renewals/Replacements												- 0								- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness												- 0								- 0

		Investment in Plant												- 0





Reserved FB

										Internally				Internally				Externally

						Unrestricted				Designated				Restricted				Restricted				Total

		Current funds:

		General		$																$		- 0

		Auxiliary Enterprises																				- 0

		Restricted

		Non-current Funds:

		Student Loan Funds																				- 0

		Endowment Funds																				- 0

		Plant Funds:

		Unexpended																				- 0

		Renewals/Replacements																				- 0

		Retirement of Indebtedness																				- 0

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Leases

				SCHEDULE B - TOTAL COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

														Remaining				Remaining

										Last				interest to				principal to

						Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that

		Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease

		a. Office space										$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Total										$		0		$		0





Lease pmt

						Year ending June 30:						Schedule A				Schedule B				Schedule C

		2003								$		5		$		5		$		5

		2004										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2005										10				10				10

		2006										1				1				1

		2007										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2008-2012										- 0				- 0				- 0

		2013-2017										- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total minimum lease payments										16				16				16

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing executory costs								3				3				3

		Net minimum lease payments										13				13				13

		Less: amounts representing interest		amounts representing interest								2				2				2

		Present value - net minimum lease payments										11				11				11





Direct fin

														Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

														payment				interest to				principal to

				Composition of lease						Date of lease				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space										$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less amounts representing executory costs										(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less allowance for doubtful accounts										(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less unearned income										(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Chg in fd bal

				Statement of Changes in Fund Balances Account Titles						Amount

								$

		Total warrants drawn from State Trasury for fiscal year 2000-2001						$		- 0





Cur Rev

				Statement of Current Funds' Revenues, Expenditures and Other

				Changes by fund account titles				Amount

						$

						$		- 0





Loans

				Perkins Loan Fund				$

				Health Professions Loan Fund

				Miscellaneous Other Loan funds

				Total				$		- 0
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Note J

						Beginning												Ending

		List the type of short term debt:				Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

				$				$				$				$		- 0

																		- 0

		Line of credit		$				$				$				$		- 0





Note CC

		

						ID of the plan				Percentage of coverered

		Name of retirement				(A, B, or C				salaries that employees				University's employer contributions to

		system or plan				see below)				contribute				the plan for the year ended June 30, 20__

												$

												$

												$





Sheet1

				Year ending _______________:				Future minimum lease receivables:

				2004		$

				2005

				2006

				2007

				2008

				2009-2013

				2014-2018

				2019-2023

				Total		$		- 0





Note P

														Minimum lease				Remaining				Remaining

				Component Unit(s)										payment				interest to				principal to

				Composition of lease						Date of lease				receivable				end of lease				end of lease

		a. Office Space										$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		Less: amounts representing executory costs										(				)(				)(				)

		Minimum lease payment receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less: allowance for doubtful accounts										(				)(				)(				)

		Net minimum lease payments receivable												- 0				- 0				- 0

		Estimated residual values of leased property

														- 0				- 0				- 0

		Less: unearned income										(				)(				)(				)

		Net investment in direct financing leases										$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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Sheet1

						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Assets

		Current assets		$				$

		Due from other funds

		Capital assets

		Other assets

		Total Assets				- 0				- 0

		Liabilities

		Current liabilities

		Due to other funds

		Long-term liabilities

		Total Liabilities				- 0				- 0

		Net Assets

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

		Restricted net assets - expendable

		Restricted net assets - nonexpendable

		Unrestricted net assets

		Total Net Assets		$		- 0		$		- 0





Budget

																								Variance

																Adjustment to				Actual on				Favorable

								Original				Actual				Budget Basis				Budget Basis				(Unfavorable)

		REVENUES:

		Appropriated by Legislature:

		State General Fund (Direct)				$				$				$				$				$

		State General Fund by Self-

		Generated Revenues

		State General Fund by Self-

		Interagency Transfers

		Interim Emergency Board

		Federal Funds

		Other

		Total Revenues

		EXPENDITURES:

		Program Expenditures

		Total Expenditures

		UNEXPENDED APPROPRIATION

		-CURRENT YEAR				$				$				$				$				$





Deposits

		





Acct. Rec

		List Types				Accounts Receivable				Doubtful Accounts				Statement A

		Student tuition and fees		$				$				$

		Auxilary enterprises

		Contributions and gifts

		Federal, state, and private

		grants and contracts

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Bond Issue

						Cash Reserves				Reserve				Excess

		Bond Issue				Available				Requirement				(Deficiency)

				$				$				$

				$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





L-T Debt

										Reimbursement

						Bonds				Contracts				Notes

						Payable				Payable				Payable				Totals

		Outstanding at

		July 1, 20__		$				$				$				$

		Added

		Retired

		Outstanding at

		June 30, 20__		$				$				$				$





net assets

		Account title						Amount

						$

		Total						- 0





Leases

																										FY2008-				FY2013

		Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				FY2012				FY2017

		a. Office space		$				$				$				$				$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		d. Other

		Total minimum

		future rentals		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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Sheet1

		University/System										Year ended June 30, 2009

								Balance												Balance				Amounts

								June 30,												June 30,				due within

								2008				Additions				Reductions				2009				one year

		Notes & bonds payable:

		Notes payable				$				$				$				$		- 0		$

		Bonds payable																		- 0

		Total bonds and notes payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other liabilities:

		Compensated absences payable																		- 0

		Capital lease obligations																		- 0

		Claims and litigation payable																		- 0

		Amounts held in custody for others																		- 0

		Contracts payable																		- 0

		Reimbursement contracts payable																		- 0

		OPEB payable																		- 0

		Total other liabilities						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total long-term liabilities				$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

								Balance												Balance				Amounts

		Component Units						June 30,												June 30,				due within

								2008				Additions				Reductions				2009				one year

		Notes & bonds payable:

		Notes payable				$				$				$				$		- 0		$

		Bonds payable																		- 0

		Total bonds and notes payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other liabilities:

		Compensated absences payable																		- 0

		Capital lease obligations																		- 0

		Claims and litigation payable																		- 0

		Amounts held in custody for others																		- 0

		Contracts payable																		- 0

		Reimbursement contracts payable																		- 0

		OPEB payable																		- 0

		Total other liabilities						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total long-term liabilities				$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		Combined Total						Balance												Balance				Amounts

								June 30,												June 30,				due within

								2008				Additions				Reductions				2009				one year

		Notes & bonds payable:				$

		Notes payable						- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0

		Bonds payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total bonds and notes payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Other liabilities:

		Compensated absences payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Capital lease obligations						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Claims and litigation payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Amounts held in custody for others						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Contracts payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Reimbursement contracts payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		OPEB payable						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total other liabilities						- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

		Total long-term liabilities				$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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Segment3

						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Net cash flows provided (used) by:

		Operating activities		$				$

		Noncapital financing

		Capital and related financing

		Investing activities

		Net increase (decrease) in cash				- 0				- 0

		Cash - Beginning of the year

		Cash - End of the year		$		- 0		$		- 0





Segment-B

						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Operating Revenue		$				$

		Operating Expenses

		Depreciation Expense

		Net Operating Income				- 0				- 0

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

		Investment Income

		Gifts of Equipment

		Gift Income

		Interest Expense

		Other (net)

		Capital contributions/additons to permanent

		and term endowments

		Transfers In (out)

		Changes in Net Assets				- 0				- 0

		Net Assets - Beginning of the Year

		Net Assets - End of the Year		$		- 0		$		- 0





 Segment-A

						Segment #1				Segment #2

		Assets

		Current assets		$				$

		Due from other funds

		Capital assets

		Other assets

		Total Assets				- 0				- 0

		Liabilities

		Current liabilities

		Due to other funds

		Long-term liabilities

		Total Liabilities				- 0				- 0

		Net Assets

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

		Restricted net assets - expendable

		Restricted net assets - nonexpendable

		Unrestricted net assets

		Total Net Assets		$		- 0		$		- 0





Budget

																				Adjustment				Actual on				Variance

								Budgeted												to Budget				Budget				Favorable

								Original				Final				Actual				Basis				Basis				(Unfavorable)

		REVENUES:

		Appropriated by Legislature:

		State General Fund (Direct)				$				$				$				$				$				$

		State General Fund by Self-

		Generated Revenues

		State General Fund by

		Interagency Transfers

		Interim Emergency Board

		Federal Funds

		Statutory Dedications

		Other

		Total Revenues

		EXPENDITURES:

		Program Expenditures

		Unallotted Expenditures

		Total Expenditures

		UNEXPENDED APPROPRIATION

		-CURRENT YEAR				$				$				$				$				$				$





Deposits

		





Acct. Rec

		List Types				Accounts Receivable				Doubtful Accounts				Statement A

		Student tuition and fees		$				$				$

		Auxilary enterprises

		Contributions and gifts

		Federal, state, and private

		grants and contracts

		Total		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





Bond Issue

						Cash Reserves				Reserve				Excess

		Bond Issue				Available				Requirement				(Deficiency)

				$				$				$

				$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0





L-T Debt

										Reimbursement

						Bonds				Contracts				Notes

						Payable				Payable				Payable				Totals

		Outstanding at

		July 1, 20__		$				$				$				$

		Added

		Retired

		Outstanding at

		June 30, 20__		$				$				$				$





net assets

		Account title						Amount

						$

		Total						- 0





Leases

																										FY2008-				FY2013

		Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				FY2012				FY2017

		a. Office space		$				$				$				$				$				$				$

		b. Equipment

		c. Land

		d. Other

		Total minimum

		future rentals		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0		$		- 0
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MD&A

		

				Statement of Net Assets

				as of June 30, ____

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Current and other assets				$						$

				Capital assets

						Total assets				0						0

				Other liabilities

				Long-term debt outstanding

						Total liabilities				0						0

				Net assets:

						Invested in capital assets, net of debt

						Restricted

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets		$		0				$		0

				Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

				for the years ended June 30, ___

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Operating revenues				$						$

				Operating expenses

						Operating income(loss)				0						0

				Non-operating revenues(expenses)

						Income(loss) before transfers				0						0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

						Net increase(decrease) in net assets		$		0				$		0

						Capital Assets at Year-end

						(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

										2002						2001

						Land		$						$

						Buildings and improvements

						Equipment

						Infrastructure

						Totals		$		0				$		0

						Outstanding Debt at Year-end

						(n thousands)

										2002						2001

						General Obligation Bonds		$						$

						Revenue Bonds and Notes

						Totals		$		0				$		0





Net Assets

		

				ASSETS

				CURRENT ASSETS:

						Cash and cash equivalents (Note C1)		$

						Investments (Note C2)

						Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U)

						Restricted assets – current (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Due from other funds (Note Y)

						Due from federal government

						Notes receivable

						Inventories

						Prepaid items

						Other current assets

						Total current assets				0

				NONCURRENT ASSETS:

						Restricted assets (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Property, plant, and equipment (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Infrastructure (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Other assets

						Total noncurrent assets				0

						Total assets		$		0

				LIABILITIES

				CURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Accounts payable and accruals (Note V)		$

						Compensated absences payable – current (Note G)

						Due to other funds (Note Y)

						Due to federal government

						Deferred revenues

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable - current

						Capital lease obligations -  current (Note J)

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other current liabilities

						Total current liabilities				0

				NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Compensated absences payable (Note G)

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable

						Capital lease obligations (Note J)

						Estimated liability for claims

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other noncurrent liabilities

						Total noncurrent liabilities				0

						Total liabilities				0

				NET ASSETS

						Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

						Restricted for:

						Capital projects

						Debt service

						Other purposes

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets				0

						Total liabilities and net assets		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

				Statement A





RevExp

		

				OPERATING REVENUES

				Licenses, permits, and fees		$

				Other

				Total operating revenues				0

				OPERATING EXPENSES

				Personal services

				Contractual services

				Travel

				Operating services

				Supplies

				Professional services

				Administrative

				Depreciation

				Other

				Total operating expenses				0

				Operating income(loss)				0

				NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES)

				Intergovernmental revenue

				Taxes

				Use of money and property

				Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets

				Interest revenue

				Federal grants

				Interest expense

				Other

				Total non-operating revenues(expenses)				0

				Income(loss) before transfers and contributions				0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

				Income(loss) before contributions				0

				Capital Contributions

				Change in net assets				0

				Total net assets – beginning as restated

				Total net assets – ending		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement

				Statement B





Activities

		

																				Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																								Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																				Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in

																Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets

				Component Unit:

						Component Unit X								$				$				$				$				$		0

								General revenues:

										Taxes

										State appropriations

										Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

										Interest

										Miscellaneous

								Special items

								Transfers

										Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						0

												Change in net assets																				0

								Net assets - beginning

								Net assets - ending																						$		0





Cashflow

		

				Cash flows from operating activities

				Cash received from customers		$												Borrowing under capital lease

				Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

				Cash payments to employees for services														Contributions of fixed assets

				Payments in lieu of taxes

				Claims paid to outsiders														Purchases of equipment on account

				Other operating revenues(expenses)

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities								0						Asset trade-ins

				Cash flows from non-capital financing activities														Other (specify)

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Operating grants received

				Donations received

				Operating transfers in – from other funds														Total noncash investing, capital, and

				Operating transfers out – to other funds														financing activities:				0

				Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities								0

				Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

				Proceeds from sale of bonds

				Principal paid on bonds

				Interest paid on bond maturities

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Acquisition/construction of capital assets

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets

				Capital contributions

				Net cash provided(used) by capital and

				related financing activities								0

				Cash flows from investing activities

				Purchase of investments securities

				Proceeds from sale of investment securities

				Interest and dividends earned on investment securities

				Net cash provided(used) by investing activities								0

				Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents								0

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year						$		0

				Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities:

				Operating income(loss)						$

				Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash    provided  by operating activities:

				Depreciation/amortization

				Provision for uncollectible accounts

				Changes in assets and liabilities:

				(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable

				(Increase)decrease in due from other funds

				(Increase)decrease in prepayments

				(Increase)decrease in inventories

				(Increase)decrease in other assets

				Increase(decrease) in accounts payable

				Increase(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits

				Increase(decrease) in annual leave payable

				Increase(decrease) in due to other funds

				Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues

				Increase(decrease) in other liabilities

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities						$		0





notes

																												Debt Investment				Fair Value				Terms

										APPROPRIATIONS

																														$

						Original approved budget		$

						Amendments:

																												Total		$		- 0

						Final approved budget		$		0

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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				Statement of Net Assets

				as of June 30, ____

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Current and other assets				$						$

				Capital assets

						Total assets				0						0

				Other liabilities

				Long-term debt outstanding

						Total liabilities				0						0

				Net assets:

						Invested in capital assets, net of debt

						Restricted

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets		$		0				$		0

				Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

				for the years ended June 30, ___

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Operating revenues				$						$

				Operating expenses

						Operating income(loss)				0						0

				Non-operating revenues(expenses)

						Income(loss) before transfers				0						0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

						Net increase(decrease) in net assets		$		0				$		0

						Capital Assets at Year-end

						(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

										2002						2001

						Land		$						$

						Buildings and improvements

						Equipment

						Infrastructure

						Totals		$		0				$		0

						Outstanding Debt at Year-end

						(n thousands)

										2002						2001

						General Obligation Bonds		$						$

						Revenue Bonds and Notes

						Totals		$		0				$		0





Net Assets

		

				ASSETS

				CURRENT ASSETS:

						Cash and cash equivalents (Note C1)		$

						Investments (Note C2)

						Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U)

						Restricted assets – current (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Due from other funds (Note Y)

						Due from federal government

						Notes receivable

						Inventories

						Prepaid items

						Other current assets

						Total current assets				0

				NONCURRENT ASSETS:

						Restricted assets (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Property, plant, and equipment (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Infrastructure (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Other assets

						Total noncurrent assets				0

						Total assets		$		0

				LIABILITIES

				CURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Accounts payable and accruals (Note V)		$

						Compensated absences payable – current (Note G)

						Due to other funds (Note Y)

						Due to federal government

						Deferred revenues

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable - current

						Capital lease obligations -  current (Note J)

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other current liabilities

						Total current liabilities				0

				NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Compensated absences payable (Note G)

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable

						Capital lease obligations (Note J)

						Estimated liability for claims

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other noncurrent liabilities

						Total noncurrent liabilities				0

						Total liabilities				0

				NET ASSETS

						Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

						Restricted for:

						Capital projects

						Debt service

						Other purposes

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets				0

						Total liabilities and net assets		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

				Statement A





RevExp

		

				OPERATING REVENUES

				Licenses, permits, and fees		$

				Other

				Total operating revenues				0

				OPERATING EXPENSES

				Personal services

				Contractual services

				Travel

				Operating services

				Supplies

				Professional services

				Administrative

				Depreciation

				Other

				Total operating expenses				0

				Operating income(loss)				0

				NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES)

				Intergovernmental revenue

				Taxes

				Use of money and property

				Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets

				Interest revenue

				Federal grants

				Interest expense

				Other

				Total non-operating revenues(expenses)				0

				Income(loss) before transfers and contributions				0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

				Income(loss) before contributions				0

				Capital Contributions

				Change in net assets				0

				Total net assets – beginning as restated

				Total net assets – ending		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement

				Statement B





Activities

		

																				Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																								Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																				Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in

																Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets

				Component Unit:

						Component Unit X								$				$				$				$				$		0

								General revenues:

										Taxes

										State appropriations

										Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

										Interest

										Miscellaneous

								Special items

								Transfers

										Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						0

												Change in net assets																				0

								Net assets - beginning

								Net assets - ending																						$		0





Cashflow

		

				Cash flows from operating activities

				Cash received from customers		$												Borrowing under capital lease

				Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

				Cash payments to employees for services														Contributions of fixed assets

				Payments in lieu of taxes

				Claims paid to outsiders														Purchases of equipment on account

				Other operating revenues(expenses)

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities								0						Asset trade-ins

				Cash flows from non-capital financing activities														Other (specify)

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Operating grants received

				Donations received

				Operating transfers in – from other funds														Total noncash investing, capital, and

				Operating transfers out – to other funds														financing activities:				0

				Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities								0

				Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

				Proceeds from sale of bonds

				Principal paid on bonds

				Interest paid on bond maturities

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Acquisition/construction of capital assets

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets

				Capital contributions

				Net cash provided(used) by capital and

				related financing activities								0

				Cash flows from investing activities

				Purchase of investments securities

				Proceeds from sale of investment securities

				Interest and dividends earned on investment securities

				Net cash provided(used) by investing activities								0

				Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents								0

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year						$		0

				Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities:

				Operating income(loss)						$

				Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash    provided  by operating activities:

				Depreciation/amortization

				Provision for uncollectible accounts

				Changes in assets and liabilities:

				(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable

				(Increase)decrease in due from other funds

				(Increase)decrease in prepayments

				(Increase)decrease in inventories

				(Increase)decrease in other assets

				Increase(decrease) in accounts payable

				Increase(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits

				Increase(decrease) in annual leave payable

				Increase(decrease) in due to other funds

				Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues

				Increase(decrease) in other liabilities

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities						$		0





notes

																																				% of Total

																												Issuer				Amount				Investments

										APPROPRIATIONS

																														$

						Original approved budget		$

						Amendments:

																												Total		$		- 0

						Final approved budget		$		0

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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MD&A

		

				Statement of Net Assets

				as of June 30, ____

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Current and other assets				$						$

				Capital assets

						Total assets				0						0

				Other liabilities

				Long-term debt outstanding

						Total liabilities				0						0

				Net assets:

						Invested in capital assets, net of debt

						Restricted

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets		$		0				$		0

				Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

				for the years ended June 30, ___

				(in thousands)

								Total

										2002						2001

				Operating revenues				$						$

				Operating expenses

						Operating income(loss)				0						0

				Non-operating revenues(expenses)

						Income(loss) before transfers				0						0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

						Net increase(decrease) in net assets		$		0				$		0

						Capital Assets at Year-end

						(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

										2002						2001

						Land		$						$

						Buildings and improvements

						Equipment

						Infrastructure

						Totals		$		0				$		0

						Outstanding Debt at Year-end

						(n thousands)

										2002						2001

						General Obligation Bonds		$						$

						Revenue Bonds and Notes

						Totals		$		0				$		0





Net Assets

		

				ASSETS

				CURRENT ASSETS:

						Cash and cash equivalents (Note C1)		$

						Investments (Note C2)

						Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U)

						Restricted assets – current (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Due from other funds (Note Y)

						Due from federal government

						Notes receivable

						Inventories

						Prepaid items

						Other current assets

						Total current assets				0

				NONCURRENT ASSETS:

						Restricted assets (Note F):

						Cash

						Investments

						Receivables

						Property, plant, and equipment (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Infrastructure (net of depreciation)(Note D)

						Other assets

						Total noncurrent assets				0

						Total assets		$		0

				LIABILITIES

				CURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Accounts payable and accruals (Note V)		$

						Compensated absences payable – current (Note G)

						Due to other funds (Note Y)

						Due to federal government

						Deferred revenues

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable - current

						Capital lease obligations -  current (Note J)

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other current liabilities

						Total current liabilities				0

				NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

						Compensated absences payable (Note G)

						Notes payable

						Bonds payable

						Capital lease obligations (Note J)

						Estimated liability for claims

						Liabilities payable from restricted assets (Note Z)

						Other noncurrent liabilities

						Total noncurrent liabilities				0

						Total liabilities				0

				NET ASSETS

						Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

						Restricted for:

						Capital projects

						Debt service

						Other purposes

						Unrestricted

						Total net assets				0

						Total liabilities and net assets		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

				Statement A





RevExp

		

				OPERATING REVENUES

				Licenses, permits, and fees		$

				Other

				Total operating revenues				0

				OPERATING EXPENSES

				Personal services

				Contractual services

				Travel

				Operating services

				Supplies

				Professional services

				Administrative

				Depreciation

				Other

				Total operating expenses				0

				Operating income(loss)				0

				NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES)

				Intergovernmental revenue

				Taxes

				Use of money and property

				Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets

				Interest revenue

				Federal grants

				Interest expense

				Other

				Total non-operating revenues(expenses)				0

				Income(loss) before transfers and contributions				0

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

				Income(loss) before contributions				0

				Capital Contributions

				Change in net assets				0

				Total net assets – beginning as restated

				Total net assets – ending		$		0

				The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement

				Statement B





Activities

		

																				Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																								Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																				Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in

																Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Assets

				Component Unit:

						Component Unit X								$				$				$				$				$		0

								General revenues:

										Taxes

										State appropriations

										Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

										Interest

										Miscellaneous

								Special items

								Transfers

										Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						0

												Change in net assets																				0

								Net assets - beginning

								Net assets - ending																						$		0





Cashflow

		

				Cash flows from operating activities

				Cash received from customers		$												Borrowing under capital lease

				Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

				Cash payments to employees for services														Contributions of fixed assets

				Payments in lieu of taxes

				Claims paid to outsiders														Purchases of equipment on account

				Other operating revenues(expenses)

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities								0						Asset trade-ins

				Cash flows from non-capital financing activities														Other (specify)

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Operating grants received

				Donations received

				Operating transfers in – from other funds														Total noncash investing, capital, and

				Operating transfers out – to other funds														financing activities:				0

				Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities								0

				Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

				Proceeds from sale of bonds

				Principal paid on bonds

				Interest paid on bond maturities

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Acquisition/construction of capital assets

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets

				Capital contributions

				Net cash provided(used) by capital and

				related financing activities								0

				Cash flows from investing activities

				Purchase of investments securities

				Proceeds from sale of investment securities

				Interest and dividends earned on investment securities

				Net cash provided(used) by investing activities								0

				Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents								0

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year						$		0

				Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities:

				Operating income(loss)						$

				Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash    provided  by operating activities:

				Depreciation/amortization

				Provision for uncollectible accounts

				Changes in assets and liabilities:

				(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable

				(Increase)decrease in due from other funds

				(Increase)decrease in prepayments

				(Increase)decrease in inventories

				(Increase)decrease in other assets

				Increase(decrease) in accounts payable

				Increase(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits

				Increase(decrease) in annual leave payable

				Increase(decrease) in due to other funds

				Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues

				Increase(decrease) in other liabilities

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities						$		0





notes

										APPROPRIATIONS																Rating Agency Used				Rating				Fair Value

						Original approved budget		$																								$

						Amendments:

																										Total						$		- 0

						Final approved budget		$		0

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0






_1305969200.xls
Cap Assets

		

				Capital Assets at Year-end

				(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

								2009						2008

				Land		$						$

				Infrastructure

				Buildings

				Equipment

				Library materials

				Totals		$		-				$		-





Debt

		

				Outstanding Debt at Year-end

				(in thousands)

								2007						2006

				General Obligation Bonds		$						$

				Revenue Bonds and Notes

				Total		$		-0				$		-0





Sheet3
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Cap Assets

		

				Capital Assets at Year-end

				(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)

								2004						2003

				Land		$						$

				Infrastructure

				Buildings

				Equipment

				Library materials

				Totals		$		-				$		-





Debt

		

				Outstanding Debt at Year-end

				(in thousands)

								2009						2008

				General Obligation Bonds		$						$

				Revenue Bonds and Notes

				Total		$		-0				$		-0
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